

City of Providence
Annual Action Plan
July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020

Jorge O. Elorza, Mayor City of Providence

Bonnie Nickerson, Director of Planning & Development Emily Freedman, Director of Community Development

# **Table of Contents**

Executive Summary	3
AP-05 Executive Summary - 24 CFR 91.200(c), 91.220(b)	3
PR-05 Lead & Responsible Agencies – 91.200(b)	8
AP-10 Consultation – 91.100, 91.200(b), 91.215(I)	10
AP-12 Participation – 91.105, 91.200(c)	39
Expected Resources	44
AP-15 Expected Resources – 91.220(c)(1,2)	44
Annual Goals and Objectives	50
Projects	60
AP-35 Projects – 91.220(d)	60
AP-38 Project Summary	62
AP-50 Geographic Distribution – 91.220(f)	84
Affordable Housing	86
AP-55 Affordable Housing – 91.220(g)	86
AP-60 Public Housing – 91.220(h)	88
AP-65 Homeless and Other Special Needs Activities – 91.220(i)	90
AP-70 HOPWA Goals- 91.220 (I)(3)	93
AP-75 Barriers to affordable housing – 91.220(j)	94
AP-85 Other Actions – 91.220(k)	97
Program Specific Requirements	102

# **Executive Summary**

# AP-05 Executive Summary - 24 CFR 91.200(c), 91.220(b)

#### 1. Introduction

The 2019-2020 Action Plan represents the fifth and final year of the City of Providence's 2015-2019 Consolidated Plan. The Action Plan is the City of Providence's application for U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Entitlement grants and identifies the proposed programs and projects to be funded during Federal Program Year 2019 (local FY2020). Four HUD entitlement grants are covered in this Action Plan:

- Community Development Block Grant (CDBG): the primary goal of the CDBG program is the
  development of viable urban communities through improved living environments, expansion of
  economic opportunity, and provision and preservation of decent, affordable housing. Funds are
  intended to serve low- and moderate-income residents and neighborhoods.
- HOME Investment Partnerships Program (HOME): the HOME program is dedicated to
  increasing the availability, as well as the access to, affordable housing for low-income
  households.
- Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG): The purpose of the ESG program is to assist individuals and families to gain housing (temporary and permanent) after experiencing a housing crisis or homelessness.
- Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA): HOPWA funds may be used for a wide range of housing and social services to benefit individuals living with HIV/AIDS and their families.

The purpose of the Action Plan is to identify the City's housing, community, neighborhood, and economic development needs, prioritize those needs, and develop goals and strategies regarding how funding will be allocated to eligible housing and community development activities and priorities as described in the ConPlan. It is important to note that the City's ConPlan sets goals and strategies to be achieved over the 2015-2019 period and identifies a list of funding priorities. The ConPlan goals represent high priority needs for the City of Providence and serve as the basis for the PY 2019 programs and activities identified in this Action Plan.

The Con Plan goals are listed below in no particular order:

- Enhance the City's economic stability and prosperity by increasing opportunities for job readiness and investing in economic development programs.
- Strengthen neighborhoods by investing in the City's public infrastructure needs.
- Improve housing opportunities by creating and preserving affordable rental and homeowner housing.

- Assist individuals and families to stabilize in permanent housing after experiencing a housing crisis or homelessness by providing client-appropriate housing and supportive service solutions.
- Invest in community services and non-profits facilities that maximize impact by providing new or
  increased access to programs that serve highly vulnerable populations such as youths, seniors
  and food for insecure households.
- Meet the needs of persons with HIV/AIDS and their families through the provision of housing, health and supportive services.

### 2. Summarize the objectives and outcomes identified in the Plan

The City of Providence's housing and community needs were identified through a series of community meetings and outreach (including direct outreach to neighborhood and community centers, local CDCs, and other local service agencies) during its most recent Consolidated Planning process and this Year 5 Action Plan process. Data obtained from partner organizations, the US Census, HMIS, and other sources was also evaluated.

Additional outreach through public hearings was conducted as part of this Year 5 Action Plan Process. The needs identified below informed the development of goals and intended outcomes throughout the ConPlan Process; these identified needs inform the goals of Year 5.

#### **Housing Needs**

**Housing Affordability:** Public outreach and data analyses strongly indicate that housing affordability and housing cost burden are a significant issue in Providence. Approximately 40% of renters and homeowners in the City pay more than 30% of their gross income on housing. Many residents fall within the low- and moderate-income brackets, and many homeowners continue to struggle to recover from the last recession.

**Sub-standard Housing Stock:** Deferred maintenance of a large portion of the City's housing stock (compounded by its age, a high number of absentee landlords, and a lack of resources for property owners to maintain their properties), affects the quality of housing within the City. Hundreds of properties within the City have been identified as vacant, abandoned, and blighted.

**Public Housing:** Providence Housing Authority is the sole agency in the City that provides public housing. Its portfolio consists of 2,601 units that serve 5,612 residents. It also provides housing assistance to 6,431 individuals as the contract administrator of Section 8 housing. Waiting lists for housing assistance or PHA units can currently run 2-5 years.

#### Homeless Needs

**Homelessness:** To address identified issues surrounding the need for re-housing and supportive services, the City is focused on quickly responding to homelessness through rapid re-housing for those

**Annual Action Plan** 

that fall into homelessness and the Housing First model of providing homeless individuals with permanent housing and the appropriate "wrap-around services" needed for them to regain stability and maintain their housing.

#### Non-Homeless Special Needs

There are households throughout the City that have special needs unrelated to homelessness. Some of these population groups include the elderly and frail elderly; those living with some type of physical or cognitive disability; those living with HIV/AIDS and their families; persons with substance use disorders; persons with Severe Mental Illness (SMI) and Severe and Persistent Mental Illness (SPMI); and victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking. These groups may face greater challenges than the general population due to their specific circumstances and the City's housing stock, particularly the large pools of homes in the City built before 1940, may not be suitable for households with special needs. In this Year 5 Action Plan, the City identifies that these groups require specialized social services and housing.

#### Non Housing Community Development Needs

Schools, Libraries, Parks, and Community Centers: Due to aging facilities and finite tax resources, the City struggles to finance all of its public facility capital improvement needs. A consistent point highlighted throughout the community meetings was the condition of the City's school, library, and community facilities, as well as its parks.

These much-needed capital repairs were identified for financial assistance with 2019 CDBG funds.

### 3. Evaluation of past performance

With the assistance of regional HUD staff, the City has been making consistent improvements to its performance, both in terms of impact as well as meeting all Federal documentation, reporting, and compliance requirements. At the same time, the Community Development staff has been working to bring greater rigor to the evaluation of requests for funding. The Division of Community Development, with active support of the Mayor's Office and the City Council, has sought to change the nature of CDBG investments away from a large number of small dollar grants of marginal and diminishing value, to a smaller number of larger grants to allow for more transformational place-based projects. The activities funded in this Year 5 Action Plan follow this investment strategy.

The City of Providence has a strong record of making a significant impact with CDBG, HOME, ESG, and HOPWA funds. A commitment of City resources is often the catalyst used by community-based organizations as the basis for their fundraising efforts and leverage private dollars for even greater impact. With the endorsement and financial commitment of the City, organizations are greatly strengthened in their ability to obtain donations from the community, foundations, the private sector, and to obtain gap financing.

### 4. Summary of Citizen Participation Process and consultation process

As part of the Consolidated Plan process, information on the housing and community development needs of Providence citizens was gathered during eight "Community Conversation" meetings throughout the City during March and April of 2015. Further, in late-2014/early-2015, Mayor Elorza hosted four "One Providence" listening forums and established Transition Committees in the following areas: Economic Development; Education; Public Safety; City Services; Housing & Neighborhood Development; Arts, Culture, and Cuisine; Sustainability; Sports, Recreation, and Youth Programming; Ethics, Transparency, and Open Government; and Strategic Opportunities. Each of these Transition Committees hosted two or three City-wide community meetings and developed a final report containing a set of short-term and long-term recommendations for the Administration. Finally, in June and July of 2015, the City of Providence held a public meeting and afforded the public, community organizations, and other interested parties sufficient time to review and comment on the Consolidated Plan.

In preparation of this Year 5, PY19 Action Plan, the City of Providence held a public meeting on June 5, 2019, at 444 Westminster Street to afford the public, community organizations, and other interested parties ample time to review and comment on this Action Plan. This public hearing was also coupled with a 30-day public comment period.

A number of additional public hearings (City Council Committee on Urban Redevelopment, Renewal, and Planning) were held in March, April, and May, during which staff presented on the community development programs, discussion was held on the merits of the various applications received for funding, presentations were heard from various organizations, and the public was offered the opportunity to comment.

Promotion for these community meetings was done through email, public postings, newspaper advertisements, and online social media (Twitter, Facebook). Generally speaking, the City's citizen participation process was robust and inclusive.

#### 5. Summary of public comments

Some of the most important issues of concern and priority needs found during the ConPlan process included the cost of housing and the desire for more affordable housing; improvements to the City's education system; homelessness, good-paying jobs/economic development; better park maintenance; increased sports and recreation activities; rehabilitating low-quality, unsafe, and unhealthy housing; public safety; poverty; and social services for adults, seniors, and children. Residents also expressed concern over absentee landlords, insufficient housing code enforcement, need for down-payment assistance, desire for improved collaboration between the City and local CDCs, better pedestrian and cyclist infrastructure, improving the condition of sidewalks and roads, urban farms, funding for senior activities, importance of youth development and afterschool and summer programs for youth, job training, facility improvements, the lack of rehabilitation services for ex-offenders and treatment for

Annual Action Plan

drug or alcohol addiction, condition of school facilities, storefront improvements, GED and adult education programs. These priority needs inform this Year 5 Action Plan.

Additionally, during the 2019 program budget allocation process, verbal testimony heard during the URRP Committee meetings reinforced the information gleaned during the ConPlan process.

## 6. Summary of comments or views not accepted and the reasons for not accepting them

All public comments received during these open meetings reflected favorably upon the City's Programs. No formal written comments were received.

# 7. Summary

The Action Plan that follows identifies 1) the community development goals that the City hopes to accomplish during the 2019-2020 year; and 2) the projects and activities to be funded with the intent to address these goals.

# PR-05 Lead & Responsible Agencies – 91.200(b)

# 1. Agency/entity responsible for preparing/administering the Consolidated Plan

Agency Role	Name	Department/Agency
CDBG Administrator	PROVIDENCE	Planning and Development / Community Development
HOPWA Administrator	PROVIDENCE	Planning and Development / Community Development
HOME Administrator	PROVIDENCE	Planning and Development / Community Development
ESG Administrator	PROVIDENCE	Planning and Development / Community Development

The City of Providence, Department of Planning and Department (DPD) is the lead agency and through its Division of Community Development (DCD) administers the annual allocations of Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), HOME Investment Partnerships Program (HOME), Emergency Shelter Grants (ESG), and Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA) grants. Further, the DCD also administers the City's Lead Safe Providence Program, which is funded by a three-year, competitive grant from the HUD Office of Lead Hazard Control and Healthy Homes. The Providence Business Loan Fund (PBLF) is responsible for small business lending and the Providence Housing Authority (PHA) oversees the portfolio of public housing in the City. The City is a member of the Rhode Island Continuum of Care as well as the State's Consolidated Homeless Fund.

### **ConPlan & Action Plan Public Contact Information**

Bonnie Nickerson, Director
Department of Planning and Development
444 Westminster Street, Suite 3A
Providence, RI 02903
Email: bnickerson@providenceri.gov
401-680-8400

Emily Freedman, Director
Community Development Division
Department of Planning and Development
444 Westminster Street, Suite 3A
Providence, RI 02903
Email: efreedman@providenceri.gov
401-680-8400

# AP-10 Consultation - 91.100, 91.200(b), 91.215(l)

#### 1. Introduction

In preparation of the City's 2015-19 Five Year Consolidated Plan, the Division of Community Development hosted a series of community meetings throughout the City, held focus groups with Community Development Corporations and community centers, solicited public input through an online survey of community needs in English and Spanish, and reached out to individual community, civic, and business leaders in the City as part of a broad effort of community engagement and consultation.

As part of the appropriations process for the 2019 allocations, the Urban Redevelopment, Renewal, & Planning Committee (URRP), the City Council Committee responsible for evaluation and ratification of the CDBG, HOME, HOPWA, and ESG allocations, held **8** public meetings in March, April, and May 2019 to discuss applications and hear from organizations and the public regarding programs and services. A final public hearing was held on June 5, 2019 to offer the public an opportunity to comment on the draft Plan proposed prior to final submission to HUD.

The City of Providence, through the Division of Community Development, continues to consult with City Departments, nonprofit service agencies, Community and Housing Development Corporations, other State Agencies and Departments, City business owners, and the general public to discuss short-term and long-term housing and community development needs for the residents of Providence and strategies for meeting these needs. Throughout the implementation of the Consolidated Plan and its individual Annual Action Plans, the Division of Community Development has encouraged participation from the public and community organizations.

Provide a concise summary of the jurisdiction's activities to enhance coordination between public and assisted housing providers and private and governmental health, mental health and service agencies (91.215(I))

The City's Department of Planning and Development (DPD) has regular contact with community residents, business owners, nonprofit organizations, service providers, as well as the beneficiaries of the programs administered by the Division of Community Development (DCD). This direct contact with the public and providers and agencies results in regular input regarding the needs of the community, allows for alignment with the City's overall goals, and assists in program development and implementation.

The DCD has periodic meetings or conversations with the Providence Housing Authority and the network of Community Development Corporations in the City to inform and coordinate on strategies related to public and affordable housing and community development. Similarly, the DCD hosts periodic meetings with community health centers, mental health centers, substance abuse programs, community centers, as well as service agencies to help inform on an ongoing basis the needs of the community.

The City's DCD also speaks periodically with various state agencies related to housing, health, and mental health, particularly the Office of Housing and Community Development in the State of Rhode Island Division of Planning, the Rhode Island Department of Behavioral Healthcare, Developmental Disabilities and Hospitals, and the Division of Elderly Affairs. Further, the City interacts with the Veterans Administration regarding veteran homelessness.

Providence is the only municipal member of the Rhode Island Alliance for Healthy Homes (RIAHH) Executive Steering Committee. RIAHH is a coalition launched in 2013 to raise awareness about the cost of unhealthy housing and align resources and services among city, state and community-based service organizations to improve the health, safety and energy efficiency of homes. This coalition is comprised of members from Brown University School of Public Health, RI Housing Resources Commission, RI Attorney General's Office, RI Department of Health, Rhode Island Housing, Rhode Island Department of Human Services, Rhode Island Office of Energy Resources, Green and Healthy Homes Initiative, Housing Works RI at Roger Williams University, the RI Center for Justice, National Grid, Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Rhode Island, and the Rhode Island Parent Information Network.

As part of the City's Lead Safe Providence Program, a comprehensive and cohesive strategy to coordinate lead hazard reduction with existing housing programs, a diverse partnership of lead hazard reduction, Healthy Homes, and weatherization organizations were brought together to support a single portal intake process for applicants, a comprehensive assessment model, and the creation of an integrated housing intervention strategy. Program partners include: Office of the Mayor, RI Department of Health, RI Office of Housing & Community Development, RI Housing Resources Commission, City of Providence Lead Housing Court, City of Providence Department of Inspections and Standards, RI Weatherization Assistance Program / Low Income Heating Assistance Program, National Grid, Community Action Partnership of Providence, Saint Joseph Hospital, Childhood Lead Action Project, Community College of Rhode Island, and the Coalition to End Childhood Lead Poisoning.

Describe coordination with the Continuum of Care and efforts to address the needs of homeless persons (particularly chronically homeless individuals and families, families with children, veterans, and unaccompanied youth) and persons at risk of homelessness.

The City of Providence is a member of the State of Rhode Island's single Continuum of Care (RICoC) and is a member of the Consolidated Homeless Fund (CHF). The City continues to be an active participant in the review and allocation process through representation on applicable Boards and CoC and CHF committees. In combination, these collaborations guide the state's programs to address the needs of the homeless population. The CHF has brought together various resources available to support homelessness programs into a single, coordinated effort. The CHF includes:

- Pawtucket Emergency Solutions Grants
- Providence Emergency Solutions Grants
- Woonsocket Emergency Solutions Grants

- State of RI Emergency Solutions Grants
- Title XX Shelter/Homeless Service Funds
- Housing Resource Commission Shelter/Homeless Service Funds.

Both the RICoC and the CHF are designed to deliver a continuum of programs and assistance that works to reduce the number of homeless individuals and families throughout Rhode Island. The City of Providence's ESG funds bolster that effort by funding agencies and activities in Providence that are in alignment with the coordinated statewide strategy. The RICoC and CHF support a wide range of activities targeted to assisting persons at-risk of or experiencing homelessness every year and determine funding priorities based on the needs of various population groups including chronically homeless individuals and families, families with children, veterans, and unaccompanied youth.

The City supports the goals of "Opening Doors Rhode Island: Strategic Plan to Prevent and End Homelessness, the state plan that shares the vision of "Opening Doors, the Federal Strategic Plan to Prevent and End Homelessness". The vision is that no one should experience homelessness and no one should be without a stable, safe place to call home. The goals of Opening Doors Rhode Island are to:

- Increase the supply of and access to permanent housing that is affordable to very low income households;
- Retool the Homeless Crisis Response System to be more effective in preventing and ending homelessness;
- Increase economic security for those who are homeless or at risk of becoming homeless;
- Improve health and housing stability; &
- Increase leadership, collaboration and civic engagement.

Rhode Island is one of five states that joined the Zero: 2016 campaign with a goal of housing the chronic and veteran homeless by 2016. The DCD continues to be wholly supportive of this effort and participates through its partnership and engagement with the Consolidated Homeless Fund and Continuum of Care.

In November of 2014, an effort led by the Rhode Island Coalition for the Homeless (RICH) pulled together over 450 volunteers to collect and assess the vulnerability and needs of hundreds of homeless Rhode Islanders - some had never before come in contact with the homeless system. The information collected will allow for better alignment of resources to address homelessness throughout the State and the City.

Finally, the City is developing an enhanced relationship with the Department of Veteran Affairs to assist in efforts to ending veteran homelessness. The Veterans' Health Administration Homeless Programs Office has partnered with the VA Center for Applied Systems Engineering to develop a new multilevel Veteran Homelessness Gap Analysis capability. This capability enables joint analysis of gaps across the Veterans Affairs Medical Center and the RICoC to identify services offered by the VA to end veteran homelessness and address gaps in services and programming.

Describe consultation with the Continuum(s) of Care that serves the jurisdiction's area in determining how to allocate ESG funds, develop performance standards for and evaluate outcomes of projects and activities assisted by ESG funds, and develop funding, policies and procedures for the operation and administration of HMIS

The Division of Community Development for the City of Providence meets regularly with the Rhode Island Continuum of Care (RICoC) and the Consolidated Homeless Fund (CHF) to discuss funding priorities to meet the needs of the State's homeless population. The goals of this coordination are as follows:

- To reduce administrative burden on grantees, allowing more resources and time to be allocated to client services;
- To develop consistent policies and procedures across state and municipal boundaries to allow for more effective and efficient programs and services;
- To increase efficiency and reduce the duplication of administrative efforts across municipal and state units of government; &
- To universalize the evaluation of applications and systematize the deployment of funds to decrease homelessness through strategic coordination and alignment.

As a key member of the RICoC Approval and Evaluation Committee and the CHF, the City plays an important role in aligning Providence ESG funds to meet the needs of the homeless population through a coordinated strategy. Further, as all the partner organizations and agencies work together to evaluate programs, consistent performance standards and evaluation criteria are used to universally score programs.

The Rhode Island Coalition for the Homeless (RICH) is the lead agency for the policies, procedures, and maintenance of the HMIS system, and also serves as the trade organization for area homeless providers. The City consults with RICH to discuss system administration, as well as to keep informed on participant agencies' needs.

2. Describe Agencies, groups, organizations and others who participated in the process and describe the jurisdiction's consultations with housing, social service agencies and other entities

Table 1 – Agencies, groups, organizations who participated

1	Agency/Group/Organization	Adoption Rhode Island
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Children Services-homeless Child Welfare Agency
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Homelessness Needs - Unaccompanied youth Homelessness Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Strategic Plan consultation with Community Engagement Coordinator to discuss services and programs for youth at risk of homelessness as they transition out of the foster care system. Spoke about supporting the agency's coordinated partnership with Family Service of RI, Lucy's Hearth, and House of Hope Community Development Corporation to support the Bridges to Hope Project, a collaboration to help disconnected youth who are at risk of aging out of the foster care system without permanency or who have aged out. Better coordination between the state DCYF system and homeless prevention services is necessary.
2	Agency/Group/Organization	AIDS Care Ocean State
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Persons with HIV/AIDS
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	HOPWA Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Routine consultations with Executive Director to discuss specific services and housing needs for persons living with HIV/AIDS and their families and better coordination with homeless service providers to identify and rapidly house HIV-infected persons. Collaboration has lead to better coordination between ACOS and homeless providers or other agencies that are providing public services to HIV-positive persons.

3	Agency/Group/Organization	AMOS HOUSE
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Housing Services-homeless Services-Education Services-Employment Civic Leaders Neighborhood Organization
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Homeless Needs - Chronically homeless Homelessness Strategy Anti-poverty Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Routine consultations with Executive Director about programs and services offered by Amos House, the broader needs of the community, and anti-poverty strategies to assist low-income individuals, particularly the formerly incarcerated, to obtain the skills necessary to be employable. Consultation will lead, and has lead, to better coordination between agencies such as Amos House and the public workforce system. Consultation also lead to 2017 leverage between CDBG, City, and private resources to support innovative work program for the homeless (A Hand Up); a program which will be further expanded in 2019.
4	Agency/Group/Organization	Billy Taylor House
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Children Services-Education Services-Employment Neighborhood Organization
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Anti-poverty Strategy Non-housing Community Development Strategy

_		
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Strategic Plan phone conversations and in-person meetings with Executive Director to discuss community needs, youth violence, programs and services for youth diversion from the criminal justice system, employment and workforce development opportunities for youth, and the need for more resources to go into youth activities and summer employment programs. Conversations have lead to better coordination among specific public service agencies in the Mount Hope neighborhood.
5	Agency/Group/Organization	Black Contractors Association of Rhode Island
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Employment Business Leaders
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Anti-poverty Strategy Non-housing Community Development Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Multiple, ongoing consultations to discuss contracting and business support needs of firms owned by minorities. Desire for technical assistance and capacity building programs tied to revenue generation opportunities such as City contracting, resulted in coordinated collateral support program to address gap/need in lending (City, RIBBA, local lenders) and new technical assistance program with OIC of RI to train contractors on how to bid and cost-estimate public construction projects.
6	Agency/Group/Organization	Building Futures
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Education Services-Employment
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Economic Development Anti-poverty Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Routine conversations with Executive Director to discuss apprenticeship and workforce development programs in the construction industry, employment opportunities for low-income City residents in the construction fields, and market opportunities to expand job opportunities for unemployed Providence residents. Consultations led to improved coordination with the public workforce system and enhanced coordination with non-profit housing developers (both reducing development costs and providing valuable training opportunities for youth).

7	Agency/Group/Organization	Capital City Community Center
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Children
		Services-Elderly Persons
		Services-Education Services-Education
		Services-Employment
		Neighborhood Organization
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Anti-poverty Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization	Focus group discussions (strategic plan) and regular interaction throughout the program year
	was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of	(Action Plan) to identify and discuss community needs and programs and resources necessary
	the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	to address those needs. Consultations continue to lead to better coordination among
		community centers and public service agencies throughout the City.
8	Agency/Group/Organization	Capital Good Fund
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Business Leaders
		Community Development Financial Institution
	What section of the Plan was addressed by	Economic Development
	Consultation?	Anti-poverty Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization	Discussed small business lending as a vehicle to expand the economy in small, but meaningful
	was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of	ways for low-income residents. Access to capital and strong business planning in niche
	the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	markets is an opportunity for some low-income entrepreneurs. These types of entrepreneurs
	,	often have insurmountable barriers with traditional lenders. Consultation assisted in the
		programmatic development of a collateral enhancement program.
9	Agency/Group/Organization	CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Children
		Services-Elderly Persons
		Services-Education Services-Education
		Services-Employment

	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Anti-poverty Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Focus group discussions during strategic plan development to identify and discuss community needs and programs and resources necessary to address those needs. Consultations will lead to better coordination among community centers and public service agencies throughout the City throughout the 2015-2019 period.
10	Agency/Group/Organization	CHILDHOOD LEAD ACTION PROJECT
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Health
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Lead-based Paint Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Regular coalition meetings to discuss lead abatement strategies. Consultation led to better coordination and integration of lead abatement strategies into healthy housing programs. Routine consultation through RI Alliance for Healthy Housing and Lead Safe Providence Program improves referral system for households in need of healthy housing or lead interventions. Coordination will also lead to development of RIAHH guides, information materials for purposes of coordinated public health outreach, and City's Healthy Housing Strategy.
11	Agency/Group/Organization	CROSSROADS RHODE ISLAND
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Housing Services - Housing Services-Education Services-Employment Civic Leaders
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Homeless Needs - Chronically homeless Homeless Needs - Families with children Homelessness Needs - Veterans Homelessness Needs - Unaccompanied youth Homelessness Strategy Anti-poverty Strategy

	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Periodic consultations regarding the services offered by Crossroads, the demand for homeless services in Providence and the state, and strategies to prevent and reduce homelessness.  Consultation leads to better coordination of services among the various homeless providers in the City and State.
12	Agency/Group/Organization	DAVINCI CENTER FOR COMMUNITY PROGRESS
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Children Services-Elderly Persons Services-Education Services-Employment Neighborhood Organization
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Non-Homeless Special Needs Anti-poverty Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Strategic focus group discussions and regular interaction throughout the program year to identify and discuss community needs and programs and resources necessary to address those needs. Consultations will lead to better coordination among community centers and public service agencies throughout the City.
13	Agency/Group/Organization	Direct Action for Rights and Equality
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services - Housing Services-Education Services-Employment Service-Fair Housing Neighborhood Organization
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Housing Need Assessment Anti-poverty Strategy Non-Community Development Strategy

	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Meetings to discuss community needs, housing issues, foreclosure prevention, and programmatic services (including refugee services) to meet the needs of low-income City residents. Consultation led to recognition that foreclosure and eviction prevention is a low-cost program that minimizes vacancy of housing and reduces the costs of rehabilitation when vacant and abandoned housing becomes vandalized and blighted.
14	Agency/Group/Organization	ELMWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Children Services-Elderly Persons Services-Education Services-Employment Neighborhood Organization
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Anti-poverty Strategy Non-housing Community Development Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Strategic Plan group discussions to identify and discuss community needs and programs and the resources necessary to address those needs. Consultations led to better coordination among community centers and public service agencies throughout the City.
16	Agency/Group/Organization	FEDERAL HILL HOUSE
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Children Services-Elderly Persons Services-Education Services-Employment Neighborhood Organization
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Anti-poverty Strategy Non-housing Community Development Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Focus group discussions and regular interaction throughout the program year to identify and discuss community needs and programs and resources necessary to address those needs.  Consultations will lead to better coordination among community centers and public service agencies throughout the City.

17	Agency/Group/Organization	Green and Healthy Homes Initiative
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services - Housing Services-Health
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Housing Need Assessment Lead-based Paint Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Regular coalition meetings to discuss lead abatement strategies. Consultation led to better coordination and integration of lead abatement strategies into healthy housing programs; GHHI consultation integral component in development of 2018-2021 Lead Hazard Reduction Demonstration grant proposal to HUD. GHHI also advised on the development of the City's Healthy Housing Strategy, and will continue to advise in its implementation.
18	Agency/Group/Organization	The Housing Network of Rhode Island/Community Housing Land Trust of Rhode Island
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services - Housing
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Housing Need Assessment  Market Analysis  Lead-based Paint Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Regular consultation to discuss housing needs, housing finance, programs to support new homeowners, and the market for new owner and rental units. As the Housing Network in a coalition of all the CDCs in the state, consultation leads to better coordination of programs and projects among the various CDCs operating in the City. HNRI is the driving force behind the "Housing Opportunities Initiative", a recent effort to build a cross-sector, collaborative infrastructure with the capacity to transform the state's under-resourced affordable housing system. Using a collective impact approach, the initiative will organize, mobilize, and cultivate a strategically-aligned coalition to affect systems change to increase and preserve affordable housing for low- and moderate-income Rhode Islanders over the next decade. The City of Providence is an active partner in this effort.

19	Agency/Group/Organization	Housing Works @ RWU
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services - Housing Planning organization Academic Research
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Housing Need Assessment Market Analysis
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Regular consultation to discuss housing needs, housing finance and the market for new owner and rental units. Consultation yields important information regarding the housing markets in the various neighborhoods throughout the City.
20	Agency/Group/Organization	JOSLIN COMMUNITY CENTER
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Children Services-Elderly Persons Services-Education Services-Employment Neighborhood Organization
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Anti-poverty Strategy Non-Housing Community Development Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Strategic Plan focus group discussions and regular interaction throughout the program year to identify and discuss community needs and programs and resources necessary to address those needs. Consultations will lead to better coordination among community centers and public service agencies throughout the City.
21	Agency/Group/Organization	Local Initiatives Support Corporation
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Housing Services - Housing Service-Fair Housing Private Sector Banking/Financing

	What section of the Plan was addressed by	Housing Need Assessment
	Consultation?	Homeless Needs - Chronically homeless
		Homeless Needs - Families with children
		Homelessness Needs - Veterans
		Homelessness Needs - Unaccompanied youth
		Homelessness Strategy
		Market Analysis
		Economic Development
		Anti-poverty Strategy
		Non-housing Community Development Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization	Providence is a member of the LISC Neighborhood Development Fund and through this,
	was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of	consultation occurs regularly regarding the market for new and/or rehabbed units, and
	the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	strategies for aligning funding for larger scale transformative development projects in the City.
		Recent consultations also centered on capacity-building needs and gaps for local affordable
		housing developers.
22	Agency/Group/Organization	OASIS INTERNATIONAL
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Children
		Services-Elderly Persons
		Services-Education
		Neighborhood Organization
	What section of the Plan was addressed by	Anti-poverty Strategy
	Consultation?	Non-housing Community Development Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization	Strategic Plan consultation regarding the public service and community development needs of
	was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of	the African immigrant community, the service offerings of the organization, and strategies on
	the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	how to best integrate African Americans into broader economic development.
23	Agency/Group/Organization	Opportunities Industrialization Center of RI
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Employment
		Neighborhood Organization

	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Economic Development Anti-poverty Strategy Non-housing Community Development Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Strategic Plan consultation regarding their program offerings, workforce development, relationships with employer partners, the needs of the community, and anti-poverty strategies. Conversations have yielded important information regarding the accessibility of job opportunities for low-income residents that only require short-term training and better coordination with the public workforce system. Recent consultations resulted in the creation of programs targeted towards the "back-office" needs of minority businesses. Technical assistance programs were developed to assist businesses with identified needs (accounting, cost-estimating, bidding, etc.).
24	Agency/Group/Organization	Olneyville Housing Corporation
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Housing Services - Housing Services-Employment Neighborhood Organization
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Housing Need Assessment  Market Analysis  Non-housing Community Development Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Regular interaction throughout the program year to identify and discuss housing and community needs. Consultation leads to better coordination with CDCs throughout the City, identification of problem properties in specific neighborhoods, and programs that would be of value for affordable housing developers and residents.
25	Agency/Group/Organization	OMNI DEVELOPMENT CORP
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Housing Services - Housing
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Housing Need Assessment Homelessness Needs - Veterans Market Analysis

	T	
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Focus group discussions during Strategic Plan process to identify and discuss housing and community needs. Consultation leads to better coordination with CDCs throughout the City, identification of problem properties in specific neighborhoods, and programs that would be of value for affordable housing developers and residents.
26	Agency/Group/Organization	Operation Stand Down Rhode Island
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Housing Services - Housing Services-homeless Services-Veterans
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Housing Need Assessment Homelessness Needs - Veterans
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	As part of a broader consultation regarding the coordination of homeless services with the Veterans Administration, the City consulted with Operation Stand Down to discuss veteran homelessness, the housing market for veterans, and public service needs of veterans, particularly mental health services. Consultation highlighted the need for better coordination between veteran service agencies, the VA, and homeless service providers. OSDRI is an active member of the RI Continuum of Care, and continues to work to streamline placements for vets and, recently, to develop system-wide case management standards.
27	Agency/Group/Organization	Providence Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Commission
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Planning organization Grantee Department
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Non-housing Community Development Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	BPAC is overseen by the Department of Planning and Development. Their monthly meetings are staffed by a member of the Planning Department and the information gleaned from these meetings help shape development in the City by including the needs and preferences of pedestrians and cyclists.

29	Agency/Group/Organization	THE PROVIDENCE CENTER
29	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Children Services-Persons with Disabilities Services-Health
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Health Agency  Homeless Needs - Chronically homeless  Homeless Needs - Families with children  Homelessness Strategy  Non-Homeless Special Needs  Non-housing Community Development Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Periodic consultation regarding the services offered by organization, the nature and extent of homelessness, the service needs of homeless population, and mental health needs of population. Consultation highlights the fragmented nature of mental health providers and the need for better coordination and cooperation among mental health providers and homeless service agencies.
30	Agency/Group/Organization	Providence Children and Youth Cabinet
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Children Services-Education
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Non-housing Community Development Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Consultation regarded the research conducted by organization, the service needs in their research area, metrics of analyzing investments, and how to operationalize findings and recommendations.
31	Agency/Group/Organization	PROVIDENCE CITY ARTS FOR YOUTH
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Children Services-Education
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Non-housing Community Development Strategy

	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Consultation regarding the programs offered by the organization, the service needs of the neighborhood, arts education programming in general, and the benchmark metrics for evaluating program benefits.
32	Agency/Group/Organization	PROVIDENCE HOUSING AUTHORITY
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Employment Public Housing Authority
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Housing Need Assessment Public Housing Needs Anti-poverty Strategy Non-housing Community Development Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Consultations related to coordination between City Consolidated Plan and PHA Annual Plan for public housing, the needs of public housing residents, the waiting list for Section 8 vouchers, housing market trends, and the service needs of public housing residents. Recent consultations also resulted in enhanced coordination around marketing of Lead Safe Providence Program to address lead-based paint hazards in rental housing.
33	Agency/Group/Organization	PROVIDENCE REVOLVING FUND
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Housing Services - Housing
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Housing Need Assessment Market Analysis
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Focus group discussions and regular interaction throughout the program year to identify and discuss housing and community needs. Consultation leads to better coordination with neighborhoods, and programs that would be beneficial to CDCs throughout the City, as well as identification of problem properties of specific value for affordable housing development.
34	Agency/Group/Organization	Providence Veterans Administration Medical Center
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Health Other government - Federal Services-Veterans

	What section of the Plan was addressed by	Homelessness Needs - Veterans
	Consultation?	Anti-poverty Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Consultation regarding the coordination of homeless services provided through the Consolidated Homeless Fund and State CoC with the Veterans Administration, veteran homelessness, the housing market for veterans, and public service needs of veterans. Consultation highlighted the need for better coordination between veteran service agencies, the VA, and homeless service providers.
35	Agency/Group/Organization	Rhode Island Alliance for Healthy Homes
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services - Housing Services-Health
	What section of the Plan was addressed by	Housing Need Assessment
	Consultation?	Lead-based Paint Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Regular coalition meetings to discuss healthy housing strategies. Consultation led to better coordination and integration of lead abatement strategies into healthy housing programs, identification of a wider network of agencies and organizations with the mission of healthy housing, and the identification and alignment of resources.
36	Agency/Group/Organization	Rhode Island Black Business Association
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Education Services-Employment Regional organization Business Leaders
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Economic Development Anti-poverty Strategy Non-housing Community Development Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of	Consultation regarding the needs of small businesses in the City and state, particularly access to credit and capacity building programs to improve operations. Consultation has led to the
L	the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	development of a collateral enhancement program.

37	Agency/Group/Organization	Rhode Island Center for Justice
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Legal
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Anti-poverty Strategy Non-housing Community Development Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	In-person consultation to discuss the legal service needs of low-income residents, particularly related to housing and evictions. Consultation led to a deeper understanding regarding state legislation related to evictions and retaliation. Agency is an active partner in local and statewide efforts to expand protections for tenants and to expand protected classes in RI.
38	Agency/Group/Organization	Rhode Island Coalition Against Domestic Violence
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Victims of Domestic Violence
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Housing Need Assessment Homeless Needs - Families with children Non-Homeless Special Needs
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Consultation to discuss the service and housing needs of victim of domestic violence, the services offered by domestic violence organizations in the City and State, and gaps in programs and services, and improvements in coordination with affordable housing developers to make available additional units to meeting the needs of victims of domestic violence.
39	Agency/Group/Organization	Rhode Island Coalition for the Homeless
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-homeless
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Homeless Needs - Chronically homeless Homeless Needs - Families with children Homelessness Needs - Veterans Homelessness Needs - Unaccompanied youth Homelessness Strategy

	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Consultations to discuss homeless data, the availability of services and housing for the homeless, prior research on homelessness and programs, and the transformation of the homelessness system towards more permanent supportive housing. Consultation highlighted the strength of homeless providers in the state, although also recognized their fragmentation and occasional duplication of services.
40	Agency/Group/Organization	Rhode Island Housing and Mortgage Finance Corporation
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Housing Services - Housing Service-Fair Housing Private Sector Banking / Financing
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Housing Need Assessment Public Housing Needs Homeless Needs - Chronically homeless Homeless Needs - Families with children Homelessness Needs - Veterans Homelessness Needs - Unaccompanied youth Homelessness Strategy Lead-based Paint Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	The City and Rhode island Housing have an ongoing relationship and are partner organizations on a myriad of different programs and projects. Through these regular interactions, consultation on the following occur regularly: housing market, affordable housing need for new and rehab units, lead abatement and property rehabilitation, and the housing and service needs of the homeless. With new leadership at RI Housing, there has been a renewed emphasis on working collaboratively on projects.
41	Agency/Group/Organization	Roger Williams University
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Academic Institution
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Research and Analysis

	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	The City is working with Roger Williams University to conduct research into the allocation of CDBG funds and the ecosystem of public service providers to provide valuable information to the Division of Community Development and public.
42	Agency/Group/Organization	Silver Lake Community Center
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Children Services-Elderly Persons Services-Education Services-Employment Neighborhood Organization
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Anti-poverty Strategy Non-housing Community Development Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Focus group discussions and regular interaction throughout the program year to identify and discuss community needs and programs and resources necessary to address those needs.  Consultations will lead to better coordination among community centers and public service agencies throughout the City.
43	Agency/Group/Organization	SOUTHSIDE COMMUNITY LAND TRUST
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Education Services-Employment Neighborhood Organization
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Economic Development Anti-poverty Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Periodic consultation regarding the needs of the community, food production as a vehicle for economic development, and the benefit of urban agriculture to transform neighborhoods. Consultation highlighted the valuable of providing resources to urban farmers to create small businesses, serve hyper-local markets, create income for very low-income immigrants and refugees, and provide healthy food to communities that generally lack local fresh food options.

44	Agency/Group/Organization	SMITH HILL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORP
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Housing Services - Housing
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Housing Need Assessment Market Analysis
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Focus group discussions and regular interaction throughout the program year to identify and discuss housing and community needs. Consultation leads to better coordination with CDCs throughout the City, identification of problem properties in specific neighborhoods, and programs that would be of value for affordable housing development.
45	Agency/Group/Organization	STOP WASTING ABANDONED PROPERTY
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Housing Services - Housing
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Housing Need Assessment Market Analysis
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Focus group discussions and regular interaction throughout the program year to identify and discuss housing and community needs. Consultation leads to better coordination with CDCs throughout the City, identification of problem properties in specific neighborhoods, and programs that would be of value for affordable housing development.
46	Agency/Group/Organization	WASHINGTON PARK COMMUNITY CENTER
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Children Services-Elderly Persons Services-Education Neighborhood Organization
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Anti-poverty Strategy Non-housing Community Development Strategy

	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Focus group discussions and regular interaction throughout the program year to identify and discuss community needs and programs and resources necessary to address those needs. Consultations will lead to better coordination among community centers and public service agencies throughout the City.
47	Agency/Group/Organization	WEST ELMWOOD HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORP
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Housing Services - Housing Service-Fair Housing Civic Leaders Neighborhood Organization
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Housing Need Assessment Market Analysis
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Focus group discussions and regular interaction throughout the program year to identify and discuss housing and community needs. Consultation leads to better coordination with CDCs throughout the City, identification of problem properties in specific neighborhoods, and programs that would be of value for affordable housing development.
48	Agency/Group/Organization	West End Community Center
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services-Children Services-Elderly Persons Services-Education Services-Employment Neighborhood Organization
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Anti-poverty Strategy Non-housing Community Development Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Focus group discussions and regular interaction throughout the program year to identify and discuss community needs and programs and resources necessary to address those needs.  Consultations will lead to better coordination among community centers and public service agencies throughout the City.

49	Agency/Group/Organization	Sojourner House
	Agency/Group/Organization Type	Services - Housing Services-Victims of Domestic Violence Service-Fair Housing Services - Victims
	What section of the Plan was addressed by Consultation?	Housing Need Assessment Anti-poverty Strategy Non-housing Community Development Strategy
	Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of the consultation or areas for improved coordination?	Regular interaction throughout the program year to identify and discuss housing and service needs and programs for City victims of domestic violence and resources necessary to address those needs. The agency is also an active training partner for City staff on domestic violence, LGBTQ, and fair housing issues and responsibilities. Consultations will lead to better coordination among public service agencies throughout the City, as well as expanded knowledge of domestic violence, LGBTQ, and fair housing needs in City.

## Identify any Agency Types not consulted and provide rationale for not consulting

The City of Providence has conducted a number of Strategic Plan focus groups and one-on-one conversations with organizations and agencies engaged in affordable housing, homelessness, service delivery, community building, economic development, economic empowerment, and many other relevant issue areas, and continues to hold routine, no less than annual meetings with as many of these organizations as possible to inform community development decisions and planning. Most of these organizations and agencies have existing relationships and partnerships with the City. While the City makes every effort to be inclusive of as many providers as possible in the City, with the great many number of stakeholders involved in the improvement of the livelihoods and living conditions of the City's low- to moderate-income population, it is possible that certain types of organizations may have been overlooked and unintentionally excluded from consultation. In the future, the Division of Community Development will continue to focus on proactive engagement of every organization type, particularly those that may have faced historical exclusion or marginalization in the past. The primary goal of the Division of Community Development is to be as inclusive as possible in order to truly understand what the needs of the community are, and engage local stakeholders in developing the appropriate strategies for addressing those priority and underserved needs.

# Other local/regional/state/federal planning efforts considered when preparing the Plan

Name of Plan	Lead Organization	How do the goals of your Strategic Plan overlap with the goals of each plan?
		In regular meetings to evaluate applications and assign funding, the homelessness
		system in the State is discussed as well as better coordination between the CoC
Continuum of Care	Rhode Island Continuum of Care	and the Consolidated Homeless Fund, and the transformation of the system to
Continuum of Care	Knode Island Continuum of Care	meet the goals of Opening Doors, the state strategic plan to end homelessness.
		The City of Providence has embraced the state plan to end chronic homelessness
		and Opening Doors is used as guidance on allocations of funding.
		The State of Rhode Island undertook a regional analysis as part of a HUD-funded
		Sustainable Communities Regional Planning Grant. The City must certify that it
The Analysis of		affirmatively furthers fair housing choice by identifying any specific impediments
Impediments to Fair	Rhode Island Division of Planning	fair housing and taking actions to address these impediments. As part of the
Housing Choice		development of the statewide Analysis, the City had the opportunity to consult
		with, offer comment, and supplement additional information relevant to the City.
		An update to this AI is underway in 2019-2020.
		The Bike Providence Master Plan provides the framework to identify, prioritize and
Bike Providence: A	Providence Department of	implement bicycle facilities in the City of Providence. The Strategic Plan uses Bike
Bicycling Master Plan	Planning and Development	Providence as a guide to developing bicycle facilities as it relates to public
		infrastructure projects.

Name of Plan	Lead Organization	How do the goals of your Strategic Plan overlap with the goals of each plan?
Build Olneyville Plan	Olneyville Housing Corporation (in partnership with Providence Housing Authority, City of Providence	Funded by a Choice Neighborhoods planning grant and locally leveraged resources, the Build Olneyville Plan supports the ongoing revitalization effort in the Olneyville neighborhood of the City of Providence. Based on community and stakeholder input, Build Olneyville builds off earlier plans and initiatives to guide the holistic transformation of this key Providence neighborhood, focusing on investments in neighborhood, housing, people, and education. Detailed strategies have been developed, metrics have been identified to measure progress toward preferred outcomes, implementation partners are in place, and a variety of funding sources have been identified or secured to continue the Olneyville revitalization effort.
City of Providence Neighborhood Plans	Providence Department of Planning and Development	Each of the City's Neighborhood Plans highlight neighborhood issues that were used as a baseline understanding for the Consolidated Plan and a multi-phase plan that details the short-, medium- and long-term goals of the neighborhoods and identifies specific actions needed to achieve the vision.
City of Providence Task Force on Economic Dev	Providence City Council	While the economic development plan focuses on the City's tax and regulatory environment, it also addresses housing affordability, parks and open space, transportation infrastructure, quality of life issues, economic development, and workforce development supports that can be directly impacted with CDBG.
Creative Providence: A Cultural Plan	City of Providence Department of Arts, Culture, and Tourism	The Plan explores the strengths and weaknesses of Providence's creative community and offers strategies to better position the City to realize its full potential as a creative center and deliver on its promise of innovation and change.
Economics Intersections of Rhode Island	Commerce Rhode Island	As part of a broader economic development strategy for the state, the information contained in this report is valuable with regard to understanding the strategic opportunities for economic development in the City.

Name of Plan	Lead Organization	How do the goals of your Strategic Plan overlap with the goals of each plan?				
		The Biennial Employment and Training Plan is an important tool for the workforce				
Governor's Workforce		system in the state to identify the key steps that will build the state's talent				
Board RI Biennial	Governor's Workforce Board RI	pipeline. Based on the network of Industry Partners that represent large and/or				
	Governor 3 Workforce Board Ki	high-growth sectors of the State's economy, the Plan offers a good roadmap for				
Employment		the City's workforce development investments to increase impact and better assist				
		low- and moderate-income City residents.				
		The City of Providence has fully embraced the goals of Opening Doors and				
		coordinates its ESG funds with the RI Continuum of Care and the Consolidated				
Opening Doors Rhode	Rhode Island Housing Resources	Homeless Fund to align resources and strategy to best address homelessness in				
Island: Strategic Plan	Commission	the City and State. Similarly, the City advocates for system transformation to				
		reduce the use of shelters and transitional housing to a more holistic approach to				
		prevention, rapid response, and supports to eliminate chronic homelessness.				
Providence Housing		The Providence Housing Authority recently completed its 5 Year Plan which details				
Authority PY 2015 Five	Providence Housing Authority	the organizational goals. The Plan requires a certification by the City that it is				
Year		consistent with the City's Consolidated Plan.				
		The City's Comprehensive Plan addresses community concerns such as housing,				
		parks, transportation, community services, and many others. Providence				
Providence Tomorrow:	Duovidon on Donombroomb of	Tomorrow contains all of the required elements and a few others such as				
The Comprehensive	Providence Department of	sustainability, the city's built environment, and the arts. You will also find				
Plan	Planning and Development	discussions about growth and change and where and how the City plans for future				
		development. The goals detailed in the Strategic Plan support the goals and				
		concepts of the Comprehensive Plan.				

Name of Plan	Lead Organization	How do the goals of your Strategic Plan overlap with the goals of each plan?
		Sustainable Providence presents a community vision for a future based in
		sustainability. Sustainable Providence recognizes that making our city an
		exemplary steward of our natural environment will give us a strong foundation for
Sustainable Providence	Office of Sustainability	a resilient and prosperous economy and community. Sustainable Providence sets a
		course for what sustainability will look like for the City and establishes plans to
		promote sustainability in six topic areas: Waste, Food, Transportation, Water,
		Energy, and Land Use and Development.
Transportation	Providence Department of	Through a HUD Community Challenge Planning Grant, the City conducted a study
Corridors to Livable	Planning and Development (in	focused on enhancing transit, land use, and art and cultural opportunities along
Communities:	Partnership with Department of	the highest ridership bus routes in the City's reputation as the "The Creative
Communities.	Arts, Culture)	Capital" of Rhode Island by showcasing arts and cultural opportunities.
Redevelopment Plan		Ordinance articulates PRA's approach towards addressing vacant and abandoned
for Vacant &	Providence Redevelopment	residential properties within the City. This Plan informs the EveryHome initiative,
	Authority	and is an approach to address a need identified many times during Strategic Plan
Abandoned Properti		development (eliminate blight, bring properties back into productive reuse).
		Commissioned plan identifies opportunities for the City to work within its own
Hoolthy Homos		organization structure and with key partners to foster healthy housing through
Healthy Homes	RI Alliance for Healthy Homes	new construction, rehab, financial tools, code enforcement and housing court, and
Strategy		resident education. This plan will help the City to strategically align its work to
		improve the quality, safety, and health of existing and new housing.
		This initiative is a cross-sector, collaborative plan and infrastructure, seeking to
		organize, mobilize, and cultivate a strategically aligned coalition to affect systems
Housing Opportunities	Housing Notwork of Phodo Island	change to increase and preserve affordable housing for low- and moderate-income
Initiative	Housing Network of Rhode Island	Rhode Islanders over the next decade. Goals and priorities (while still in
		development) will serve to inform the City's affordable housing strategy over the
		coming years.

Table 2 – Other local / regional / federal planning efforts

#### **AP-12 Participation – 91.105, 91.200(c)**

## 1. Summary of citizen participation process/Efforts made to broaden citizen participation Summarize citizen participation process and how it impacted goal-setting

In addition to the robust and extensive engagement in the development of the 2015-2019 Consolidated Plan, the City also engaged in the following Action Plan process:

- The City Council Committee on Urban Redevelopment, Renewal, & Planning conducted 8 additional public hearings in March, April, and May of 2019 during which staff presented on the community development programs, presentations were heard from various organizations, and the public was offered opportunity to comment.
- Additionally, a public CDBG/HOME/HOPWA Workshop was held on January 24, 2019, which included an information session and tutorial
  on the City's entitlement programs, how to apply, and reporting requirements associated with becoming a subrecipient, for agencies or
  other members of the public interested in the grant application process.
- In preparation of this Year 5, PY19 Action Plan, the City of Providence also held a public hearing on June 5, 2019, at 444 Westminster Street to afford the public, community organizations, and other interested parties sufficient time to review and comment on the Action Plan before submission to HUD. An associated 30-day public comment period also accompanied this public hearing.

Promotion for these hearings and of funding opportunities was conducted through email, web, Open Meetings and Clerk's Office postings, newspaper advertisements and posts, and online social media (Twitter, Facebook). Generally speaking, the City's citizen participation process was robust and inclusive.

Public comments from all forms of outreach were used to identify priorities and Five Year and Annual goals.

## **Citizen Participation Outreach**

Sort Order	Mode of Outreach	Target of Outreach	Summary of response/ attendance	Summary of Comments received	Summary of comments not accepted and reasons	URL (If applicable)
1	Public Meeting	Non- targeted/ broad community	This Workshop provided included a tutorial on the City's HUD Entitlement Programs, what types of activities are eligible, and how to apply. Information was also provided to current and prospective grantees on reporting and requisitioning requirements. A total of fifty-five (55) members of the public attended, as well as Community Development Division staff.	Members of the public were provided opportunity to ask CD Division staff questions regarding the programs, eligibility of activities, the process, and the application requirements. All comments reflected favorably upon the program and RFP process.	N/A.	https://www.providenceri.gov /planning/community- development/

Sort Order	Mode of Outreach	Target of Outreach	Summary of response/ attendance	Summary of Comments received	Summary of comments not accepted and reasons	URL (If applicable)
2	Public Hearing	Non- targeted/ broad community	Sixteen (16) officials and individuals attended a presentation and discussion relative to the Community Development Block Grant Budget (CDBG) on March 26, 2019 at SWAP's Community Room at 500 Broad Street.	No public comment received.	N/A.	http://providenceri.iqm2.com /Citizens/FileOpen.aspx?Type =12&ID=9094&Inline=True
3	Public Hearing	Non- targeted/ broad community	Twelve (12) officials and individuals attended a presentation and discussion relative to the Community Development Block Grant Budget (CDBG) on April 3, 2019.	Discussion was held on the draft Community Development Block Grant Budget as presented. All comments received reflected favorably upon the program.	N/A.	http://providenceri.iqm2.com /Citizens/FileOpen.aspx?Type =12&ID=9106&Inline=True
4	Public Hearing	Non- targeted/ broad community	Nineteen (19) officials and individuals attended a presentation and discussion relative to the Community Development Budget on April 10, 2019.	Seven (7) agencies made a presentation on behalf of their proposal and the Budget as presented. All comments received reflected favorably upon the City's Community Development program.	N/A.	http://providenceri.iqm2.com /Citizens/FileOpen.aspx?Type =12&ID=9115&Inline=True

Sort Order	Mode of Outreach	Target of Outreach	Summary of response/ attendance	Summary of Comments received	Summary of comments not accepted and reasons	URL (If applicable)
5	Public Hearing	Non- targeted/ broad community	Ten (10) officials and individuals attended a presentation and discussion relative to the Community Development Budget on April 16, 2019.	City staff made a presentation on the Community Development Block Grant Budget as presented and continued.	N/A	http://providenceri.iqm2.com /Citizens/FileOpen.aspx?Type =12&ID=9123&Inline=True
6	Public Hearing	Non- targeted/ broad community	Eleven (11) officials and individuals attended a presentation and discussion relative to the Community Development Budget on April 24, 2019.	One (1) agency made a presentation on behalf of their proposal and the Budget as presented. All comments received reflected favorably upon the program.	N/A.	http://providenceri.iqm2.com /Citizens/FileOpen.aspx?Type =12&ID=9137&Inline=True
7	Public Hearing	Non- targeted/ broad community	Fifteen (15) officials and individuals attended a presentation and discussion relative to the Community Development Budget on May 1. 2019.	One (1) agency made a presentation on behalf of their proposal and the Budget as presented. All comments received reflected favorably upon the program.	N/A.	http://providenceri.iqm2.com /Citizens/FileOpen.aspx?Type =12&ID=9147&Inline=True
8	Public Hearing	Non- targeted/ broad community	Officials and individuals attended a presentation and discussion relative to the Community Development Budget on May 8, 2019.	Two (2) agencies made presentations on behalf of their proposals and the Budget as presented. All comments received reflected favorably upon the program.	N/A.	http://providenceri.iqm2.com /Citizens/FileOpen.aspx?Type =12&ID=8260&Inline=True

Sort Order	Mode of Outreach	Target of Outreach	Summary of response/ attendance	Summary of Comments received	Summary of comments not accepted and reasons	URL (If applicable)		
9	Public Hearing	Non- targeted/ broad community	Officials and individuals attended a presentation and discussion related to the Community Development Block Grant Budget on May 13, 2019. After conclusion of the discussion, the URRP Committee then voted to accept the budget as amended, vote out for full Council passage, enabling staff to incorporate into the draft Action Plan, solicit public comment, then submit to HUD for final approval.	Discussion was held on the draft Community Development Block Grant Budget as presented. All comments received reflected favorably upon the program.	N/A	http://providenceri.iqm2.com /Citizens/FileOpen.aspx?Type =1&ID=7246&Inline=True		

Table 3 – Citizen Participation Outreach

## **Expected Resources**

#### **AP-15 Expected Resources – 91.220(c)(1,2)**

#### Introduction

The City of Providence anticipates the following federal resources for Program Year 2019 (Fiscal Year 2020):

<u>CDBG</u>: The City will receive \$5,020,061.00 in new 2019-2020 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) entitlement funds. The City also reprogrammed and reallocated \$303,000.00 in "prior year resources" through this Action Plan, \$900,000 in carry-over Revolving Loan Funds, as well as \$500,000 in "program income" generated from repayment of Providence Business Loan fund (PBLF) CDBG-capitalized loans for a total of \$6,723,061 in anticipated CDBG funds.

<u>HOME</u>: The City will receive a final allocation of \$1,546,980 in HOME Investment Partnerships Program funds to support the creation of affordable housing, and reprogram \$58,968 in prior year resources.

HOPWA: The City will receive \$1,180,379 in Housing Opportunities for People with AIDS funds.

<u>ESG</u>: The City will receive \$427,181 in Emergency Solutions Grant funds for programs and services for the homeless. An additional \$69,743 in prior year resources is available for reprogramming.

<u>Lead Grant:</u> The City recently received a \$3.4 million, three-year grant from the Office of Lead Hazard Control and Healthy Homes, which will enable the City to make lead-safe over 200 units by 2021.

Annual Action Plan 2019

## **Anticipated Resources**

Program	Source	Uses of Funds	Expe	cted Amour	nt Available Yo	ear 1	Expected	Narrative Description
	of Funds		Annual Allocation: \$	Program Income: \$	Prior Year Resources: \$	Total: \$	Amount Available Remainder	
			,	Ţ	Ţ		of ConPlan	
CDBG	public -	Acquisition						The City will undertake activities and
	federal	Admin and						projects using CDBG funds including
		Planning						housing development and rehabilitation,
		Economic						facilities improvements, public
		Development						infrastructure improvements, economic
		Housing						development, public services, planning
		Public						and administration, and Section 108
		Improvements						repayment.
		Public Services	5,020,061	600,000	1,203,000	6,823,061	0	
HOME	public -	Acquisition						The City will undertake activities and
	federal	Homebuyer						projects using HOME funds including new
		assistance						housing development, rehabilitation of
		Homeowner						existing and vacant units, and homebuyer
		rehab						assistance programs.
		Multifamily						
		rental new						
		construction						
		Multifamily						
		rental rehab						
		New						
		construction for						
		ownership						
		TBRA	1,546,980	0	58,968	1,605,948	0	

Program	Source	Uses of Funds	Expe	cted Amoui	nt Available Y	ear 1	Expected	Narrative Description
	of		Annual	Program	Prior Year	Total:	Amount	
	Funds		Allocation:	Income:	Resources:	\$	Available	
			\$	\$	\$		Remainder	
							of ConPlan	
							\$	
HOPWA	public -	Permanent						The City will undertake activities and
	federal	housing in						projects using HOPWA funds including
		facilities						acquisition, rehabilitation, or new
		Permanent						construction of housing units; costs for
		housing						facility operations; rental assistance;
		placement						short-term payments to prevent
		Short term or						homelessness; and case management
		transitional						services for those living with HIV/AIDS.
		housing facilities						
		STRMU						
		Supportive						
		services						
		TBRA	1,180,379	0	0	1,180,379	0	

Program	Source	Uses of Funds	Expe	cted Amou	nt Available Ye	ear 1	Expected	Narrative Description
	of Funds		Annual Allocation: \$	Program Income: \$	Prior Year Resources: \$	Total: \$	Amount Available Remainder of ConPlan	
ESG	public -	Conversion and					<b>,</b>	The City will undertake activities and
	federal	rehab for						projects using ESG funds including shelter
		transitional						operations, transitional housing, rapid
		housing						rehousing assistance, and supportive
		Financial						services for the homeless.
		Assistance						
		Overnight shelter						
		Rapid re-housing						
		(rental						
		assistance)						
		Rental Assistance						
		Services						
		Transitional						
		housing	427,181	0	69,743	496,924	0	

Table 4 - Expected Resources - Priority Table

# Explain how federal funds will leverage those additional resources (private, state and local funds), including a description of how matching requirements will be satisfied

The City's HOME program requires recipient organizations to contribute at least 25 percent of the value of the HOME award as a contribution match as a condition of the award in order to satisfy HUD regulations without financial impact to the City. In previous years, the State had additional affordable housing funds through the Building Homes Rhode Island program. In 2016, RI voters approved a \$50M bond for affordable housing and blight elimination; in 2019, Providence developers will continue to leverage these "Building Homes RI", or "BHRI", and Acquisition & Revitalization Program ("ARP") funds with City HOME and CDBG dollars to develop affordable housing and public facilities.

The City is a partner in the Consolidated Homeless Funds CHF Partnership which oversees a variety of homeless service funding grants including:

- City of Pawtucket ESG
- City of Providence ESG
- City of Woonsocket ESG
- State of Rhode Island ESG
- State of Rhode Island Housing Resource Commission Homeless Funds
- Social Service Block Grant Funds (from the Federal Department of Health and Human Services, passed through the Rhode Island Department of Human Services)

Due to this unique collaboration, the CHF Partnership is able to provide 100% matching funds without transferring the match responsibility to ESG subrecipients. The CHF Partnership uses the rules, regulations, and policies in the ESG regulations as the basis of the program design for all CHF programs (even those that are not directly funded under ESG).

All activities that are funded under the ESG match allocations will be in accordance with the Interim Rule's new requirements and regulations (and will be monitored by the CHF Partnership as such). Only activities eligible under and in compliance with the ESG Interim Rule will receive the match resources listed above.

Annual Action Plan 2019

# If appropriate, describe publically owned land or property located within the jurisdiction that may be used to address the needs identified in the plan

The City continues to deploy a program called "EveryHome" which seeks to transition vacant and abandoned property back to productive reuse (including for community needs such as affordable housing or public space). A myriad of strategies have been developed to facilitate program goals based on the particular circumstances of the property or lot and the available stakeholder partners. The use of CDBG funds for eligible rehabilitation, demolition, or reconstruction subsidy when appropriate will continue to be one of the tools used for this program in 2019.

## **Annual Goals and Objectives**

## **AP-20 Annual Goals and Objectives**

### **Goals Summary Information**

Sort	Goal Name	Start	End	Category	Geographic Area	Needs Addressed	Funding	Goal Outcome Indicator
Order		Year	Year					
1	Increase	2015	2019	Affordable	Community	Affordable Housing	HOME:	Rental units constructed: 14
	Availability of			Housing	Wide - Entire	Homelessness	\$1,451,250	Household Housing Unit
	Affordable Housing			Homeless	City Geographic	Prevention		Rental units rehabilitated: 8
				Non-Homeless	Area			Household Housing Unit
				Special Needs				Homeowner Housing Added:
								2 Household Housing Unit
								Homeowner Housing
								Rehabilitated: 5 Household
								Housing Unit
2	Improve Quality of	2015	2019	Affordable	Community	Affordable Housing	CDBG:	Public Facility or
	Occupied Housing			Housing	Wide - Entire	Housing	\$413,000	Infrastructure Activities for
	Units			Public Housing	City Geographic	Rehabilitation and		Low/Moderate Income
				Private Housing	Area	Preservation		Housing Benefit: 3436
								Households Assisted
								Homeowner Housing
								Rehabilitated: 20 Household
								Housing Unit

Sort Order	Goal Name	Start Year	End Year	Category	Geographic Area	Needs Addressed	Funding	Goal Outcome Indicator
3	Return Abandoned	2015	2019	Affordable	Community	Affordable Housing	CDBG:	Homeowner Housing
	Property to			Housing	Wide - Entire	Housing	\$300,000	Rehabilitated: 3 Household
	Productive Use				City Geographic	Rehabilitation and		Housing Unit
					Area	Preservation		
						Slum/Blight		
						Clearance		
4	Provide Healthcare	2015	2019	Non-Housing	Community	Public Services	CDBG:	Public service activities other
	for LMI Persons			Community	Wide - Entire		\$109,909	than Low/Moderate Income
				Development	City Geographic			Housing Benefit: 3650
					Area			Persons Assisted
5	Increase Workforce	2015	2019	Non-Housing	Community	Public Services	CDBG:	Public service activities other
	Readiness and Job			Community	Wide - Entire		\$17,000	than Low/Moderate Income
	Skills			Development	City Geographic			Housing Benefit: 18 Persons
					Area			Assisted
6	Provide Safe	2015	2019	Non-Housing	Community	Public Facilities	CDBG:	Public Facility or
	Learning			Community	Wide - Entire	Improvements	\$100,000	Infrastructure Activities
	Environment in City			Development	City Geographic			other than Low/Moderate
	Schools				Area			Income Housing Benefit:
								10680 Persons Assisted
7	Reduce	2015	2019	Homeless	Community	Homelessness	ESG:	Public service activities other
	Homelessness				Wide - Entire	Prevention	\$395,143	than Low/Moderate Income
					City Geographic			Housing Benefit: 1358
					Area			Persons Assisted
								Tenant-based rental
								assistance / Rapid
								Rehousing: 101 Households
								Assisted

Sort Order	Goal Name	Start	End Year	Category	Geographic Area	Needs Addressed	Funding	Goal Outcome Indicator
8	Increase Housing	<b>Year</b> 2015	2019	Affordable	Providence - Fall	Housing and	HOPWA:	Tenant-based rental
	Stability among			Housing	River - New	Supportive Services	\$1,144,968	assistance / Rapid
	PLWHA			Homeless	Bedford EMSA	for PLWHA		Rehousing: 66 Households
				Non-Homeless				Assisted
				Special Needs				Other: 135 Other
9	Improve Parks,	2015	2019	Non-Housing	Community	Public Parks and	CDBG:	Public Facility or
	Open Space, and			Community	Wide - Entire	Infrastructure	\$753,852	Infrastructure Activities
	Sports Fields			Development	City Geographic	Improvements		other than Low/Moderate
					Area			Income Housing Benefit:
								18275 Persons Assisted
10	Improve Street,	2015	2019	Non-Housing	Community	Public Parks and	CDBG:	Public Facility or
	Sidewalk and Public			Community	Wide - Entire	Infrastructure	\$290,000	Infrastructure Activities
	Infrastructure			Development	City Geographic	Improvements		other than Low/Moderate
					Area			Income Housing Benefit:
								30675 Persons Assisted
11	Provide Youth	2015	2019	Non-Housing	Community	Public Services	CDBG:	Public service activities other
	Enrichment and			Community	Wide - Entire		\$152,600	than Low/Moderate Income
	Educational			Development	City Geographic			Housing Benefit: 2360
	Programs				Area			Persons Assisted
12	Provide Services for	2015	2019	Non-Housing	Community	Public Services	CDBG:	Public service activities other
	the Elderly			Community	Wide - Entire		\$19,000	than Low/Moderate Income
				Development	City Geographic			Housing Benefit: 26 Persons
					Area			Assisted
13	Improve Condition	2015	2019	Non-Housing	Community	Public Facilities	CDBG:	Public service activities other
	of Public Service			Community	Wide - Entire	Improvements	\$689,758	than Low/Moderate Income
	Facilities			Development	City Geographic			Housing Benefit: 1800
					Area			Persons Assisted

Sort Order	Goal Name	Start Year	End Year	Category	Geographic Area	Needs Addressed	Funding	Goal Outcome Indicator
14	Provide for Basic	2015	2019	Non-Housing	Community	Public Services	CDBG:	Public service activities other
	Needs of LMI			Community	Wide - Entire		\$326,000	than Low/Moderate Income
	Persons			Development	City Geographic			Housing Benefit: 13158
					Area			Persons Assisted
15	Eliminate	2015	2019	Non-Housing	Community	Public Facilities	CDBG:	Public Facility or
	Accessibility			Community	Wide - Entire	Improvements	\$134,000	Infrastructure Activities
	Barriers			Development	City Geographic			other than Low/Moderate
					Area			Income Housing Benefit:
								1624 Persons Assisted
16	Provide Services for	2015	2019	Non-Homeless	Community	Public Services	CDBG:	Public service activities other
	Victims of			Special Needs	Wide - Entire		\$38,000	than Low/Moderate Income
	Domestic Violence				City Geographic			Housing Benefit: 92 Persons
					Area			Assisted
17	Provide Day Care	2015	2019	Non-Housing	Community	Public Services	CDBG:	Public service activities other
	Services to LMI			Community	Wide - Entire		\$189,000	than Low/Moderate Income
	Persons			Development	City Geographic			Housing Benefit: 139 Persons
					Area			Assisted
18	Repay Section 108	2015	2019	Administration	Community	Repayment of	CDBG:	Other: 1 Other
	Loan				Wide - Entire	Section 108 Loan	\$170,000	
					City Geographic			
					Area			

Sort	Goal Name	Start	End	Category	Geographic Area	Needs Addressed	Funding	Goal Outcome Indicator
Order		Year	Year					
19	Effectively	2015	2019	Administration	Community	Program	CDBG:	Other: 0 Other
	Administer				Wide - Entire	Administration	\$1,004,012	
	Programs				City Geographic		HOPWA:	
					Area		\$35,411	
					Providence - Fall		HOME:	
					River - New		\$154,698	
					Bedford EMSA		ESG:	
							\$32,038	
20	Facilitate Small	2015	2019	Non-Housing	Community	Economic	CDBG:	Businesses assisted: 163
	Business			Community	Wide - Entire	Development	\$2,014,230	Businesses Assisted
	Development and			Development	City Geographic	Small Business and		
	Growth				Area	Entrepreneurship		
						Support		
21	Increase Access to	2015	2019	Non-Housing	Community	Public Facilities	CDBG:	Businesses assisted: 3
	Community			Community	Wide - Entire	Improvements	\$28,700	Businesses Assisted
	Gardens / Urban			Development	City Geographic	Small Business and		
	Farms			Economic	Area	Entrepreneurship		
				Development		Support		

Table 5 – Goals Summary

## **Goal Descriptions**

1	Goal Name	Increase Availability of Affordable Housing	
	Goal Description	Through new construction, conversion, and/or rehabilitation of existing units, the City will used HOME and CDBG funds to increase the supply of affordable homeownership and rental housing units for City residents and households earning up to 80% of area median income, including units with supportive services for extremely low-income and/or special needs populations.	
2	Goal Name	Improve Quality of Occupied Housing Units	
	Goal Description	The lack of maintenance of the City's housing stock means many housing units are in need of repair and rehabilitation. The City will use federal funds to offer grants and/or loans to qualifying homeowners and tenants to rehabilitate property. Taking a blended "whole house" approach, these funds will be aligned with the City's Lead & Healthy Homes grants and other programs available in the City to holistically address hazards, health and safety, code, energy efficiency, historic preservation, and quality of life issues in the property. Also includes associated delivery costs. Further, improvements to public housing authority properties will also be conducted with CDBG funds.	
3	Goal Name	Return Abandoned Property to Productive Use	
	Goal Description	The City of Providence still lives with the legacy of the foreclosure crisis and there are several hundred houses throughout the City that are vacant, abandoned, and uninhabitable. Using federal funds, the City will engage housing developers to conduct rehabilitation of vacant and abandoned homes for affordable homeownership or rental units, selective demolition if required to address imminent safety hazards posed by nuisance properties, or for public or green space.	
4	Goal Name	Provide Healthcare for LMI Persons	
	Goal Description	Provide for the health and wellness needs of low-income and uninsured residents.	

5	Goal Name	Increase Workforce Readiness and Job Skills
3	Goal Name	increase workforce redainess and Job Skills
	Goal Description	CDBG funds will be used in conjunction with the public workforce system to engage the City's low-skilled, low-literacy, unemployed, and underemployed population to build literacy and higher-level job skills, including adult basic education, GED preparation, workforce readiness training, and job skill development so that LMI residents will be better prepared for employment opportunities.
6	Goal Name	Provide Safe Learning Environment in City Schools
	Goal Description	Many of the City's public school buildings are in need of substantial repair. The City will use CDBG funds for emergency repairs to public school buildings to create safer learning environments for school children.
7	Goal Name	Reduce Homelessness
	Goal Description	In collaboration with the Consolidated Homeless Fund and the state Continuum of Care, the City will use federal funds to support the elimination of chronic and veteran homelessness through street outreach, homelessness prevention, and rapid re-housing assistance.
8	Goal Name	Increase Housing Stability among PLWHA
	Goal Description	The City will use HOPWA funds to ensure that low-income persons living with HIV/AIDS (PLWHA) obtain and maintain stable housing through support for acquisition, rehabilitation, or new construction of housing units; costs for facility operations; rental assistance; short-term payments to prevent homelessness; and the delivery of support services including (but not limited to) assessment and case management, substance abuse treatment, mental health treatment, nutritional services, job training and placement assistance, and assistance with daily living.
9	Goal Name	Improve Parks, Open Space, and Sports Fields
	Goal Description	Neighborhood parks can promote healthy lifestyles, community engagement and revitalization, economic development, and environmental and social health. The City will support the creation and improvement of parks, open space, and sports fields. CDBG funds will also be used to increase the number of urban trees throughout the City and increase the proportion of the City that has canopy shading in order to reduce air pollution, conserve water and reduce soil erosion, provide shaded areas for cooling, and reduce noise pollution.

10	Goal Name	Improve Street, Sidewalk and Public Infrastructure
	Goal Description	The infrastructure of the City in many neighborhoods is in significant disrepair, decayed, and unsafe for drivers, pedestrians, and cyclists. Sidewalks are often trip hazards and road conditions damage vehicles. CDBG funds will be used to improve the physical condition of the City's streets, roads, and sidewalks, and create more options for non-automobile transportation options for convenient access to community destinations and public places, whether walking, bicycling, skateboarding, or taking public transportation. Public infrastructure improvements will include accessibility enhancements to ensure that those with physical disabilities are able to navigate the City safely. Additionally, the City may conduct eligible public infrastructure projects including sewer and water maintenance as needed.
11	Goal Name	Provide Youth Enrichment and Educational Programs
	Goal Description	CDBG funds will be used to provide young people with educational activities and arts and cultural programs that enhance their interest in civic life, create mutually beneficial relationships with peers and adults to promote pro-social behavior, and build their skills and abilities to be better prepared to make a positive impact in the world.
12	Goal Name	Provide Services for the Elderly
	Goal Description	The City will use CDBG funds to provide low-income and/or disabled seniors with services and programs such as basic needs and food assistance, health and wellness activities, exercise and social activities, medication set up, blood pressure screenings, transportation assistance, and assistance with Medicare and SNAP benefits.
13	Goal Name	Improve Condition of Public Service Facilities
	Goal Description	The physical condition of many of the structures which community organizations and social service agencies use are in significant disrepair, have multiple code violations, or have repair needs so extreme that portions of the building cannot be used. The City will use CDBG funds to improve these facilities so that the City's low- and moderate-income population continue to receive services.
14	Goal Name	Provide for Basic Needs of LMI Persons
	Goal Description	Through ongoing support of the City's network of community centers, homeless agencies, and other community organizations, federal funds will be used to provide for the basic, unmet needs of low-income residents including food assistance, clothing, case management services, and more.

15	Goal Name	Eliminate Accessibility Barriers
	Goal Description	Use CDBG funds to make public and nonprofit service providers' buildings and City infrastructure/facilities more accessible for those with physical disabilities and compliant with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
16	Goal Name	Provide Services for Victims of Domestic Violence
	Goal Description	Provision of support services (housing assistance, advocacy, and/or case management) for victims of domestic violence and their families.
17	Goal Name	Provide Day Care Services to LMI Persons
	Goal Description	CDBG funds will be used to provide child care and day care assistance to low- and moderate-income families and single mothers in order to prepare young children for kindergarten, teach literacy skills, provide a safe early learning environment, and facilitate parents' employment.
18 Goal Name Repay Section 108 Loan		Repay Section 108 Loan
	Goal Description	CDBG funds and/or program income will be used to repay the Section 108 loan taken out in 2010 to provide resources for economic development loans provided through the Providence Economic Development Partnership.
19	Goal Name	Effectively Administer Programs
	Goal Description	An allowable portion of CDBG, HOME, HOPWA, and ESG funds will be used to finance the costs of administration of these respective programs; i.e. to rapidly award projects and commit funds for programs; to monitor all projects, activities, and organizations annually, and conduct proper evaluations of all programs; and to meet all timeliness standards and cost associated with delivery cost.
20	20 Goal Name Facilitate Small Business Development and Growth	
	Goal Description	To promote economic growth and local resources for low to moderate income individuals, especially minorities and women. The funding will also support the establishment of new businesses, retention and growth of existing businesses, and increase the number of low-income adults who obtain the skills necessary to meet industry's needs for qualified workers; and advance policies, practices, and partnerships that lead to sustainable economic growth with shared businesses.

21	Goal Name	Increase Access to Community Gardens / Urban Farms	
	Goal	Creation or improvement of local community gardens and urban farms to serve as public facilities, green space, and driver	
	Description	of neighborhood economic activity.	

## **Projects**

### **AP-35 Projects – 91.220(d)**

The City of Providence is an entitlement jurisdiction that receives federal funds from U.S. Housing Urban Development to invest in its neighborhoods. The funds are provided under CDBG, HOME, ESG, HOPWA entitlement programs. All funds must primarily assist low- to moderate-income individuals, families, and households. The primary objectives of the projects listed below are to develop viable communities through the provision of decent housing, a suitable living environment, and expanded economic opportunities; reduce homelessness and support the housing and related supportive service needs for low-income persons living with HIV/AIDS.

#### **Projects**

#	Project Name
1	CDBG Administration
2	HOME Administration
3	Section 108 Loan Repayment
4	Public Services-Community Centers
5	Public Services-Basic Needs
6	Providence Business Loan Fund (PBLF)
7	Economic Development Programs
8	CDBG Occupied Housing
9	Public Facilities Improvements
10	Public Facilities- School Improvements
11	Parks, Open Space, Sports and Recreation Improvements
12	Streets, Sidewalks, and Infrastructure Improvements
13	HOME Affordable Housing
14	ESG19 Providence
15	City of Providence (Administration) - RIH19001
16	AIDS Care Ocean State - RIH19001
17	Justice Resource Institute - RIH19001
18	Stanley Street Treatment and Resources - RIH19001
19	CDBG Housing- EveryHome
20	Public Facilities- Urban Farms
21	Public Services-Healthcare
22	Public Facilities- Eliminate Accessibility Barriers
23	Public Services- Seniors
24	Public Services - Youth
25	Public Service- Domestic Violence
26	Public Services-Childcare

## Describe the reasons for allocation priorities and any obstacles to addressing underserved needs

Allocation priorities were based on level of funding, information gleaned from community engagement and citizen participation process, level of need for public services, research and analysis of public data sources, strength of organizations and institutional delivery system, and opportunities to leverage additional non-Federal funds for programmatic goals. While the City would like to allocate additional resources into public service projects, the statutory public service cap inhibits the City from doing so.

The primary obstacle to addressing the priority needs is the statutory cap on public service projects; the vast majority of proposals received by the City fall in this category. Similarly, the City would like to be able to direct more resources to workforce development, literacy, and jobs skills training; however, these types of programs fall within the public services cap. Additionally, the City is still facing a higher than normal foreclosure rate which often results in property abandonment, eventual blight, and costly rehabilitation. The City remains disappointed that housing counseling to prevent foreclosure, abandonment, and blight is not considered an eligible housing activity; rather, it is considered a public service and therefore subject to the statutory cap. When a house falls into foreclosure and abandonment, it is subject to vandalism, materials theft, and rapid decay. This ensures that the rehabilitation cost escalates quickly. Foreclosure prevention programs greatly reduce the number of housing units that fall into vacancy and abandonment, prevent urban decay and blight, and minimized the rehabilitation cost of these properties. The statutory public service cap limits the City from robustly funding this type of important program.

Further, legal aid to assist low-income tenants living in substandard conditions also falls within the public service category. Like housing counseling, this need is underserved with HUD funds.

The level of need in the City for private housing rehabilitation is much larger than the resources available. The City will work rapidly through its Home Repair fund.

The limited number of parcels for new construction will present a challenge for new affordable rental or homeownership housing construction. Further, the limited availability of parcels suitable for infill development are generally located in low-income neighborhoods throughout the City, exacerbating the challenge of promoting fair housing choice.

## **AP-38 Project Summary**

**Project Summary Information** 

1	Project Name	CDBG Administration
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area
	Goals Supported	Effectively Administer Programs
	Needs Addressed	Program Administration
	Funding	CDBG: \$1,004,012
	Description	Funds will be used for operating costs associated with the implementation and management of the City of Providence CDBG Program. Costs include rent, salaries, fringe benefits, training costs, and other office costs.
	Target Date	6/30/2020
	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	N/A
	Location Description	City of Providence, Division of Community Development, 444 Westminster Street, Suite 3A, Providence, RI 02903
	Planned Activities	Funds will be used for operating costs associated with the implementation and management of the City of Providence CDBG Program. Costs include rent, salaries, fringe benefits, training costs, and other office costs.
2	Project Name	HOME Administration
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area
	Goals Supported	Effectively Administer Programs
	Needs Addressed	Program Administration
	Funding	HOME: \$154,698
	Description	10% of HOME funds shall be used for operating costs associated with implementing and managing the City's HOME Investment Partnerships Program (HOME). Operating costs include rent, salaries, fringe, and office costs.
	Target Date	6/30/2020
	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	N/A

	Location Description	City of Providence, Division of Community Development, Providence, RI 02903
	Planned Activities	10% of HOME funds shall be used for operating costs associated with implementing and managing the City's HOME Investment Partnerships Program (HOME). Operating costs include rent, salaries, fringe, and office costs.
3	Project Name	Section 108 Loan Repayment
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area
	Goals Supported	Repay Section 108 Loan
	Needs Addressed	Repayment of Section 108 Loan
	Funding	CDBG: \$170,000
	Description	Funds to be used to repay the City's Section 108 note in accordance with repayment agreement.
	Target Date	6/30/2020
	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	N/A
	Location Description	N/A
	Planned Activities	Repayment of loan debt due HUD.
4	Project Name	Public Services-Community Centers
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area
	Goals Supported	Provide for Basic Needs of LMI Persons
	Needs Addressed	Public Services
	Funding	CDBG: \$326,000
	Description	CDBG funds will support the operations of Providence's neighborhood community centers, which provide for the basic needs of low/moderate income neighborhood families.
	Target Date	6/30/2020

	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	Over 6,000 families are anticipated to receive a variety of critical services through their neighborhood community center. Services include case management, food assistance, tax preparation, and more.
	Location Description	Capital City Community Center, 25 Danforth Street, Providence
		Mt. Hope Neighborhood Association, 199 Camp Street, Providence
		Elmwood Community Center, 518 Hartford Avenue, Providence
		DaVinci Center for Community Progress, 470 Charles Street, Providence
		Federal Hill House Association, 9 Courtland Street, Providence
		Providence Housing Authority-Thomas Anton Community Center, Hartford Park, Dresser Street, Providence
		West End Community Center, 109 Bucklin Street, Providence
	Planned Activities	Capital City Community Center, Child Care and Senior Services-\$65,000
		Mt. Hope Neighborhood Association-\$25,000
		Elmwood Community Center, Food Pantry-\$35,000
		DaVinci Center for Community Progress, Consolidated Social Services- \$55,000
		Federal Hill House, Consolidated Social Services - \$60,000
		Providence Housing Authority-Thomas Anton Community Center, Hartford Park, Resident Services-\$40,000
		West End Community Center, Inc., Community Center Early Learning, Youth Engagement and Emergency Social Services-\$46,000
5	Project Name	Public Services-Basic Needs
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area
	Goals Supported	Provide for Basic Needs of LMI Persons
	Needs Addressed	Public Services
	Funding	CDBG: \$91,000
	Description	Funds will be used to support public service activities that benefit the predominately low and moderate income.
	Target Date	6/30/2020

		<del>,</del>
	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	An estimated 6,000 low/moderate income persons will benefit from the proposed activities. These individuals include persons experiencing homelessness, the elderly, refugees, the food insecure, persons without healthcare, low-income youth, and working families.
	Location Description	Amos House, 460 Pine Street and mobile work sites.
		City of Providence, 444 Westminster Street, Providence
		Providence Community Library GED Program, 441 Prairie Avenue, 275 Elmwood Avenue, and 1 Olneyville Square locations, Providence
		Providence In-Town Churches Association, 15 Hayes Street, Providence
	Planned Activities	Amos House-A Hand Up: work case management program for homeless individuals-\$36,000
		City of Providence-Case Management RFP: City will engage a qualified service provider to assist with case management needs of families or tenants in condemned housing\$25,000
		Providence Community Library- Spanish language GED preparation, computer skills \$20,000
		Providence In-Town Churches-Food Bank services to low-income Providence residents-\$10,000
6	Project Name	Providence Business Loan Fund (PBLF)
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area
	Goals Supported	Facilitate Small Business Development and Growth
	Needs Addressed	Economic Development
	Funding	CDBG: \$1,500,000
	Description	Funds will support low-interest lending to businesses that will create or retain jobs for low-income hires.
	Target Date	6/30/2020
	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	Loans issued by the PBLF are anticipated to generate at least 42 jobs for low- and moderate-income hires.
	Location Description	Businesses assisted must be located within the City of Providence.

	Planned Activities	The Providence Business Loan Fund (PBLF) will provide financing for Providence businesses for working capital, expansion, or retention of jobs for the low-income.
7	Project Name	Economic Development Programs
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area
	Goals Supported	Facilitate Small Business Development and Growth
	Needs Addressed	Small Business and Entrepreneurship Support
	Funding	CDBG: \$514,230
	Description	Economic development programs geared towards supporting and fostering small businesses and entrepreneurship.
	Target Date	6/30/2020
	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	An estimated 156 low/mod income microenterprises and entrepreneurs will be served. The Sankofa Cafe is expected to hire 4 FTE low/mod hires from the Elmwood neighborhood.
	Location Description	Activities will be based out of the following locations: DesignxRI-333 Westminster Street, Providence Center for Women & Enterprise-132 George M Cohan Blvd, Providence Sankofa Cafe, 392 Cranston Street, Providence To be eligible for assistance, businesses and business owners must be
	Planned Activities	located in and residents of the City of Providence.  The following economic development activities and small business support programs will be funded in PY19:
		Sankofa Cafe-\$130,000 grant to develop a cafe at 392 Cranston Street, which will hire low/mod residents and offer workforce programming.  DesignxRI-\$225,000 grant program and accelerator program for fledgling design businesses.  Center for Women & Enterprise-\$79,615 technical assistance program for unemployed and underemployed entrepreneurs.  Center for Women & Enterprise-\$79,615 technical assistance program for
		Spanish-speaking entrepreneurs.

8	Project Name	CDBG Occupied Housing
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area
	Goals Supported	Improve Quality of Occupied Housing Units
	Needs Addressed	Housing Rehabilitation and Preservation
	Funding	CDBG: \$413,000
	Description	Funds will be used to assist with property rehabilitation in privately- owned and public housing for low-income families and individuals.
	Target Date	6/30/2020
	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	An estimated 20 families are expected to benefit from loans issued through the City's Home Repair Program. Very low-income families will also benefit from improvements at Providence Housing Authority complexes.
	Location Description	Providence Housing Authority (\$63,000) for improvements at Chad Brown, Hartford Park, Parenti Villa, and Manton Heights.
		\$300,000 will support the provision of 20 (est.) 0%, deferred payment loans to eligible homeowners throughout the City of Providence.
	Planned Activities	PHA Improvements: Grants to Providence Housing Authority (\$63,000) for improvements at Chad Brown, Hartford Park, Parenti Villa, and Manton Heights. Improvements include new security systems and play equipment.
		Home Repair Program: \$300,000 will support the provision of 20 (est.) 0%, deferred payment loans to eligible homeowners throughout the City of Providence.
		Housing Delivery: \$50,000 will support costs associated with intake, loan servicing, inspections, and recording costs for City's CDBG housing programs.
9	Project Name	Public Facilities Improvements
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area
	Goals Supported	Improve Condition of Public Service Facilities
	Needs Addressed	Public Facilities Improvements
	Funding	CDBG: \$689,758

Description	Funds will be used for improvements to public facilities (such as improvements to community centers, neighborhood recreation centers, and other service agencies).
Target Date	6/30/2020
Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	It is anticipated that 14,750 Providence families will benefit from the proposed improvements to the facilities listed below. These facilities serve the general public in predominately low-income neighborhoods, persons with disabilities, refugees, youths and families.
<b>Location Description</b>	Amos House, 61 Portland Street, Providence
	Center for Southeast Asians, 270 Elmwood Avenue, Providence
	Children's Friend, 153 Summer Street, Providence
	Providence Community Library-Mt. Pleasant Branch, 315 Academy Avenue, Providence
	Re-Focus, 45 Greeley Street, Providence
	Rhode Island Indian Council (Algonquin House), 807 Broad Street, Providence
	Roger Williams Daycare, 64 Applegate Lane, Providence
	Trinity Restoration (dba Southside Cultural Center), 393 Broad Street, Providence
	Vincent Brown Recreation Center, 438 Hope Street, Providence
	Batastini Recreation Center, 50 Obediah Brown Road, Providence.

		<del>-</del>
	Planned Activities	Amos House, 61 Portland Street - soft costs for new shelter construction \$76,100
		Center for Southeast Asians, 270 Elmwood Avenue - Window Replacements \$50,000
		Children's Friend, 153 Summer Street - Roof Replacement \$128,658
		Providence Community Library-Mt. Pleasant Branch, 315 Academy Avenue - Roof Replacement \$40,000
		Providence Community Libary-Mt. Pleasant Branch, 315 Academy Avenue- Improvements \$25,000
		Re-Focus, 45 Greeley Street - Facade Improvements Phase II \$50,000
		Rhode Island Indian Council (Algonquin House), 807 Broad Street - Roof Replacement \$100,000
		Roger Williams Daycare, 64 Applegate Lane - Playground Safety Improvements \$35,000
		Trinity Restoration (dba Southside Cultural Center), 393 Broad Street-HVAC system improvements \$150,000
		Vincent Brown Recreation Center-Improvements \$10,000
		Batastini Recreation Center-Improvements \$25,000
10	Project Name	Public Facilities- School Improvements
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area
	Goals Supported	Provide Safe Learning Environment in City Schools
	Needs Addressed	Public Facilities Improvements
	Funding	CDBG: \$100,000
	Description	Funds will be used for capital improvements, building system, or sports field improvements at Providence public schools.
	Target Date	6/30/2020
	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	An estimated 10,610 low/moderate income residents will benefit from improvements to neighborhood elementary and high schools.
	activities	

	<b>Location Description</b>	Hope High School, 324 Hope Street, Providence
		Robert F. Kennedy Elementary School, 195 Nelson Street, Providence.
	Planned Activities	Hope High School, 324 Hope Street - \$50,000 for energy-efficiency improvements (insulation)
		Robert F. Kennedy Elementary School, 195 Nelson Street - \$50,000 for painting
11	Project Name	Parks, Open Space, Sports and Recreation Improvements
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area
	Goals Supported	Improve Parks, Open Space, and Sports Fields
	Needs Addressed	Public Parks and Infrastructure Improvements
	Funding	CDBG: \$753,852
	Description	Funds will be used for improvements to parks, open space, and recreation fields utilized by Providence neighborhood residents.
	Target Date	6/30/2020
	Estimate the number	An estimated 18,275 low/moderate income residents will benefit from
	and type of families	improvements to neighborhood parks, open spaces, and recreational
	that will benefit from	fields.
	the proposed	
	activities	

Ardoene Field, Ardoene Street, Providence
Donigian Park, Valley Street, Providence
Richardson Water Park, 64 Richardson Street, Providence
Billy Taylor Park, 124-144 Camp Street, Providence
Chad Brown Park, Pumgansett Street, Providence
Manton Avenue Skate Park, 576 Manton Avenue, Providence
Merino Park, 265 Hartford Avenue, Providence
Neutaconkanut Park, 899 Plainfield Avenue, Providence
Bucklin Park, 404 Dexter Street, Providence
Columbia Park, Michigan Avenue, Providence
Father Lennon Park, Camden Avenue, Providence
Ridge Street Park, 149 Ridge Street, Providence.
Ardoene Field, Ardoene Street - \$163,000 for field improvements, scoreboard, and foul netting
Donigian Park, Valley Street - \$227,040 for field and irrigation improvements
Richardson Water Park, 64 Richardson Street - \$33,812 for water line upgrades
Billy Taylor Park, 124-144 Camp Street - \$40,000 for basketball court reconstruction
Chad Brown Park, Pumgansett Street - \$35,000 for play equipment
Manton Avenue Skate Park, 576 Manton Avenue - \$50,000 for skate park improvements
Merino Park, 265 Hartford Avenue - \$25,000 for park improvements
Neutaconkanut Park, 899 Plainfield Avenue - \$25,000 for park improvements
Bucklin Park, 404 Dexter Street - \$50,000 for park improvements
Columbia Park, Michigan Avenue - \$50,000 for Phase II of improvements
Father Lennon Park, Camden Avenue - \$10,000 for construction of a new skate park and pump track
Ridge Street Park, 149 Ridge Street - \$45,000 for fencing and other improvements

12	Project Name	Streets, Sidewalks, and Infrastructure Improvements
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area
	Goals Supported	Improve Street, Sidewalk and Public Infrastructure
	Needs Addressed	Public Parks and Infrastructure Improvements
	Funding	CDBG: \$290,000
	Description	Funds will be used for improvements to streets, sidewalks, and other public infrastructure to eliminate accessibility barriers and improve walkability and safety in lower-income Providence neighborhoods.
	Target Date	6/30/2020
	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	An estimated 5,575 neighborhood residents will benefit from accessibility and safety improvements to City sidewalks and streetscapes.
	<b>Location Description</b>	Ward 1-Sidewalks-\$50,000
		Ward 4- Sidewalks -\$50,000
		Ward 9-Sidewalks-\$50,000
		Ward 11-Sidewalks-\$50,000
		Ward 12-Smith Street Improvements-\$40,000
		Ward 15-Sidewalks-\$50,000
	Planned Activities	Sidewalks and public infrastructure throughout the City's various Wards (Ward 1, 4, 9, 11, 12 & 15) will be reconstructed.
13	Project Name	HOME Affordable Housing
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area
	Goals Supported	Increase Availability of Affordable Housing
	Needs Addressed	Affordable Housing
	Funding	HOME: \$1,451,250
	Description	Funds will be utilized for new construction of homeownership and rental housing as well as rehabilitation of housing to create new, deed-restricted affordable housing opportunities for the low/moderate income.
	Target Date	6/30/2020

	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities  An estimated 29 families will benefit from access to new affor homeownership and rental units.	
	Location Description	200 Gordon Avenue, Providence 114 Bowdoin Street, Providence 78 Burnside Street, Providence 94 Potters Avenue, Providence 25 Camden Avenue, Providence
		61-65 Lancashire Street, Providence 52 Zone Street, Providence 119 Sunbury Street, Providence 167 Sunbury Street, Providence 12, 22, 26 Addeo Street, Providence
	Planned Activities	<ul> <li>HOME funds in the amount of \$1,451,250 will tentatively support the development of the following 29 affordable housing units:         <ul> <li>Redevelopment of 114 Bowdoin Street in the Olneyville neighborhood as an affordable three-family rental property for rent to &lt;60% AMI renters (3 units).</li> <li>Redevelopment of vacant properties in Smith Hill and Wanskuck neighborhoods into affordable homeownership opportunities (5 units) with rentals (8 units).</li> <li>Construction of 2 homeownership units on a vacant lots in the South Providence to &lt;80% AMI buyers (2 units).</li> <li>Construction of 11 affordable rental units on Oxford Street for rent to &lt;60% AMI low/moderate income (11 units).</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
14	Project Name	ESG19 Providence
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area
	Goals Supported	Reduce Homelessness
	Needs Addressed	Homelessness Prevention
	Funding	ESG: \$496,924

	Description	Funds will be used for direct grants to homeless service providers and allowable administrative costs.
	Target Date	6/30/2020
	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	Homeless or imminently homeless persons will receive case management, homeless households will receive rapid rehousing rental assistance, and a number of homeless persons will be benefitted by street outreach.
	Location Description	Rapid rehousing, rental assistance, and street outreach will occur throughout the jurisdiction of the City of Providence.
	Planned Activities	Funds will be used to support rapid rehousing rental assistance, mobile street outreach and essential services for the people experiencing homelessness in Providence.
		Crossroads Rapid Rehousing: \$174,304 for rental assistance and supportive services;
		House of Hope Mobile Unit: \$234,975 for mobile case management, street outreach, and essential service provision;
		Providence In Town Churches Association: \$55,610 for street outreach services.
15	Project Name	City of Providence (Administration) - RIH19001
	Target Area	Providence - Fall River - New Bedford EMSA
	Goals Supported	Effectively Administer Programs
	Needs Addressed	Program Administration
	Funding	HOPWA: \$35,411
	Description	Funds will be used to fund grantee HOPWA program administration.
	Target Date	6/30/2020
	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	N/A
	<b>Location Description</b>	N/A
	Planned Activities	Funds will be used to fund grantee HOPWA program administration.
16	Project Name	AIDS Care Ocean State - RIH19001

	Target Area	Providence - Fall River - New Bedford EMSA
	Goals Supported	Increase Housing Stability among PLWHA
	Needs Addressed	Housing and Supportive Services for PLWHA
	Funding	HOPWA: \$826,000
	Description	Funds will be used for facility-based housing assistance, operating costs for supportive housing units, and supportive services.
	Target Date	6/30/2020
	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	Target populations are low-income individuals who are living with HIV/AIDS and their families, individuals who are homeless and are at risk of homelessness, and those who have special needs. These families, youth and individuals, and those with mental health related issues are the populations most in need of HIV housing assistance and supportive services.
		Faciltiy Based Rental Assistance: 46
		Supportive Services: 105
	Location Description	Scattered sites in EMSA.
	Planned Activities	Facility Based Rental Assistance and including Operating costs associated with housing support, supportive services for people with HIV/AIDS.
17	Project Name	Justice Resource Institute - RIH19001
	Target Area	Providence - Fall River - New Bedford EMSA
	Goals Supported	Increase Housing Stability among PLWHA
	Needs Addressed	Housing and Supportive Services for PLWHA
	Funding	HOPWA: \$210,968
	Description	Funds will be used for Tenant-Based Rental Assistance (TBRA) and Supportive Services.
	Target Date	6/30/2020
	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	Funds will be used for Tenant-Based Rental Assistance (TBRA) and Supportive Services.  Tenant Based Rental Assistance -20  Supportive Services-30
	<b>Location Description</b>	EMSA Area
	Planned Activities	Tenant Based Rental Assistance (TBRA) and Supportive Services.

18	Project Name	Stanley Street Treatment and Resources - RIH19001
	Target Area	Providence - Fall River - New Bedford EMSA
	Goals Supported	Increase Housing Stability among PLWHA
	Needs Addressed	Housing and Supportive Services for PLWHA
	Funding	HOPWA: \$108,000
	Description	Funds will be used for Project Aware and short term mortgage and utility assistance.
	Target Date	6/30/2020
	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	Target populations are low-income individuals who are living with HIV/AIDS and their families, individuals who are homeless and are at risk of homelessness, and those who have special needs. These families, youth and individuals, and those with mental health related issues are the populations most in need of HIV housing assistance and supportive services.
		Short Term Rent, Mortgage and Utility Assistance: 10
		Supportive Services: 100
	<b>Location Description</b>	Scattered sites in EMSA.
	Planned Activities	Supportive services and short-term rent, mortgage and utility assistance for people living with HIV/AIDS.
19	Project Name	CDBG Housing- EveryHome
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area
	<b>Goals Supported</b>	Return Abandoned Property to Productive Use
	Needs Addressed	Affordable Housing Housing Rehabilitation and Preservation Slum/Blight Clearance
	Funding	CDBG: \$300,000
	Description	Redevelopment of vacant and abandoned properties. Activities will include subsidy to rehabilitate blighted properties, as well as funding for selective demolition to create space for new housing or public space.
	Target Date	6/30/2020

	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	City of Providence Every Home Vacant & Abandoned Property Initiative (\$300,000). Estimated 3 properties rehabilated for sale to low/mod buyers. Selective demolition as funds allow.
	Location Description	Vacant and abandoned properties throughout Providence's neighborhoods.
	Planned Activities	City of Providence Every Home Vacant & Abandoned Property Initiative (\$300,000). Estimated 3 properties rehabilated for sale to low/mod buyers. Selective demolition as funds allow.
20	Project Name	Public Facilities- Urban Farms
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area
	Goals Supported	Increase Access to Community Gardens / Urban Farms
	Needs Addressed	Public Parks and Infrastructure Improvements
	Funding	CDBG: \$28,700
	Description	Creation or improvement of local community gardens and urban farms to serve as public facilities, green space, and drivers of neighborhood economic activity.
Target Date 6/30/2020		6/30/2020
	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	3 low/moderate income urban farmers will benefit from an improved urban garden facility.
	<b>Location Description</b>	485 Charles Street, Providence
	Planned Activities	Southside Community Land Trust will install a perennial orchard and make improvements to the 485 Charles Street Garden. This expansion will allow 3 additional farmers to access growing space.
21	Project Name	Public Services-Healthcare
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area
	Goals Supported	Provide Healthcare for LMI Persons
	Needs Addressed	Public Services
	Funding	CDBG: \$109,909

	Description	Provision of critical healthcare and mental health services to low/moderate income persons.
	Target Date	6/30/2020
	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	An estimated 3,650 very low income and uninsured families will benefit from accessible healthcare.
	<b>Location Description</b>	Clinica Esperanza (Hope Clinic), 60 Valley Street, Providence
		RI Free Clinic, 655 Broad Street, Providence
		Institute for the Study Practice of Nonviolence, 265 Oxford Street, Providence
		Family Service of Rhode Island, 9 Pleasant Street, Providence
		Project Weber/RENEW, 640 Broad Street, Providence
	Planned Activities	Clinica Esperanza (Hope Clinic): primary healthcare, chronic disease screening, and walk-in non-acute care for Providence residents who are unable to afford healthcare and are uninsured\$35,000
who are unable to afford healthcare and a Institute for the Study Practice of Nonviole for at-risk youth -\$29,909		RI Free Clinic: primary healthcare, dental care for Providence residents who are unable to afford healthcare and are uninsured\$20,000
		Institute for the Study Practice of Nonviolence: mental health counseling for at-risk youth -\$29,909
		Family Service of Rhode Island: mobile counseling for victims of crime, accidents or traumatic events-\$15,000
		Project Weber/RENEW: overdose and HIV preventative care, recovery support, and basic needs services to high risk persons -\$10,000
22	Project Name	Public Facilities- Eliminate Accessibility Barriers
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area
Goals Supported Eliminate Accessibility Barriers  Needs Addressed Public Facilities Improvements		Eliminate Accessibility Barriers
		Public Facilities Improvements
	Funding	CDBG: \$134,000
	Description	Use CDBG funds to make public and nonprofit service providers' buildings and City infrastructure/facilities more accessible for those with physical disabilities and compliant with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
	Target Date	6/30/2020

	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	from improved access to public facilities, programs, and services.	
Location Description The Steelyard, 27 Sims Avenue, Providence The Genesis Center, 620 Potters Avenue, Providence		The Steelyard, 27 Sims Avenue, Providence	
		The Genesis Center, 620 Potters Avenue, Providence	
	Planned Activities	Trip hazards and ADA barriers at The Steelyard's campus will be removed\$95,000	
		Genesis Center will replace an ADA lift at their Potters Avenue facility \$39,000	
23	Project Name	Public Services- Seniors	
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area	
	Goals Supported	Provide Services for the Elderly	
	Needs Addressed	Public Services	
Funding CDBG: \$19,000		CDBG: \$19,000	
	Description	The City will use CDBG funds to provide low-income and/or disabled seniors with services and programs such as basic needs and food assistance, health and wellness activities, exercise and social activities, medication set up, blood pressure screenings, transportation assistance, and assistance with Medicare and SNAP benefits.	
	Target Date	6/30/2020	
	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	26 refugee elders will benefit from culturally-sensitive programming, meals, and social services.	
	Location Description 250 Prairie Avenue, Providence		
	Planned Activities	Higher Ground International "Sweetie Care Program" will provide culturally-sensitive programming and services to refugee elders\$19,000	
24	Project Name	Public Services - Youth	
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area	
	Goals Supported	Provide Youth Enrichment and Educational Programs	

Needs Addressed	Public Services
Funding	CDBG: \$135,600
Description	CDBG funds will be used to provide young people with educational activities and arts and cultural programs that enhance their interest in civic life, create mutually beneficial relationships with peers and adults to promote pro-social behavior, and build their skills and abilities to be better prepared to make a positive impact in the world.
Target Date	6/30/2020
Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	An estimated 2,350 youth will benefit from low- or no-cost programming
Location Description	First Works, 275 Westminster Street, Providence
	College Visions, 131 Washington Street, Providence
	Mt. Hope Learning Center, 140 Cypress Street, Providence
	New Urban Arts, 705 Westminster Street, Providence
	Providence City Arts for Youth, 891 Broad Street, Providence
	Young Voices, 150 Miller Avenue, Providence
	Educational Center for Arts and Science, 57 Parkis Avenue, Providence
	YWCA Apple Program, 133 Delaine Street, Providence

	Needs Addressed Funding	Public Services  CDBG: \$38,000
1		
	Goals Supported	Provide Services for Victims of Domestic Violence
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area
25	Project Name	Public Service- Domestic Violence
		Educational Center for Arts and Science: bilingual afterschool theater program-\$10,000
		Young Voices: educational program for youth-\$15,000
		Providence City Arts for Youth Creative Futures Afterschool Program: free aftershool and summer arts learning for low-moderate income elementary and middle school youth-\$20,000
		New Urban Arts: Youth afterschool arts learning program-\$15,000
		First Works: provide low-income Providence students with transformative direct learning with world class artists-\$15,000
		DownCity Design: after-school design program for youth-\$15,600
		Community MusicWorks: music program for low-income Providence children-\$15,000
	Planned Activities	College Visions, College Access Program: coach and support low-income Providence students to navigate the admissions process and enroll in college-\$30,000

		·	
	Planned Activities	Sojourner House-Housing: short-term rental assistance for victims fleeing domestic violence-\$20,000  Sojourner House-Case Management: comprehensive case management for domestic violence victims and their families at the Sojourner House Drop-In Center\$18,000	
26	Project Name	Public Services-Childcare	
	Target Area	Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area	
	Goals Supported	Provide Day Care Services to LMI Persons	
	Needs Addressed	Public Services	
	Funding	CDBG: \$189,000	
	Description	CDBG funds will be used to provide child care and day care assistance to low- and moderate-income families and single mothers in order to prepare young children for kindergarten, teach literacy skills, provide a safe early learning environment, and facilitate parents' employment.	
Target Date 6/30/2020		6/30/2020	
	Estimate the number and type of families that will benefit from the proposed activities	An estimated 139 low and very low income families will benefit from low-cost, neighborhood childcare services.	
	Location Description	Silver Lake Community Center, 529 Plainfield Street, Providence	
		Washington Park Citizens Association Inc., 42 Jillson Street, Providence	
		Roger Williams Day Care Program, 64 Applegate Lane, Providence	
YWCA Apple Program, 133 Delaine		YWCA Apple Program, 133 Delaine Street, Providence	
	Planned Activities	Silver Lake Community Center, Community Day Care-\$64,000	
		Washington Park Citizens Association Inc., Intake/Youth Program-\$65,000	
		Roger Williams Day Care Program-\$10,000	
		YWCA Apple Program, -\$25,000	
		Mt. Hope Learning Center- \$25,000	

### AP-50 Geographic Distribution – 91.220(f)

# Description of the geographic areas of the entitlement (including areas of low-income and minority concentration) where assistance will be directed

The geographic priority is city-wide. CDBG, HOME, and ESG projects and activities reach into every low-and moderate-income area of the City. HOPWA funding supports operations throughout the Providence - Fall River - New Bedford EMSA (approx. 12% of total new entitlement resources).

With limited exception, most neighborhoods throughout the City of Providence have areas with low- to moderate-income populations. As such, the geographic allocation of resources will be fairly dispersed throughout the City, albeit targeting the most economically distressed areas of the City's neighborhoods. Fundamentally, the City has focused its strategies to assist low- to moderate-income residents regardless of where they live.

The areas of concentration for minorities in Providence are located in the Upper South Providence, Lower South Providence, West End and Olneyville neighborhoods. Providence has a rich diversity in its population. Communities of color in the City of Providence are the majority, with the White, non-Hispanic/Latino population only comprising 36.7% of the population. As such, assistance is targeted throughout the City's low-income neighborhoods, which are often also areas with high diversity.

#### **Geographic Distribution**

Target Area	Percentage of Funds
Community Wide - Entire City Geographic Area	88%
Providence - Fall River - New Bedford EMSA	12%

**Table 6 - Geographic Distribution** 

#### Rationale for the priorities for allocating investments geographically

With limited exception, most neighborhoods throughout the City of Providence have areas with low- to moderate-income populations. The City of Providence does not currently have a designated or HUD-approved geographic target area. Over 62% of the population of Providence is low- to moderate-income. These individuals and households are spread throughout the City.

#### Discussion

As discussed above, the geographic allocation of resources will be fairly dispersed throughout the City, albeit targeting the most economically distressed areas of the City's neighborhoods and the most economically marginalized persons living in those neighborhoods. Fundamentally, the City has focused its strategies to assist low- to moderate-income residents regardless of where they live.

## **Affordable Housing**

### AP-55 Affordable Housing - 91.220(g)

Documented in this Action Plan, the City is expecting to allocate funds to support affordable housing projects for the homeless, non-homeless, and special needs households in the 2019 Program Year.

CDBG funds in the amount of \$663,000.00 will support the following:

- Eliminate neighborhood blight by rehabilitating 3 blighted, abandoned, and uninhabitable properties for resale to low/mod income buyers (3 units rehabbed);
- Improve the quality of occupied housing and support independent living for the elderly and disabled by supporting the rehabilitation of **20** private homes (**\$300,000** in deferred payment Home Repair loans);
- Improve the quality of occupied public housing through capital improvements at Chad Brown, Manton Heights, Hartford Park and Parenti Villa (\$63,000 in facility upgrades serving 939 existing public housing units).

HOME funds in the amount of \$1,451,250 will tentatively support the development of the following 29 affordable housing units:

- Redevelopment of 114 Bowdoin Street in the Olneyville neighborhood as an affordable three-family rental property for rent to <60% AMI renters (3 units).
- Redevelopment of vacant properties in Smith Hill and Wanskuck neighborhoods into affordable homeownership opportunities (5 units) with rentals (8 units).
- Construction of 2 homeownership units on a vacant lots in the South Providence to <80% AMI buyers (2 units).
- Construction of 11 affordable rental units on Oxford Street for rent to <60% AMI low/moderate income (11 units).

Note: all tentative, project-specific HOME commitments proposed above are subject to further underwriting and HUD approval under Part 92 of the federal regulations prior to final City approval and contracting.

HOPWA funds in the amount of **\$1,144,968** will support the following:

- Short-Term Rent, Mortgage and Utility Assistance Households = 10 households
- Tenant Based Rental Assistance = **20 households**
- Facility Based Rental Assistance= 46 households

#### • Total: 76 Special Needs Households Provided Housing Assistance

ESG funds in the amount of **\$491,071** will support the following:

• Essential services, rapid rehousing, rental assistance, and street outreach services for the homeless within the jurisdiction of Providence.

One Year Goals for the Number of Households to be Supported	
Homeless	0
Non-Homeless	52
Special-Needs	76
Total	128

Table 7 - One Year Goals for Affordable Housing by Support Requirement

One Year Goals for the Number of Households Supported Through	
Rental Assistance	76
The Production of New Units	16
Rehab of Existing Units	36
Acquisition of Existing Units	0
Total	128

Table 8 - One Year Goals for Affordable Housing by Support Type

#### **Discussion**

It should be noted that not all goals identified above are likely to be met entirely within the 2019 program year as certain affordable housing development projects have a longer development timeline for completion.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Number of households supported" figure also includes HOPWA households receiving rental assistance.

### **AP-60 Public Housing – 91.220(h)**

#### Introduction

The City of Providence supports the ongoing operation of the Thomas J. Anton Community Center at Hartford Park. Through the City's annual support of public service activities, the Department of Resident Services is able to provide adult education classes, family self-sufficiency program, financial opportunity center and financial coaching programs, income support, and employment counseling.

There are several restoration and revitalization needs in the portfolio of public housing throughout the City. Sprinkler systems need to be replaced or installed in 5 high-rise buildings at a cost of approximately \$5 million. There are elevator modernization needs at each of the 6 high-rise buildings. At the scattered site developments, many properties require improvements and repair to the wood exterior, replacement of vinyl windows, and porch replacement and painting. At Hartford Park, there is a need for rehabilitation of the wood structure buildings and exterior concrete step repairs or replacement. At Chad Brown and Admiral Terrace, the roofs for two brick construction buildings need replacement and three electrical substations at Admiral Terrace need to be relocated. There is also a recognized need for fire alarm upgrades at the Manton Heights development.

#### Actions planned during the next year to address the needs to public housing

The City will address some of the extensive needs discussed above by extending its commitment to fund service operations at the Thomas J. Anton Community Center at Hartford Park, as well as providing \$63,000 in CDBG to address needed facility and safety upgrades for Chad Brown, Hartford Park, Manton Heights, and Parenti Villa. Improvements include installation of security systems and playspace upgrades.

# Actions to encourage public housing residents to become more involved in management and participate in homeownership

The Providence Housing Authority continues to cultivate Resident Advisory Board and Resident Association relations and communication to maintain transparency, and to provide a forum for valuable resident participation in planning activities guided by PHA goals and objectives. The PHA has a Resident Association (RA) and Resident Planning Committee (RPC) at every development. The president of each Resident Association, as well as a representative from each Planning Committee, serves as a delegate to a larger "Resident Advisory Board", which meets monthly to provide feedback and guide PHA policies and policy-making.

Aside from the provision of safe and affordable housing, the PHA's core mission also includes provision of services to address economic and social service needs of PHA residents.

The PHA's Resident Services Department (RSD) furthers the agency's mission to address the self-sufficiency needs of residents by providing a comprehensive continuum of programs including:

- Resident Service Coordinator (RSC) Program (coordination of general social services; case management including limited counseling and crisis intervention)
- Adult Education Program (ESL; ABE/GED; Digital Literacy)
- Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) Program (supports for financial independence through employment/increased earned income; an escrow savings plan is available as an incentive)
- Financial Opportunity Center (FOC) Program (financial coaching; income (benefits) supports; work readiness training; job search/placement; employment supports)
- Jobs Plus Providence (JPP) Program (workforce development through job training and employment supports; an Earned Income Disregard (EID) is available as an incentive)
- Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) Program (free tax preparation for eligible individuals/families); and
- After-School Youth Program (on-site activities for youth age 6-12 provided through a formal partnership with the Providence Boys and Girls Club) that supports working parents.

The Providence Housing Authority is also a HUD-certified Housing Counseling Center, and provides qualified guidance to clients exploring homeownership, as well as pre- and post-purchase counseling.

If the PHA is designated as troubled, describe the manner in which financial assistance will be provided or other assistance

Not applicable, Providence Housing Authority is not designated as a troubled PHA.

#### Discussion

The PHA has completed its five year plan and its capital improvement plan. The City continues to engage the PHA to discuss funding priorities and the urgent rehabilitation needs in relation to other competing needs throughout the City.

# AP-65 Homeless and Other Special Needs Activities – 91.220(i) Introduction

The City's partnership and funding alignment with both the Consolidated Homeless Fund and the Rhode Island Continuum of Care offers a unique opportunity for better coordination among several different programs and funding streams to address homelessness in a strategic, targeted, and systematic way. The network of providers of services and housing for the homeless in the City and State is strong and robust; however, it has not been as coordinated and integrated as it could be. Collaboratively, major strides have been taken to improve collaboration, including development and adoption of a universal coordinated entry policy, as well as system standards for funding evaluation, performance, VI-SPDAT and HMIS, and standards for case management.

The State's strategic plan to end chronic homelessness, Opening Doors, is a road map the State's providers can use to move much more diligently into a Housing First model of quickly engaging the homeless, providing them with stable housing, and delivering the appropriate and relevant wraparound services. Crossroads Rhode Island, the State's largest provider of shelter services, as well as many other providers, have fully embraced Housing First and are refocusing efforts to better provide permanent housing while still maintaining the necessary shelter capacity for those that lack housing. Providers are also moving away from transitional or first-step housing towards a permanent, supportive-housing model of operation.

It is important to note that the City blends funding strategically with other sources of funds and consolidates its funds into a small number of projects rather than fund a large number of projects with smaller ESG grants. The City's ESG funds are aggregated with ESG funds from Pawtucket, Woonsocket, and the State, as well as Title XX Shelter/Homeless Service Funds and the Housing Resource Commission Shelter/Homeless Service Funds. As such, the City looks at the Consolidated Homeless Fund's entire allocation and assigns funding to minimize the level of resources required to monitor compliance and reduce administrative burden to funders and agencies alike.

Describe the jurisdictions one-year goals and actions for reducing and ending homelessness including reaching out to homeless persons (especially unsheltered persons) and assessing their individual needs:

There are several agencies that conduct outreach efforts in the City of Providence. In collaboration with the Rhode Island Continuum of Care and the Consolidated Homeless Fund, the City uses its Federal Emergency Shelter Grants to support outreach efforts and case management services to connect the unsheltered homeless population with emergency shelters, transitional housing, permanent housing, and the supportive services necessary to maintain their housing. To better coordinate outreach efforts, the City has insisted that any agency that engages in outreach efforts coordinate those efforts with other agencies to avoid duplication and inefficiency.

As part of the broader efforts to eliminate chronic homelessness, the City supports agencies that engage hard-to-reach homeless persons living on the street, individuals existing the criminal justice system or aging out of the foster care system, homeless veterans, and individuals with substance abuse or mental health issues. Through the Downtown Safety Outreach Collaboration, chronic homeless individuals are identified in order to provide this information to agencies so that services can be brought to bear to address their individual needs.

For the 2019 Program Year, the City will be funding essential services, including street outreach, through which providers will seek out and engage homeless persons living on the streets or in encampments. This street outreach and case management will include assessments of the needs of homeless individuals. Street outreach and essential services will also include staff costs associated with case management, intake, HMIS reporting, as well as services pertaining to employment, mental health care, education, and substance abuse counseling. Services will be accessible on a drop-in basis, as well as for those individuals seeking more intensive services through a first-of-its-kind mobile outreach unit.

#### Addressing the emergency shelter and transitional housing needs of homeless persons

The Crossroads Family Shelter is the only emergency shelter for homeless families in the City of Providence. The goal is to keep shelter stays at 30 days but no longer than 45 days. The Family Center was purposely designed to accommodate the multiple needs of families. First, the main floor of the center is handicapped accessible, ensuring that all persons, regardless of physical limitations, have equal access to decent safe shelter. With fifteen bedrooms, up to fifteen families can be housed at one time in the Center. The bedrooms vary in size and were uniquely designed as 'suite style" so that we can accommodate larger families without having to separate them. Case management, shelter activities and interactions with families are focused on housing solutions and solving the problems that contributed to their homelessness or present barriers to stable housing. Families with the most complex needs are assigned to housing first case managers who focus on placement in permanent supportive housing. Families with mid-range acuity are assigned to a rapid-rehousing case manager for supportive services including financial assistance to place in a market rate or subsidized apartment.

Recognizing an intense demand for services for the chronically homeless in the downtown area, the City and House of Hope CDC have deployed a new mobile outreach trailer, which meets homeless individuals "where they are" and offers case management, medical services, showers, laundry, and sundries.

Helping homeless persons (especially chronically homeless individuals and families, families with children, veterans and their families, and unaccompanied youth) make the transition to permanent housing and independent living, including shortening the period of time that individuals and families experience homelessness, facilitating access for homeless individuals and families to affordable housing units, and preventing individuals and families who were recently homeless from becoming homeless again:

Rental assistance will be provided to homeless households throughout the City, as well as essential services to homeless individuals and families, particularly those who are newly and chronically homeless, persons in recovery and/or suffering from addictions, the formerly incarcerated, and/or persons with physical and mental illnesses. Locating and maintaining stable housing will continue to be an emphasis.

Helping low-income individuals and families avoid becoming homeless, especially extremely low-income individuals and families and those who are: being discharged from publicly funded institutions and systems of care (such as health care facilities, mental health facilities, foster care and other youth facilities, and corrections programs and institutions); or, receiving assistance from public or private agencies that address housing, health, social services, employment, education, or youth needs.

All HUD-funded programs include financial eligibility criteria and are targeted to low-income households. Local providers such as Crossroads Rhode Island and Providence In-Town Churches offer essential services to prevent homelessness and work closely with other service providers like Open Doors to assist formerly incarcerated young adult males who are at risk of homelessness and to connect them with other programs as in subsidized transitional housing, addiction treatment programs, mental health facilities who will otherwise be homeless or living in highly unstable housing after release into stable, sustainable housing.

Homeless prevention initiatives are centered on short and long term initiatives. The long term strategy, on the other hand, is to facilitate employment and increase support networks as a means to preventing homelessness or return to homelessness. By preventing homelessness and supporting homeless services and outreach efforts, they City aims to identify and target those individuals and families who would otherwise become homeless without timely assistance. Supportive services and housing assistance for the special needs population are particularly important because of their vulnerability to homelessness.

## AP-70 HOPWA Goals-91.220 (I)(3)

One year goals for the number of households to be provided housing through the use of HOPWA for:	
Short-term rent, mortgage, and utility assistance to prevent homelessness of the individual or	
family	10
Tenant-based rental assistance	20
Units provided in permanent housing facilities developed, leased, or operated with HOPWA funds	46
Units provided in transitional short-term housing facilities developed, leased, or operated with	
HOPWA funds	0
Total	76

### AP-75 Barriers to affordable housing – 91.220(j)

#### Introduction:

The City of Providence was a partner in the 2015 development of a Statewide Regional Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing (Regional AI) in consultation with the RI HUD entitlement communities: Providence, Cranston, East Providence, Pawtucket, Warwick, and Woonsocket. Rhode Island conducted a comprehensive Regional AI at the statewide level for a number of reasons, including:

- The most intractable fair housing issues can only be resolved on a regional basis. Given Rhode Island's compact size, the region and State are synonymous. The State has a single labor market that comprises all of its 39 cities and towns.
- Rhode Island already has a long history of fair housing policy. It has a comprehensive statewide planning program and a legislated "fair share" low and moderate income housing goal. Municipalities are required to identify in their local comprehensive plans how they will meet the housing needs of a diverse population across age, income and household type. Rhode Island has long provided for the siting of group homes for residents with disabilities in any residential district. In allocating housing subsidies and low income housing tax credits, the State has followed a "both and" policy of creating more affordable housing in low-poverty areas (typically suburban) where few opportunities currently exist, while also continuing to redevelop those neighborhoods (typically urban) most heavily affected by poverty, the foreclosure crisis, and other ills.
- The State Office of Housing and Community Development (OHCD), the entity managing the fair housing planning, is also the entity that administers the federally funded housing and community development programs for the state and staffs the State's Housing Resources Commission. As such, it already has an obligation to affirmatively further fair housing. OHCD coordinates closely with Rhode Island Housing, the state's housing finance agency, on housing policies, programs and funding decisions, and Rhode Island Housing implements many of the state's housing and planning initiatives on behalf of OHCD.

The City of Providence has consulted with the OHCD to update its previously identified impediments. Providence supported this regional approach as many impediments are beyond the authority or financial capability of the City of Providence to address alone, such as economic conditions, limited transportation options, insufficient state or federal resources for the development of affordable housing, fair housing enforcement, cost and availability of property insurance, and more. Addressing these impediments requires the collaboration of the municipalities, state and federal funding agencies, fair housing service providers, lenders, real estate professionals, and other state agencies.

The Regional Analysis of Impediments is being updated for Spring 2020.

Actions it planned to remove or ameliorate the negative effects of public policies that serve as barriers to affordable housing such as land use controls, tax policies affecting land, zoning ordinances, building codes, fees and charges, growth limitations, and policies affecting the return on residential investment:

- 1) The City partners with the Housing Network of Rhode Island to provide a bilingual down-payment and closing cost assistance program to alleviate the significant upfront cost burden creating a barrier for low-income homebuyers when purchasing a new home.
- 2) The City is seeking partners that can provide housing counseling in expanded languages (beyond English and Spanish). The City recently issued a Request for Information to obtain current pricing for expanded and on-call translation services for City/subrecipient services in 2019.
- 3) Further, the City has engaged with law clinics, the RI Center for Justice, and RI Legal Services to assist with support for low-income renters that have been unfairly treated in the access or retention of housing in the City. The City has pending local legislation to expand protected classes in the City (to prevent discrimination on the basis of source of income), and is actively working to expand legal representation for low-income tenants in the City's Housing Court system. This legal aid will work in parallel to the City's enhanced code enforcement efforts aimed at ensuring the safety and welfare of City residents with limited housing choice.
- 4) The City will continue its Home Repair Program in 2019. This CDBG program will provide deferred payment, 0% interest loans to owner-occupants who are unable to finance critical repairs to their homes. Rising construction costs continue to exacerbate deferral of maintenance and substandard housing for households with fixed or stagnant incomes. This program will enable another est. 20 households to afford critical repairs who would otherwise be unable to do so (due to inability to obtain conventional home equity lending due to their limited or fixed incomes).
- 4) The City is developing a bilingual handbook to better notify tenants of their rights.
- 5) The City has provided incentives to developers to create affordable housing at the City level through policy and zoning changes. These incentives include:
  - Enabling legislation to permit the Providence Redevelopment Agency to acquire properties certified to be vacant, abandoned, and tax delinquent. This initiative allows the City to convey clear title to potential developers at lower cost (than if developers purchased at auction), and bring hundreds of abandoned properties back into productive reuse as market and affordable housing. The RFP process by which the PRA disposes of these properties includes criteria that favor affordable housing proposals, as well as proposals that will utilize MBE & WBEs.
  - The Providence Redevelopment Agency permits land-banking by developers, and does not charge a holding fee.

- The City Zoning Ordinance was rupdated to establish "T.O.D. Districts", or transit-oriented development districts that allow for housing construction in proximity to public transit, and to allow for increases in residential density.
- Commercial historic districts were expanded to properties, increasing the number of properties potentially eligible for historic tax incentives for preservation and redevelopment as housing.
- Height bonuses were also included to allow waivers on height limits for developments offering affordable housing.
- Codification of a long-term funding stream in 2019 (through an Ordinance earmarking a
  percentage of Tax Stabilization Agreement revenue to the Providence Affordable Housing Trust)
  to be administered by the Providence Redevelopment Agency. This estimated \$1M+ per year
  will provide low-interest development loans and subsidy for the creation and preservation of
  affordable housing.

#### **Discussion:**

The City of Providence's relationship with the State Office of Housing and Community Development, RI Attorney General, US Attorney, and RI Commission for Human Rights allows for periodic communication regarding fair housing strategies. Further, the City will be a strong 2019 partner in the HomesRI Initiative, a cross-sector coalition seeking to transform the state's under-resourced affordable housing system and create a common agenda to increase the supply of safe, healthy and affordable housing throughout Rhode Island, equitably reducing the housing cost burden for low and moderate income residents over the next decade. Partners are concentrating work efforts in four key areas: increasing community engagement in affordable housing issues, reducing high development costs, increasing investment and building capacity in the affordable housing "system", and making existing homes safer, healthier, and more affordable to maintain.

### **AP-85 Other Actions – 91.220(k)**

#### Introduction:

The City of Providence continually seeks to increase the beneficial impact to low- and moderate-income individuals of all programs and activities that are funded with CDBG, HOME, HOPWA, and ESG funds. In addition to the specific activities detailed below, the Division of Community Development will be more pro-active in responding to any and all programmatic challenges experienced by subrecipients as they may arise throughout the program year in order to ensure that any problems that may diminish the intended benefit of grants is corrected or reduced as soon as possible. Further, the Division of Community Development is in the process of updating its Policies and Procedures manual(s), in consultation with HUD and program stakeholders, to clarify program requirements for all funding sources.

#### Actions planned to address obstacles to meeting underserved needs:

The City conducted a public services audit in collaboration with Roger Williams University to evaluate the City's ecosystem of public service providers, with the intention of identifying programming overlaps, inefficiencies, and gaps in service to better coordinate and target funding to address unmet need and minimize duplication. Further, the Division of Community Development continues to partner with the Roger Williams University School of Continuing Education to develop research internships and opportunities in order to provide rich research opportunities to faculty, service learning for students, and valuable data and information for the City. The City also partnered with the Brown University Public Policy Program, which held fall 2017 and 2018 courses for Brown students, as well as adult learners from the public sector and community service organizations (CSOs) entitled "The Science and Craft of Applied Policy Research: Governing Community Service Providers in Providence", which explored the following questions surrounding social service needs in Providence:

- Which operational and financial skills are the most difficult for CSOs to acquire and maintain?
- What kind of resources would be needed to facilitate increased sustainability, and where might these resources be located?
- Can CSOs improve their managerial capacities and the quality of the services they provide by learning from each other and/or by accessing capacity-building resources that might be found elsewhere in Providence's broader philanthropic and non-profit community?
- What would have to be done to reduce the costs of continual learning within service providers and across the broader ecosystem?
- Can the objectives of individual CSOs and the division of labor between them be reconfigured in ways that produce greater public value at similar levels of cost?
- Are changes to the City's RFP process for CDBG social services warranted, and/or can changes be made to better prioritize proposals addressing underserved social service needs?

The findings of this Brown course will inform the City's provision of technical assistance to agencies in 2019, as well as its future funding cycles.

#### Actions planned to foster and maintain affordable housing

The City will continue its effort to rehabilitate, preserve, and create new affordable housing in the City, with an emphasis on identifying new areas of the City that would allow for mixed-use and mixed-income developments in higher income neighborhoods and Census tracts. The primary funds for these initiatives will be CDBG and HOME funding. The City will use CDBG and HOME funds to leverage other financing (state, federal, and local) to enable the construction and preservation of affordable units. Further, the City will continue to prioritize the construction of mixed-income and affordable units when reviewing development proposals for the hundreds of vacant and abandoned properties that are being redeveloped through the EveryHome Initiative. Units constructed or assisted by the City will have their affordability preserved via long-term deed restriction.

#### Actions planned to reduce lead-based paint hazards

The City of Providence, through its Division of Community Development (DCD), has developed a comprehensive and cohesive Lead Safe Providence Program (LSPP) to coordinate lead hazard reduction with existing housing programs to integrate HUD-funded lead poisoning prevention and "Healthy Homes" interventions. The DCD has experience in successfully operating its current HUD Lead Hazard Reduction Demonstration grant, as well as 7 total prior HUD Lead Hazard Control Grants (Since 1999: RILHB0490-14, RILHB0490-10, RILHD0190-08, RILHB0402-08, RILHD0033-04, RILHB0227-02, RILHR0123-98, RILHH0071-99). The renewed LSPP will produce 200 lead safe, healthy, and energy efficient units in the LSPP's citywide target area where homes are made lead safe and home-based environmental health hazards and energy costs are reduced. The \$3.4 million grant-funded LSPP is providing matching funds of \$804,579 and \$320,000 in leveraged funds from its public, private, and community-based partners by 2021.

Using the experience gained from successfully managing its previous and existing HUD Lead Grant Programs, the Lead Safe Providence Program utilizes a dynamic program to:

- Perform lead hazard reduction (interim controls) interventions in 200 homes;
- Provide 230 free lead inspections/risk assessments for owners to identify lead hazards;
- Complete 140 Healthy Homes interventions in Program units;
- Complete leverage funded Weatherization interventions in Program units;
- Conduct over 100 outreach and education events that support the goal of reaching 5000 residents, health care providers, community organizations, FBOs, property owners, realtors and contractors;
- Provide job training and increased contractor capacity by providing Free Lead Worker trainings and certifications as well as Green & Healthy Homes jobs training to at least 50 participants;

- Operate a LSPP HEPA-Vacuum Loan Program;
- Support an existing Lead Safe Housing Registry of available healthy/lead certified rental properties to distribute regularly to community residents who are seeking safer housing;
- Utilize the HUD Healthy Homes Rating System (HHRS) and tablet computer for efficient field assessments and Scope of Work development for Healthy Homes interventions;
- Expand the integrated Green & Healthy Housing Initiative Providence model to produce comprehensive interventions and create more sustainable units.

#### Actions planned to reduce the number of poverty-level families

The following are the activities that the City will take during the 2019-2020 program year to lift people out of poverty:

- Adult Basic Education, Literacy, and GED Training: Working with the Providence Community
  Library, the City will engage low-literacy adults and newly arriving immigrants in English
  language programs to ensure they have the language skills to be full participants in the local and
  regional economy.
- **Job Training and Skill Development:** Working with Amos House & Building Futures, and in coordination with the public workforce system, the City will bolster workforce development efforts to build job skills among low-income Providence residents.
- Youth Training and Summer Youth Employment: Every summer, the City of Providence, in collaboration with the Governor's Workforce Board and the RI Department of Human Services, offers summer employment to help teenagers and young adults develop job skills, learn positive work habits, and stay engaged in the community. These Providence youth work as seasonal employees of the Department of Parks and Recreation, or are employed by one of the many employer partners including AS220, the Boys and Girls Clubs of Providence, Goodwill Industries of Rhode Island, the Institute for the Study & Practice of Non-Violence, Rhode Island Hospital/Lifespan, the Rhode Island Parent Information Network, Young Voices, or Youth in Action.
- Increase Access to Work Supports: The City will help promote Providence residents signing up
  for work support programs, such as child care subsidies, RIte Care health insurance, SNAP
  benefits, the Earned Income Tax Credit, and RI Works through partnerships with community
  centers and public service organizations. Increased work supports help low-wage families meet
  their basic needs and move toward financial security.
- Support for New and Existing Businesses: Working with the Center for Women & Enterprise, the City will provide funds for technical assistance to get low-income, Spanish-speaking, and minority businesses and entrepreneurs "credit ready" and primed for growth. The City also continues to support Providence businesses through low-interest Providence Business Loan Fund (PBLF) loans, which provide flexible lending with the goals of fostering local business growth and increased job creation/retention for low/mod employees. The City will also support new businesses and entrepreneurs through the provision of small grants or loans for new or

- existing business owners who are income eligible through the DesignxRI program.
- Expand Procurement and Growth Opportunities for Businesses Owned by Persons of Color and Women: In order to support to the fullest extent possible participation of firms owned and controlled by minorities or women, the City has a mandate that all requests for procurement shall be inclusive of M/WBEs, and that the City shall strive to achieve at least 10% procurement form MBEs and 10% procurement from WBEs. By increasing the availability of City contracts to these businesses, greater revenues will flow to local businesses owners, facilitating greater local economic growth and more local employment. Additionally, the City will also fund the Center for Women and Enterprise, which will offer programs providing technical assistance and incubator programs to minority and women-owned businesses and entrepreneurs.

#### Actions planned to develop institutional structure

Providence is rich in the number and type of agencies and organizations that provide social services to populations in need. This network of agencies and organizations provide a broad variety of housing, economic, and social service programs that serve many community residents. These include community development corporations (CDCs), other non-profit housing developers, non-profit service providers, human services and shelter providers, organizations working with special needs populations, and other community-based organizations. Most of these organizations are funded through a combination of public and private sources.

While there is no shortage of community organizations in the City, the unfortunate reality is that many of these service agencies struggle with resource constraints, compete for the same limited funding opportunities, and often offer duplicative services. There is a general lack of communication among the various groups in the City which impedes the efficient delivery of services in a coordinated fashion. Providers in the City need to consider more pro-active collaboration or consolidation to eliminate the duplication of services and to align resources and effort to have greater impact in the communities they serve. In an effort to facilitate collaboration, the Division of Community Development will be building a centralized, searchable database of service providers in the City, the services offered, and the clients served.

Additionally, with a greater emphasis on requiring full compliance with all local, state, and federal rules, and an increased demand for grant recipients to demonstrate outcomes, as opposed to strictly outputs, the City believes that funds invested in program will not only have an impact, but that these efforts will also raise the capacity and effectiveness of organizations that adapt to these new demands.

Through ongoing dialogue with subrecipients, proactive outreach of other community organizations, technical assistance and capacity building workshops, and through regular focus groups and interviews, the City will assist in expanding and enhancing the existing institutional delivery system. As Federal funding continues to decrease, the City will become ever more focused on measuring outcomes and analyzing the return on its investment of Federal dollars.

Annual Action Plan 2019

# Actions planned to enhance coordination between public and private housing and social service agencies:

The City hosts regular focus groups and working sessions with agencies, organizations, and providers to better coordinate programming and align resources to create a holistic and targeted offering of services that account for the myriad needs found in particular neighborhoods. By working in partnership with locally-based providers and community development organizations, the City can actively promote the coordination of services. With the ongoing reduction in resources from the Federal government, the City needs to highlight efficiency and maximum value creation to deliver long-term impact in a strategic way.

#### Discussion:

The Division of Community Development, with active support of the Mayor's Office and the City Council, has sought to change the nature of CDBG investments away from a large number of small dollar grants of marginal and diminishing value to a smaller number of larger grants to allow for more transformational place-based projects and strategic programs. As the resources allocated to the City continue to decrease, maintaining a commitment to progress in this area continues to grow in importance.

## **Program Specific Requirements**

## AP-90 Program Specific Requirements – 91.220(I)(1,2,4)

#### Introduction:

The total level of expected resources available to the City for community development activities located in this Action Plan can be found in AP-15. With the exception of Section 108 loan repayment, delivery, and administrative costs, all CDBG funds will directly benefit low- and moderate-income Providence residents in the 2019 Program Year.

A description of program specific requirements for the HOME, HOPWA, and ESG programs, and the City's applicable policies to meet these requirements, also follows.

## Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) Reference 24 CFR 91.220(I)(1)

Projects planned with all CDBG funds expected to be available during the year are identified in the Projects Table. The following identifies program income that is available for use that is included in projects to be carried out.

1. The total amount of program income that will have been received before the start of the next

2. The total amount of program moonie that will have been received before the start of the next	
program year and that has not yet been reprogrammed	0
2.  The amount of proceeds from section 108 loan guarantees that will be used during the year to	
address the priority needs and specific objectives identified in the grantee's strategic plan.	
3. The amount of surplus funds from urban renewal settlements	0
4. The amount of any grant funds returned to the line of credit for which the planned use has not	
been included in a prior statement or plan	
5. The amount of income from float-funded activities	0
Total Program Income:	0
Other CDBG Requirements	
1. The amount of urgent need activities	0
1. The amount of digent need detivities	Ü
2. The estimated percentage of CDBG funds that will be used for activities that benefit	
persons of low and moderate income.Overall Benefit - A consecutive period of one,	
two or three years may be used to determine that a minimum overall benefit of 70%	
of CDBG funds is used to benefit persons of low and moderate income. Specify the	
	80.00%
•	

## HOME Investment Partnership Program (HOME) Reference 24 CFR 91.220(I)(2)

## 1. A description of other forms of investment being used beyond those identified in Section 92.205 is as follows:

Not applicable. The City's HOME Program and associated activities are not utilizing any forms of investment not covered by Section 92.205. All investments are identified under the 92.205 section of the regulation.

The City's HOME program requires recipient organizations to contribute at least 25 percent of the value of the HOME award as a contribution match as a condition of the award in order to satisfy HUD regulations without financial impact to the City.

In 2016, RI voters approved a \$50M bond for affordable housing and blight elimination; Providence developers will leverage these funds with City HOME dollars. In addition, it is anticipated that Providence developers will pair Low Income Housing Tax Credits, RI Housing HOME, and possibly NSP1 with City HOME on some proposed projects. Local construction financing from banks and RI Housing will also be utilized.

## 2. A description of the guidelines that will be used for resale or recapture of HOME funds when used for homebuyer activities as required in 92.254, is as follows:

The City of Providence will use a homebuyer subsidy with the Recapture method to recover HOME funds from projects that fail to meet the minimum affordability requirements. This allows an income-restricted unit to be sold and the homeowner bearing the responsibility of repayment of the HOME funds that supported the homebuyer's original purchase. The proceeds from the repayment of the HOME subsidy will go to support an additional project.

To ensure that the City recovers a reasonable amount of the HOME Program funds from the sale, transfer, foreclosure, or conveyance of a subsidized property within the minimum federally-required affordability period, the following recapture provisions will be made an express covenant of the borrower applicable to the loan:

If the mortgaged property is sold, refinanced, conveyed, assigned, leased, or otherwise transferred or if a senior lender forecloses on any senior mortgage prior to the end of the minimum federally-required affordability period as defined by 24 CFR 92.254(a)(4), the HOME Program loan assistance shall be repaid to the City of Providence, Department of Planning and Development, Division of Community Development on a net proceeds basis according to the following formula:

- Net Proceeds = Sales price minus municipal liens, minus principal owed to senior lenders, minus selling costs;
- Homeowner Investment = Downpayment plus principal paid on first mortgage and any verifiable capital improvement investment made from the date of purchase;
- City's Investment = HOME Program assistance;
- Total Investment = Homeowner investment plus City's investment
- Amount of Net Proceeds to be returned to City upon sale prior to the end of the minimum federallyrequired affordability period = (City's investment / Total Investment) \* Net Proceeds

In the event of resale of a property where there is not a direct subsidy to the homebuyer, the City will employ a Resale Provision to preserve the remaining affordability period to ensure the housing is retained for occupancy for low-income households. The Resale Provision requires that if the owner of an income-restricted property sells, conveys, or transfers his/her ownership interest in the property prior to the end of the minimum federally-required affordability period, the sale, conveyance, or transfer shall only be to an eligible, income-qualified purchaser. Other restrictions concerning notice of sale, maximum resale price, and marketing of affordable unit(s) shall apply and are fully detailed in the City's Resale Provision (see following section).

## 3. A description of the guidelines for resale or recapture that ensures the affordability of units acquired with HOME funds? See 24 CFR 92.254(a)(4) are as follows:

All property acquired with HOME funds is subject to a period of affordability, which is safeguarded by the appropriate legal instrument (whether it be a deed restriction, land covenant, or lien) and resale or recapture provision.

As outlined above, the City employs Recapture Provisions when direct subsidy is provided to a homebuyer. Resale is employed in the event an assisted property is acquired without direct subsidy to the buyer.

In the event of resale of a property where there is not a direct subsidy to the homebuyer, the City uses a Resale Provision to preserve the remaining affordability period to ensure the housing is retained for occupancy for low-income households. The Resale Provision requires that if the owner of an income-restricted property sells, conveys, or transfers his/her ownership interest in the property prior to the end of the minimum federally-required affordability period, the sale, conveyance, or transfer shall only be to an eligible, income-qualified purchaser. Other restrictions concerning notice of sale, maximum resale price, and marketing of affordable unit(s) shall apply and are fully detailed in the City's Resale Provision:

During the period of affordability prescribed by covenant, for any subsequent sale the property may only be sold to a household properly certified by the City as eligible under the income limits as established by HUD and in effect at the time of sale. In addition, the property must be affordable to a reasonable range of households qualifying as eligible under the HUD income limits. Housing remains affordable if the subsequent purchaser's monthly payments of principal, interest, taxes and insurance do not exceed 30 percent of the gross income of a household with an income falling within the range of 70 to 80 percent of median income for the area, as determined by HUD. For multi-unit properties the sale price may be adjusted to reflect the additional value of the rental unit(s). Further, in the event that a subsequent sale generates net proceeds, as defined below, those proceeds will be shared as described in the definition of "Fair Return to the Mortgagor" and the amount owing to the City will be immediately paid from closing funds.

"Net Sales Proceeds" means the subsequent sales price of the property minus ordinary closing costs and any repayment of a senior loan(s).

"Fair Return to the Mortgagor" is defined as a share of available net sales proceeds from sale of the property. If there are sufficient proceeds from the sale, the owner shall receive equity invested, adjusted for the U. S. consumer price index, plus the value of any permanent improvements to the home as approved and determined by the City. Upon sale, after these amounts are reserved for the owner, any additional equity gain shall be apportioned between the City and the homeowners in

**Annual Action Plan** 

proportion to their contributions. Proceeds allocated to the City may be used, upon approval by DCD, to lower the cost of the property to the subsequent low-income purchaser, if necessary to meet the affordability requirements. If no proceeds are available to the City, HOME funds may be provided in the form of downpayment assistance or another appropriate mechanism in order to enhance affordability (subject to DCD approval and availability of funds).

4. Plans for using HOME funds to refinance existing debt secured by multifamily housing that is rehabilitated with HOME funds along with a description of the refinancing guidelines required that will be used under 24 CFR 92.206(b), are as follows:

The City of Providence does not allow for the use of HOME funds to refinance existing debt secured by multifamily housing that is rehabilitated with HOME funds.

# Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) Reference 91.220(I)(4)

1. Include written standards for providing ESG assistance (may include as attachment)

All providers funded under ESG will utilize a standardized assessment form when determining eligibility for all individuals and families presenting for CHF services and/or shelter.

The City of Providence follows the written standard policies and procedures for evaluating individuals and families eligibility for assistance under the Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) contained within the recently updated and HUD-vetted Consolidated Homeless Fund Partnership Policies & Procedures Manual.

http://www.planning.ri.gov/documents/shsp/CHFManualFINAL.pdf

If the Continuum of Care has established centralized or coordinated assessment system that meets HUD requirements, describe that centralized or coordinated assessment system.

Under the requirements of the HEARTH Act, the Rhode Island Continuum of Care (RI CoC) and CHF recently adopted and implemented a centralized and coordinated assessment system. State-wide coordinated assessment is a powerful tool designed to ensure that homeless persons are matched, as quickly as possible, with the intervention that will most efficiently and effectively end their homelessness. A vendor selected to serve as the Coordinating Entity is responsible for day-to-day administration, including: ensuring that information about how to access services is easily accessible to the public; training all key stakeholders; ensuring the HMIS collects needed data; reviewing assessments and issuing eligibility and referral decisions; managing case conferences, eligibility determination appeals, a centralized waitlist, and manual processes to enable participation in the by

**Annual Action Plan** 

providers not participating in HMIS; and designing and executing ongoing quality control strategies.

3. Identify the process for making sub-awards and describe how the ESG allocation available to private nonprofit organizations (including community and faith-based organizations).

Funds will be made available to the City of Providence by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development for the Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) Program of which up to 7.5% may be set aside for program administration.

Private non-profit organizations are eligible to apply for funding. There is no restriction on the maximum amount an applicant may request.

Applications are rated by City of Providence and CHF on the following criteria:

- 1. Number of clients served
- 2. Population served (e.g. domestic violence victims, veterans, disabled persons, etc.)
- 3. Services provided and/or mainstream resources accessed
- 4. Location of shelter (taking into account other public resources allocated/available to the program)
- 5. Consideration will be given to program effectiveness in meeting adopted performance measures, as outlined in the application packet
- 6. Extra consideration will be given to those agencies which have been effective in their discharge of clients (discharged to positive outcomes).
- 7. Housing needs

Private non-profit organizations are eligible to apply for funding. There is no restriction on the maximum amount an applicant may request, though declining resources and competing needs will limit amount of assistance that can be provided.

4. If the jurisdiction is unable to meet the homeless participation requirement in 24 CFR 576.405(a), the jurisdiction must specify its plan for reaching out to and consulting with homeless or formerly homeless individuals in considering policies and funding decisions regarding facilities and services funded under ESG.

The City had not achieved this goal at the time of its last HUD monitoring, but continues to work with the State and CoC to ensure compliance with adequate homeless participation on allocation, review, and other committees.

#### 5. Describe performance standards for evaluating ESG.

The City of Providence in coordination with the Consolidated Homeless Fund Partnership issues a request for proposals (RFP) that will include a set of evaluation critieria. Criteria include the following factors: project description, organizational experience; coordination and collaboration; outcomes; data collection; and a program budget that will demonstrate how they will meet the matching requirements. The RFP is made available to private nonprofit organizations through the Continuum of Care, direct emailing, and is publicized on the State's website.

The City's ESG funds, as part of the Consolidated Homeless Fund, are designed to help prevent and reduce homelessness through supportive services, emergency assistance, and housing. In order to assess progress towards these goals, agencies who are awarded funds under this grant will be held to strict performance standards band outcomes, including specific program targets grantees will be expected to meet. The Consolidated Homeless Fund reviews applicants based upon a number of performance/evaluation criteria including:

- 1. Persons Served and Average Length of Stay
- 2. DischargeExits to Permanent Housing effective
- 3. Exits to Emergency Shelter possibly ineffective-churning (though exits to more appropriate shelter might be acceptable)
- 4. Income "Average Income at Entry" compared to "Average Income at Exit"
- 5. Capacity
- 6. HMIS Participation/Data Quality
- 7. Financial Capacity Audited Financial Records
- 8. Facility Conditions Capital Needs Assessment

# HOPWA-Identify process for making sub-wards and describe how the Housing Opportunties for Persons with AIDs are allocated:

The City of Providence issues a request for proposals (RFP) that includes a set of evaluation criteria. The critieria include the following factors; project description, organizational experience; coordination and collaboration; outcomes; data collection; and a program budget that will demonstrate how they will meet the matching requirements. The RFP is made available to private non-profit organizations throught the City of Providence and is placed in the City website (Webgrants portal).

The City's HOPWA funds are designed for projects that benefit low-income persons living with HIV/AIDS and their families through supportive services, Housing, Tenant-Based Rental Assistance, Short-term Rent, Mortage and Utility Assistance.

Private non-profit organizations are eligible to apply for funding. There is no restriction on the maximum amount an applicant may request.

Applications will be rated by City of Providence on the following criteria:

- 1. Number of clients served;
- 2. Population served
- 3. Services provided and/or Mainstream Resources accessed
- 4. Location of shelter (taking into account other public resources allocated/available to the program)
- 5. Consideration will be given to program effectiveness in meeting adopted performance measures, as outlined in the application packet
- 6. Extra consideration will be given to those agencies which have been effective in their discharge of clients.
- 7. Housing needs

## **Attachments**

## **Citizen Participation Comments**

## N/A-no formal comments received.

on that kind of money into it. Any suggestions?

to thoroughly sand and prime the surface before arways used synthetic on. When I questioned the

tneuc and is available from major oil manufacturers

oj experience in the automobile industry and is an

on 1 willer wyonnypaul or on Facebook.

Place Your Ad In-Paper at 401.277.7700 or Online 24/7 @ providencejournal.com/placead

Does your property have

distinctive features that set it apart from all other houses in the neighborhood? Take advantage of the DISTINCTIVE Icon.

# **LEGALS**

#### PUBLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE
Action Sales of goods for norpogenet of Storage Wrather Storages. Notice is here by given the Joese Moring & Development, Division of Community Development with belar and Storage Wrather of Storage Published Will sell by public auxiliar at 39 Central Storage, providence, on June 8, 2019 commencing at 19 M., all or some portion of the household goods effects deposted or stored and saw remaining in awarehouse of Joses Moving and Storage by each of the following persons to whose accounts the some ore held respectively, armely Theodore, Francisco, for the purpose of their Selfor methods of their for storage properties of the Storage propert



- · Mortgagee's Sales · Probate Court
- · Public Meetings/
- Hearings

To advertise, call 401.277.7788

On June 5, 2019, the City of Providence Department of Plan-ring & Development, Division of Community Development will hold a Platfic Harring to discuss the City's 2019-2020 An-rual Action Plats.

(1990), et por corres

agov.

La funda de Providence consideraria todos los comentarios, recibidos antes del 25 de Junio de 2019, hare audiquier revisoras según proceda, y presentaria los documentos final al Desantiento de HILO de los Estados Unidos.

La nutiencia pública se livraria neulo:

El 5 de Junio, 2019 a los 500 de la tunie.

444 Westmanes Tienes, Providence, primer piso.

La ubiencia de esta reunión es accesible para las personas descapacidades y servicios de tradección, o para personas con discapacidad solátira estra deponibles hap opcición. Por fivor contraligues con 401-4801-4901 por lo meios de 48 horas antes para solicitar dischos servicios.

## Money To Lend

LOANS-QUICK SHORT TERM HATVATE INVESTOR. No appressif or bank lees. 1st mortgage only. 401-943-9838

for local people

in-paper and online 24/7 on videncejournal.co jobs

401,277,7700

# Journal

## **Electronics**

BRISTOL 27 SALBOAT ours, new transmission, GCOO SHAPE! 85,500, Located in Manuck, 401-781-2573

BLIC EQUIPMENT AUCTION SAT, JUNE 1, 2019 SALES AUCTION COMPANY LLC

R.I. Human Rights Commission 401-222-2661

Prox. Human Relations Commission 401-351-0475

Dept. of Housing & Urban Development 401-277-8300

int advertising in this newspaper is subject to the State of Rhode Isla. It is a violation of said levito print or publish or cause to be critical therefor indicating any preference, limited religion, sex or sexual orientation, gend poster.

## Merchandise

#### Pets

GOLDEN AKC, faire

MORKIE PUPPIES - H plangeris, non-shed, 1st al Morri & Diad on priemaes, Di 401-296-6923/401-230-5523

# 1994 18 ft Larson bowrider w trailer. Stylish & cleien bool w 2007 115 hp Mercury engine. New birain top & fook, 95,000 Text 401-284-7462 for photos.

## Wanted To Buy

WANTED FREON R12 R500 R11 We pay CASH, Cert. profess screets. Refraggrant fraction, com-

# call 401.277.7730. Journal

Don't forget to ask for special icons and watch your property sell!

For additional information and details on how to place your Classified ad,

www.providencejournal.com/homes

# \* Celebrations \*

life's moments are worth celebrating

Amounce a birth, encodement or siry other delebration in The Providence Sunday Journal.

To place your announcement, call 401,277,3700.



## **Grantee Unique Appendices**

#### ATTACHMENT A: ACTION PLAN FOR THE PBLF (FISCAL 2019 - 2020)

#### Providence Business Loan Fund Inc.

#### Introduction

The Providence Business Loan Fund Inc. (PBLF) exists to promote the economic revitalization of the City of Providence.

PBLF engages in several activities and strategies to further economic development in the City of Providence including but not limited to loans, technical assistance and liaison with City Departments.

#### Eligible Activities & Scope of Work

CDBG funds may be used to undertake certain activities, per the regulations of the US Department of Housing and Urban Development. These activities include:

Acquiring, constructing, reconstructing, rehabilitating, or installing commercial or industrial building, structures, and other real property equipment and improvements. These are Economic Development projects undertaken by nonprofit entities.

Assisting private for-profit businesses. Assistance may include loans, loan guarantees, and technical assistance; and

Providing economic development services in connection with otherwise eligible CDBG economic development activities

#### Projected Funding, Budget, & Schedule

PBLF activities are funded through the use of the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG). The major category of funding is income realized on an annual basis from the Revolving Loan Program

For the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 (July 1, 2019- June 30, 2020) it is estimated that PBLF will collect approximately \$1,000,000 in program income from the Revolving Loan Fund of which \$200,000 is committed to administrative costs. Additionally, \$220,000 will be directly related to program expenses.

PBLF will staff monitor repayment activity and will adjust projected spending in accordance with actual receipts.

At June 30, 2019, it is projected PBLF will have \$900,000 available for lending. With these sources of funds, PBLF has an estimated \$1.5 million available for lending in the 2019-2020 Program Year.

#### Overall Strategy

PBLF's goal for the 2019-2020 Program Year is to provide assistance for small to medium commercial businesses while increasing economic development within the City and creating jobs for low to moderate individuals.

#### Description of Planned Economic Development Activities for 2019-2020 Program Year

CDBG eligible activities will be provided appropriate loan support. PBLF staff will review applications and perform underwriting review of applicants and of proposed projects prior to recommending any commitment of loan funds.

The goal of this PBLF activity will be to provide critically needed "gap" funding to businesses that are credit worthy but unable to find traditional funding due to the nature or size of the business. PBLF will take applications from all business that fit this description in order to continue to fuel the economic growth to the City and encourage businesses to find their home within the confines of the City.

## Projected Allocation of Funds for Program Year

PBLF's goal to provide loans to eight (8) businesses in the aggregate amount of \$1.5 million and thus creating 42 jobs within the City.

## **Grantee SF-424's and Certification(s)**

Application for	Federal Assista	ince SF-424	
1. Type of Submis Freepplication Application Changed/Cor		* 2. Type of Application:  New  Continuation  Hostston	* if Revision, select appropriate letter(s):  * Other (Specify):
* 8. Dale Received: 07/17/2019		4. Applicant identifier:	
ča. Federal Entity Ir	dendtier:		Sb. Federal Award Idan Flan
State Use Only:			
6. Date Received by	y State	7. State Application	on Identifier.
8. APPLICANT IN	CRMATION:		272
*a. Legal Name: [	City of Provide	ence .	
	ayer idenlification Mu		*a. Organizational DURS:
03-5000329		anno (Terroriania)	0.69.85.37.52.00.00
d, Address:		14.7 D.14.500	
*Street1: Street2: *City:	944 Westminst Buite 95 Providence	er Street	
County/Parish: * State: Province:	Fravidence Co	unty	Al: Ahada Yaland
*Couchy:			ODA: OMIYED DEACKS
*Zip / Postal Code:	92903-3206	204 24	
e. Organizationel	Unjil:		
Dopartment Name:			Dividon Name:
bos pnincei9	Sevelognest		Community Development
f. Name and contr	act information of p	erson to he contacted on	malters invo-ving this application:
Pretx:	eedman	'Firel Na	MeX Endly
THE Stirector	of Commutty b	avalopment	
Organizational Affili	aRon:		
		10020000000	* PA

45 N 184 F P 19 F F 18 P	
9. Type of Applicant 1: Select Applicant Type:	
C: City or Younghip Government	
Type of Applicant 2: Select Applicant Type:	
22	
Francisco P. Balant Andrew Press	
Typo of Applicant 3: Select Applicant Type:	
40 / <del></del>	
Other (specify):	
10. Name of Federal Agency	
U.S. Department of Housing and Urben Development	
The state of the s	
11. Cotalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number:	
(4,2)6	
PEDA Titin:	
Community Development Block Grants/Eptitlement Grants	
12. Funding Opportunity Number:	301100
Tilk: Communicy Development Block Counts/Retificatest Counts	
Title	
Tilk	
Tille Community Development Block Grants/Butitlement Grants	
Tille Community Development Block Grants/Butitlement Grants	
Tiliz  Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants  (3. Competition Identification Number:	
Tiliz  Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants  (3. Competition Identification Number:	
Tiliz  Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants  (3. Competition Identification Number:	
Tiliz  Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants  (3. Competition Identification Number:	
Tiliz  Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants  (3. Competition Identification Number:	
Tilic  Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants  [3. Competition Identification Number:  [4. Areas Affected by Project (Cfiles, Countles, States, etc.):	
Tilic  Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants    Competition Identification Number:	
Tille  Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants	nilez:
Tilic  Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants  [3. Competition Identification Number:  [4. Areas Affected by Project (Cfiles, Countles, States, etc.):	
Tilic  Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants  3. Competition Identification Number:  [Big.   Areas Affected by Project (Chiles, Counties, States, etc.):    And Allaciment   Codescaludement   Var Allaciment     Codescaludement   Var Allaciment     Codescaludement   Codescaludement     Codescalu	

6. Congressional Districts Of: a. Applican: h: -1 x2	* b. Program/Project   E <sub>1</sub> = 1 p.2
40.00	Project Congressional Districts if needed.
nasi an assinasi is di Projetir	Yor Abagiters   Delac Attachment   Yor Abagiters
	The state of the s
7. Proposed Preject:	*b. End Date: 06/30/2020
a. Start Date:   07/01/2019	6. Ello Date: (967.507.802.9
8. Estimated Funding (\$):	- Auto-man
a. Federal	5,020,061,00
b. Applicant Section 1	S-100 (W - 0.50 th Apr)
c. State	
e. Local	7 - M. J
e. Cener	1,209,000.00
f. Program Income	600,000.00
g. TOTAL	6,823,851.00
<ul> <li>∠ a. Program is not covered by</li> <li>20. Is the Applicant Delinquent</li> </ul>	available to the State under the Executive Order 12372 Process for review on  12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.  E.O. 12372,  On Any Federal Deb1? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)
☑ g. Program is not covered by	12372 but has not been selected by the State for review. E.O. 12372, On Any Federal Deb17 (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)
☑ c. Program is not covered by  20. Is the Applicant Delinquent     ☐ Yos	12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.  E.O. 12572.  On Any Federal Deb17 (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  attach  [Lister: Manchine of Provide explanation in State of Provide explanation in attachment.]
u. Program is not covered by 20. Is the Applicant Delinquent Yos No WYes', provide explanation and 21. *By signing this application, serving any true, complete and a comply with any resulting terms subject me to estiminal, civil, or a	12372 but has not been selected by the State for review. E.O. 12372, On Any Federal Deb17 (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)
✓ u. Program is not covered by  20. Is the Applicant Delinquent     ✓ Yos	12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.  E.O. 12372.  On Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  attach    Add Shadarett   (Decen Mactan and 2) that the eterlements accurate to the best of my knowledge. I slee provide the required assuminges." and agree to if I accept an eward. I em aware that any Calse, fictitious, or insudukant statements or claims may deministrative panalities. (U.S. Code, Tible 248, Section 1004)
✓ c. Program is not covered by  20. Is the Applicant Delirquent     ✓ Yos	12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.  E.O. 12372.  On Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  attach    Add Shadarett   (Decen Mactan and 2) that the eterlements accurate to the best of my knowledge. I slee provide the required assuminges." and agree to if I accept an eward. I em aware that any Calse, fictitious, or insudukant statements or claims may deministrative panalities. (U.S. Code, Tible 248, Section 1004)
□ Degram is not covered by     □ Degram is not covered by     □ 20. Is the Applicant Degraphent     □ Yos	12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.  E.O. 12372.  On Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  altach    Continued of the statements contained in the list of continued of the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assumacean and agree to lift accepts a sewer. It em away that any Cales, fictibuse, or faundation statements or claims may deministrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 248, Section 1004)  Indicates the same of the statements or claims and deministrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 248, Section 1004)
u. Program is not covered by  20. Is the Applicant Delirquent Yos No  N'Yes', provide explanation and  11. *By signing this application, and are true, complete and a compty with any resulting terms subject me to ortiminal, civil, or a NORREF.  * The list of cartifications and assuspection instructions.  Authorized Representative:  Prefix:  Middic Name: O.	12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.  E.O. 12372.  On Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  altach    Continued of the statements contained in the list of continued of the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assumacean and agree to lift accept an eward. Intelling the statements or claims may deministrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 248, Section 1004)  urances, or an internet site where you may obtain this fel, is contained in the same received assumaces, or agency
✓ c. Program is not covered by  20. Is the Applicant Delinquent     ✓ No  "Yes", provide explanation and  11. *By signing this applicultion, seein are true, complete and a comply with any resulting terms rubject me to orthinal, civil, or a      ✓ "IAOREF."  The list of certifications and escripcing instructions.  Authorized Representative:  Authorized Representative:  Authorized Representative:  Authorized Representative:  Authorized Representative:  Authorized Representative:	12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.  E.O. 12372.  On Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  altach    Continued of the statements contained in the list of continued of the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assumacean and agree to lift accept an eward. Intelling the statements or claims may deministrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 248, Section 1004)  urances, or an internet site where you may obtain this fel, is contained in the same received assumaces, or agency
	12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.  E.O. 12372.  On Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  altach    Continued of the statements contained in the list of continued of the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assumacean and agree to lift accept an eward. Intelling the statements or claims may deministrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 248, Section 1004)  urances, or an internet site where you may obtain this fel, is contained in the same received assumaces, or agency
✓ a. Program is not covered by  20. Is the Applicant Delinquent     ✓ No  If Yes	12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.  E.O. 12372.  On Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  altech    Add statements   (Descriptional vices) gradualized.   Learlify (1) to the statements nominined in the list of continuous and (2) that the etelemente accurate to the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assummosa" and agree to if I accept an eward. I am aware that any Calse, fictitious, or foundation statements or claims may deministrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 248, Section 1004)  Indicates the same received in the ennouncement or spancy.  * First Name: Jouge
□ Degram is not covered by     □ Degram is not covered by     □ 20, is the Applicant Degraphent     □ Yos	1 carrilly (1) to the statements contained in the list of cartifications** and (2) that the eterlements accurate to the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assumments or claims may deministrative panelliss. (U.S. Cade, Title 218, Section 1001)  I carrilly (1) to the statements contained in the list of cartifications** and (2) that the eterlements accurate to the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assumments or claims may deministrative panelliss. (U.S. Cade, Title 218, Section 1001)  Indicate the statements of claims are contained in the same reasonable or agency of the same reasonable of the same reasonable or agency.  * First Name: Jodge  * First Name: Jodge  * First Name: Jodge  * First Name: Jodge

GMB Number: 4040 0004 Expiration Date: 12/31/2019

1. Type of Spitmasibe:   Prescribedion   YE Type of Application;   YE Application;   YE Application   YE App	Application for	r Federal Assista	ince SF-424	
Shile Use Only:  Shile Reached by Shile:  Shile Reached by Shile:  Shile Reached by Shile:  Shile Only:  Shile Reached by Shile:  Shile Shile Shile:  Shile Shile:  Shile Shile:  Shile Shile:  Shile Shile:  Shile Shile:  S	Preapplicatio	п	New Continuation	
Silet Use Only:    Deate Received by State:   7, Sisto Andikation wentifier:			4. Applicant Identifier.	
State Use Only:  6. Date Received by State:  7. State Applicant Information:  9. Legal Name:  9. C. Dispatizational DUNS;  96. 98053172280300  9. C. Dispatizational DUNS;  96. 98053172280300  9. C. Dispatizational DUNS;  96. 98053172280300  9. C. Dispatizational Limits  9. C. Dispatizational Limits  9. Dispatigned Name:  9. C. Dispatizational Limits  9. Dispatigned Name:  9. Commanatory Development  9.	0171772019			
6. Date Received by States   T, Sake Application contines    8. APPLICANT INFORMATION:  * 6. Legal Name   Catty or Providence    * 6. Limplayee Paccaser Identification Number (ENYTIN):   Cangentational DUNK:    50. 6-000328   Case337328000    d. Address:  * 844 Nantarians are States:  * Steet:   944 Nantarians are States:    * Steet:   944 Nantarians are States:    * Uty:   Providence    * County/Portsh:   Frovidence    * County/Portsh:    * Providence    * County/Portsh:    * Steet:   02501-3205    * Corrier:    * Operity:   Date    * Operity:    * Operit		dertifler	S = 0-200 V =	6b. Federal Award Identifier:
8. APPLICANT INFORMATION:  **s. Legist Name*   City of Providence    **b. Employee Possoser Identification Number (ENYTIN):   *c. Organizational DUNR:    *(p. 6760938)   (p. 685317328000)    d. Address:    **Silvent:   944 Wantarians are Ribberg:    Silvent:   Subject   Subject    **County/Partsh:   Providence    *County/Partsh:   Providence    **County/Partsh:   Providence    **County/Partsh:	State Use Only:			
*b. Employee Passager Identification Number (EINTIN):  [55 - 6500328]  d. Address:  *Client:    844 Manufactural are States:   States:   States:   States:   344 Manufactural are States:   States:   344	6. Date Received by	y Slate:	7, State Application	r rentifer:
*b. Employee (ascoper Identification Number (ENY IN):  (55-65000328  d. Address:  *6(setf):  444 Examinities are Storees:  Stoet2:  504 feet):  450 providence  County/Partah:  Frovidence  County/  *6886:  RI: Rhode feland  Providence  County/Ins:  *County/Partah:	B. APPLICANT INF	FORMATION:		1201300000
*b. Employee (ascoper Identification Number (ENY IN):  (55-65000328  d. Address:  *6(setf):  444 Examinities are Storees:  Stoet2:  504 feet):  450 providence  County/Partah:  Frovidence  County/  *6886:  RI: Rhode feland  Providence  County/Ins:  *County/Partah:	1e. Legal Name:	City of Provide	eice	
OS 6000328   D6985375280000	-	_		*c. Organization# DUNS:
Steet: 944 Evaluation of Street: Steet: 941 to 35  **Chy: Providence County  **Sole: RI: Rhode Island  **Proving: RI: Rhode Island  **Proving: CSA: UNITED AVAINS  **Obstriy: CSA: UNITED AVAINS  **Cly/Padial Code: 02903-3206  c. Organizational Unit:  **Department Name: Distance of Deval operant  f. Name and contact Information of person to be confected on matters involving this application:  **Profix: **First Name: xnily  **Model Rame: **  **Lost Name: **Treadman Attistion:  **Treadman Attistion: **  **Treadman Number: 401-580-5435  **Fax Aumber: Pax Aumber: 401-580-5435  **Fax Aumber: 401-580-5435		12000000		- 1
Sheet2: 901te 35  "Uty: Providence County/Parish: Providence County  "Solds: R1; Rhode Inhand Province.  "Goarty: Gab: DEPTED enterts  "Tip? Postal Code: 02903-3266  c. Organizational Unit: Department Name: Distalon Name Planning and Development Community Development  f. Name and contact information of paraon to be confected on matters involving this application:  Prefx. "First Name: smilly Middle Rame:  "Lost Name: Zecednan  Suffi;  Tips: Disrector of Community Development.  Cogarizational Miniber: 401-580-9435 Fex Auriber:	d. Address:			-
**County/Parish   Providence   County    *Solid:   RI: Rhode Inhand    *Provings:   CSA: UNITED RYWINS    *To / Pasisi Code:   O2903-3206    *Corganizational Unit:    Department Name:   Didsion Name    Plannating and Development   Community Development    f. Name and contact information of person to be confacted on matters involving this application:    *Telephone Name:   Zucednam    *Telephone Number:   401-580-5435   Fex Aurber:    *Telephone Number:   401-580-5435   Fex Aurber:	1 Streets:	444 Weathwitest	ec Street	
County/Parish: Providence County  *Sole: RI: Obode Zeland  Province:  *County: CSA: UNITED EVANTS:  *7b / Postel Code: 02903-3206  c. Organizational Unit:  Department Name: Dhaskin Name  Community and Devalogment: Community Development:  f. Name and normal information of person to be confected on matters involving this application:  Profix: *First Name: xmily  Mode Rame:  *Loss Name: Zeedman:  Suffs:  Tile: Director of Community Deval operant.  Crear Later a Afficien:  *Telaphone Number: 431-580-3435  Fax Aurrber:	Street2:	Suite 3A		
* Solids: Processes  * Country: CSA: UNITED STAFFS  * Total Code: 025023-3255  c. Organizational Units:  Department Name: Community Development f. Name and contact information of person to be confected on matters involving this application:  Profix: * First Name: * Solids:  * Solids:  * Title: Director of Community Development.  Creambour Afficien:  * Total point Number:  * Application:  * Ap	* Chy:	Erovidence		
Province:  **Country:  **Country:  **Contrary:  **Contrar	County/Parish;	Providence Co	unty	22
*Country:  *Country:  *Country:  *Control Development   Community Development    f. Name and contact information of person to be contacted on matters involving this application:  Prefx:  *Tirst Name:  *Loss Name:  *Countrality Development.  Cognitive of Countrality Development.  Cognitive of Countrality Development.  Cognitive of Countrality Development.  *Loss Name:  *Loss Name:				RI: Rhode Island
* Zip / Postel Cede: 02903-3206 c. Organizational Unit:  Department Name: District Name: District Name: Community Development.  f. Name and contact Information of person to be confacted on mafters involving this application:  Prefix: 'First Name: xmilly  Modile Name:  *Lost Name: Zizeedman.  Suffix: Telephone Number: 401-680-8435  Fax Number: Hax Number: 401-680-8435  Fax Number: Hax Number: 401-680-8435				
e. Organizational Unit:  Department Name:  Distaing Name  Community Development  f. Name and contact Information of person to be confacted on matters involving this application:  Prefix:  'First Name:  *Lost Name:  *Zeedman:  *Ide: Director of Community Development.  Crearbalters Afficien:  *Telaphona Number: 431–580–3435  Fax Aumber:	500 mm			CEA: DEPTED SYMPHS
Department Name:    Planning and Development   Community Development			Carley American	
Community Development  f. Alame and contact Information of person to be confacted on mafters involving this application:  Prefix.  * First Name:   xmily    Model Name:  * Lost Name:   first Name:	e. Organizational	Unit:		7000
f. Name and contact information of person to be contacted on matters involving this application:  Profix				Dhitakin Neprie
Prefix	Planning and I	Devai cyment		Community Development
Middle Manne:  *Lost Nome: #zeedman.  Suffic:  Title: Director of Community Devel operant.  Creanbalters Affiliation:  *Tetaphona Number: 431-580-3435 Fex Number:	f. Name and conta	ast information of p	erson to be contacted on a	nisflere involving this application:
Suffici	700000000000000000000000000000000000000		* First Wer	e knily
Crganbalkora Affiation: .  *Telaphona Number: 431 - 580 - 3 < 35 Fex Aumber:	The parties are a second	eedman	 ]	
* Telaphona Number: 401 - 680 - 8 < 35 Fax Number:	Tile: Director	of Community Da	aval oprect.	
	Organizational Attitic	ation: .		
*Email: etreedman@providenceri.gov	* Telaphona Numbe	ir. 401-680-8435		Fax Aumber.
	*Email: efreedr	an@providencer:	i.qov	

1978)

5.16	
6. Congressional Districts Of:	
a, Applicant RI-163	*6. ProgramProject   #1 - 1.42
Allech en additional fist of Program/Project	t Congressional Dialricta if needed
	Add Attachment University Transplant Sylety Attachment
17. Proposed Project:	THE STATE OF THE S
e, Sjort Cate: [07/01/2019]	* b. End Date: [06/30/2020]
	1
18. Estimated Funcing (5):	
a. Federal	429,181.00
*b. Applicant	0.00
c. State	0.00
*d Local	0.00
e. Other	69,743.00
1. Program Income	0.00
g. TOTAL	496, 924, 00
c. Program is not covered by C.O.	2 but this not been selected by the State for review. 12372.  By Federal Dahl? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)
C. Fragram is not covered by E.O.  20. to the Applicant Delinquent On A  You No If "Yes", provide explanation and allock	12972.  In Federal Dahl? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  In Site expediment (If Section Attachment) (Type Wigger end)
C. Frogram is not covered by E.O.  20. Is the Applicant Delinquent On A  Yos No  If 'Yes', provide explanation and alted  21. 'By signing this application, I centered are true, compile and secure comply with any resulting teams if I acquired that to entirely, civil, or admin  **I AGREE*	12372. By Federal Deht? (If "Yes." provide explanation in attachment.)
C. Frogram is not covered by E.O.  20. Is the Applicant Delinquent On A  Yos No  If "Yes", provide explanation and abact  21. "By signing this application, I centered are true, complete and secure comply with any resulting terms if it as subject me to original, civil, or admin  ##! AGREE  "The list of certifications and secures peedic instructions.	ing Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in strachment.)  Aftergradment
C. Frogram is not covered by E.O.  20. Is the Applicant Delinquent On A  Yos No  If 'Yes', provide explanation and allocation, I centered are true, complete and acting comply with any resulting tames if a subject use to estimate, civil, or admin   **1 AGREE  "The list of certicelions are sesurance specific instructions.  Authorized Representative:	ing Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in strachment.)  Aftergradment
C. Frogram is not covered by E.O.  20. to the Applicant Delinquent On A  You  No  If "Yes", provide explanation and alted  11. "By signing this application, I cert herein are true, complete and secure comply with any resulting terms if I as aubject use to entiminal, civil, or admin  "*1 AGREE  "The list of certifications and sesurance appears instructions.  Authorized Representatives:  Frefix:	iny Federal Dahi? (If "Yes," provide explanation in strachment.)  Alternyladings: [See Superment of Superment
C. Frogram is not covered by E.O.  20. to the Applicant Delinquent On A  Yos  No  If "Yes", provide explanation and alted  21. "By signing this application, I centered are true, complete end secure comply with any resulting terms if I a subject use to entimizat, civil, or admin  **1 AGREE*  "The list of certifications and securence specific instructions.  Authorized Representative:  **Perfic.  Middle Name: C.	iny Federal Dahi? (If "Yes," provide explanation in strachment.)  Alternyladings: [See Superment of Superment
C. Program is not covered by E.O.  20. to the Applicant Delinquent On A  You No No  If 'Yes', provide explanation and alted  21. 'By signing this application, I centered are true, complete and secure comply with any resulting terms if I authorized the to oriminal, civil, or admin or the interest of the complete and secure comply with any resulting terms if I authorized the to oriminal, civil, or admin or oriminal civil, or administration or original civil and certifications and secure appears instructions.  Authorized Representative:  Prefix:  Middle Namer C.  Last Name: (SLOYER.)	iny Federal Dahi? (If "Yes," provide explanation in strachment.)  Alternyladings: [See Superment of Superment
C. Frogram is not covered by E.O.  20. to the Applicant Delinquent On A  You No No  If 'Yes', provide explanation and allocate  21. 'By signing this application, I centered a retire, complete and secure comply with any exaulting towns if I acquired that to estimate, civil, or admin  **1 AGREE*  The list of certifications and securence specific instructions.  Authorized Representatives:  Pefic:  Niddle Name: Stores.  Suffic:	iny Federal Dahi? (If "Yes," provide explanation in strachment.)  Alternyladings: [See Superment of Superment
C. Frogram is not covered by E.O.  20. to the Applicant Delinquent On A  Yos No  If "Yes", provide explanation and alted  21. "By signing this application, I centerin are true, complete end secure comply with any resulting teams if I as subject use to entimizat, civil, or admin  #**I AGREE*  "The list of certifications and securence specific instructions.  Authorized Representative:  **The Manner C.  **Last Name: SLoves.  Suffic:	in site expandement (if "Yes," provide explanation in strachment.)  Aside expandement (if Some explanation in Strachment.)  It is (1) to the statements contained in the list of contiticatione" and (2) that the statements ato to the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances" and agree to coupt an award, I are aware that any false, (let thous, or frontialent statements or claims may instructive penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 218, Section 1991)  se, or an interact site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the announcement or agoncy  "First Name: Jourge
C. Fregram is not covered by E.O.  20. to the Applicant Delinquent On A  You No  If 'Yes', provide explanation and allocate  21. 'By signing this application, I can herein are true, complete and secur comply with any resulting terms if I as aubject use to entimized, civil, or admin  "*I AGREE  "The list of certifications and securance specific instructions.  Authorized Representatives  Freft:  Middle Name: Stores.  Suffice:	iny Federal Dahi? (If "Yes," provide explanation in strachment.)  Alternyladings: [See Superment of Superment

CMB Number: 4040-0004 Expiration Date: 12/91/2016

* 1. Type of Submiss		12 Day of Carlestian	4 4 5 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 -
Preapplication		*2 Type of Application  New	* * Revit or, select appropriate letter(s):
✓ Application ☐ Continuation			* Other (Specify):
Changed/Corrected Application Revision			Ann (Anni).
	сою хириалист	I —	<u> </u>
* 3. (Aste Received) 07/11/2019		4 Applicant Identifier:	
0171172013		Terroria -	
Ga. Federal Entity Id	ertilier.	0.000000	55. Federal Award Identitier:
State Use Only:			
B. Date Received by	State:	7. State Applicable	su Identifier:
8. APPLICANT INF	ORMATION:		The state of the s
a Legal Name:	ity of Provide	ence.	
b. Employer/Taxpa	yer Identification Nu	mber (ESWT:M):	* a. OrganizaSchal DCN8;
05-6000329			0690537520000
d. Address:			
'Sireel1:	444 Westmins:	ac Street	
Street2:	Suite 34	V21-10-000	
* City:	Providence		
County/Parish:	Providence Co	anty	
' Slage:	-2011		RI; Mhode Jaland
Province:			Control of the second s
* Country:			USA: UNITED STATES
' Zip / Postal Gode:	02903-3206		
e. Organizational i	Jnft:		
Department Name:			Division Name:
Planning and D	level:şpment		Community Development
I. Name and conta	at information of p	ersan to be contacted on	matters invalving this application:
Profix;	Level Control	• First Ne	me: Endly
Mkkåe Namer	177-110		
*Last Name: Zre	ednan	0.000.000.000.000.000	The state of the s
Sulfic:		1	
Tilla Director	of Community D	evalepmant.	
Organizational Affilia			
* Telephone Number	: [401-680-8435	The state of the s	Fax Number:
	1		

pplication for Federal Assistance SF-424	
9. Type of Applicant 1: Select Applicant Type:	
e City or Township Covernment	
ypn of Applicant 2: Select Applicant Type:	
ype of Applicant 3: Select Applicant Type:	
NO 000 1982 14512/III.C 105492/45/15/17/17/18	300
Other (apestic):	
10. Name of Federal Agency:	
S. Department of Cousing and Orbon Davelopment	
1. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number:	
4.239	
FOA Tile:	
CMX Investment Partnorships Program	1
t2. Funding Opportunity Number:	
1, 239	
Tile:	
(XX Investment Pastzessáriga Psaguen	
3. Competition Identification Number:	***
2017 (C. 2 (1917 C. 2) (1707 C. 4) (1918	
ile:	
Y- 32.000	
4. Areas Affected by Project (Cities, Counties, States, etc.):	
	1
Add Allachmant Distale Avias snapt. Ween Allach nagt a	1
18. Descriptive Title of Applicant's Project:	
MME allocation to assist in the development and preservation of afferdable housing in the City or Tovidence, RI.	af .
llach supporting documents as specified in agency instructions.	

16. Congressional Districts OI:	
a. Applicant RI-162	* b. Program/Project Rg.(-1.62
illech en additional list of Program/Project Congn	resional Districts Freeded
	Add Altachment Delay Attachment) Wisio Middengeric
7.6	440.000
I7. Proposed Project: a. Start Date: [07/01/2019]	*b. End Date:   05/30/2020
	a. e.id bake.   any nay xaxa
18. Estimated Funding (\$):	62,000,000
's Federal 1,3	546,985.00
b. Applicant	
re State 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	v. v. de de la companya de la compan
d, Local	
e. Other	58,968,00
f. Program Income	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
g. TOTAL 1,	8C5.94D.CO
b. Program is aubject to E.O. 12372 but he	
b. Program is aubject to E.O. 12372 but he  c. Program is not revered by E.O. 12372.  20. is the Apolicant Delinquent On Any Fed  Yes ⊠ No	as not been selected by the State for review.
<ul> <li>b. Program is au0ject to E.O. 12372 but he</li> <li>c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.</li> <li>*20. is the Apolloant Delinquent On Any Fed</li> </ul>	as not been selected by the State for review.
b. Program is audject to E.O. 12372 but he c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.  20. Its the Applicant Delinquent On Any Fed Yes   No  If "Yes" provide explanation and attach  21. "By signing this application, I certify (1) norbit are true, complete and accurate to recomply with any resulting terms is I needs to supply that any resulting terms is I needs to supply the any resulting terms in I needs to supply the any resulting terms in I needs to subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative "TAGREE"  The Ist or certifications and assurances, or a	as not been selected by the Stale for review.  leral Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)
b. Program is aubject to E.O. 12372 but he c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.  20. is the Apolicant Delinquent On Any Fed Yes   No    If "Yes" provide explanation and allech  21. "By signing this application, I certify (1) heroin are true, complete and accurate to be comply with any resulting terms if I accept as subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative or I AGREE  The Iss or certifications and assurances, or a specific historiers.	se not been selected by the State for review  leral Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)    284 if 26 sh. ser.   100 sh. sh. commit.   28cm (sh. commit.)  to the statements contained in the list of certifications" and (3) that the statements the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances" and agree to a ward. I am owers that any lotse, ficilibous, or traudulant statements or claims may be penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 210, Seption 1004)
b. Program is audject to E.O. 12372 but he c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.  20. Is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Fed Yes   No  If "Ves" provide explanation and attach  21. "By signing this application, I certify (1) herein are trule, complete and accurate to recomply with any resulting terms if I needs to somply with any resulting terms if I needs to subject me to criminal, civit, or administrative:  "I AGREE  The Iss or certifications and assurances, or a specific featureters.  Authorized Representative:	se not been selected by the State for review  leral Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)    284 if 26 sh. ser.   100 sh. sh. commit.   28cm (sh. commit.)  to the statements contained in the list of certifications" and (3) that the statements the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances" and agree to a ward. I am owers that any lotse, ficilibous, or traudulant statements or claims may be penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 210, Seption 1004)
b. Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but he c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.  c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.  20. is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Fed Yes   No  If "Yes" provide explanation and attach  21. "By signing this application, I certify (1) nordin are true, complete and accurate to recomply with any resulting terms if I necept on subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative  "I AGREE" The Issi or certifications and assurances, or a specific instructions.  Auditorized Representative:	se not been selected by the State for review.  leral Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)    State of selection of the explanation in attachment.    State of selection of the statements contained in the list of certifications** and (2) that the statements the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances** and agree to neaword. I am inverse it am never that any tales, Brillious, or fraudulant statements or claims may be paralities. (U.S. Code, "file 240, Section 1004)  ar internet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the structurement or agency.
b. Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but he c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.  c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.  20. is the Apolicant Delinquent On Any Fed Yes   No  If "Yes" provide explanation and attach  21. "By signing this application, I certify (1) to be in the county to the comply with any resulting terms if I necess is subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative in the last or certifications and assurances, or a specific technicions.  Authorized Representative:  Prodix:  Viddia Name:   O.	se not been selected by the State for review.  leral Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)    State of selection of the explanation in attachment.    State of selection of the statements contained in the list of certifications** and (2) that the statements the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances** and agree to neaword. I am inverse it am never that any tales, Brillious, or fraudulant statements or claims may be paralities. (U.S. Code, "file 240, Section 1004)  ar internet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the structurement or agency.
b. Program is audject to E.O. 12372 but him c. Program is not revered by E.O. 12372.  20. Its the Apolicant Delinquent On Any Fed Yes   No   if "Yes" provide explanation and attach  21. "By signing this application, I certify (1) provide strongly with any resulting terms if I necept of subject me to criminal, civit, or administrative in Inc. 1 and in the Inc. 1 and Inc. 1	se not been selected by the State for review.  leral Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)    State of selection of the explanation in attachment.    State of selection of the statements contained in the list of certifications** and (2) that the statements the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances** and agree to neaword. I am inverse it am never that any tales, Brillious, or fraudulant statements or claims may be paralities. (U.S. Code, "file 240, Section 1004)  ar internet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the structurement or agency.
b. Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but he c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.  No is the Apolicant Delinquent On Any Fed No is the Apolicant On Any Fed No is the Apolicant On A	se not been selected by the State for review.  leral Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)    State of selection of the explanation in attachment.    State of selection of the statements contained in the list of certifications** and (2) that the statements the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances** and agree to neaword. I am inverse it am never that any tales, Brillious, or fraudulant statements or claims may be paralities. (U.S. Code, "file 240, Section 1004)  ar internet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the structurement or agency.
b. Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but he c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.  c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.  20. Its the Applicant Delinquent On Any Fed Yes   No  If "Yes" provide explanation and attach  21. "By signing this application, I certify (1) heroin are true, complete and accurate to comply with any resulting terms if I necept in subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative in the term of certifications and assurances, or a specific historical Representative:  Production of the control of the co	ieral Debt? (IF 'Yes,' provide explanation in attachment.)    SALIT SETAIL BETT   University   Discription
b. Program is audject to E.O. 12372 but he c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.  c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.  20. Is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Fed Yes   No  If "Ves" provide explanation and attach  21. "By signing this application, I certify (1) herein are true, complete and accurate to recomply with any resulting terms if I needs to somethy with any resulting terms if I needs to subject me to criminal, civit, or administrative:  "I AGREE  The Issue or certifications and assurances, or a specific helinoteens.  Auditorized Representative:  Prefix  Middle Name:   D.  "I set Name:   Econoc.  Soffic   Econoc.	se not been selected by the State for review.  leral Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)    State of selection of the explanation in attachment.    State of selection of the statements contained in the list of certifications** and (2) that the statements the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances** and agree to neaword. I am inverse it am never that any tales, Brillious, or fraudulant statements or claims may be paralities. (U.S. Code, "file 240, Section 1004)  ar internet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the structurement or agency.

Application for	Federal Assista	ince SF-424		
• 1. Type of Submiss	lon:	* 2. Type of Applicable	on:	*.f Rewalon, select appropriate felter(s):
Prespoteation		New 🖂		10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-1
Application		Continuation		* Other (Ripperly)
Changed/Com	ected Application	Revision		
* 3 Date Repstyod: 07/17/2019		4. Applicant identifier		
Ga. Federal Entity Ide	entilier:			59. Federal Award identifier
State Use Only:				
c. Date Received by	State	7. Slate App	eleation	n locritier.
8. APPLICANT INF	ORMATION:	622		
* A. Legel Name: [5	ity of Provide	мое		
*b. EmpkyenTexpa	yer identification Nu	mber (EIN/MN).		*a Organizational DUNS:
05-6000329				0698537520000
d. Address:	1000000			and a second sec
* alreet1	944 Weetminst	er Street		
Street2:	Buits 2%		-	
NOR	Fravidence		5000	
County/Parish:	providance Co	vanty		
* State				RI: Shod: Island
Province:			808	
* Country:				USA: UNIVER STATES
* Zip / Postal Code:	02903-3206			
e. Organizational (	Jnit:			
Department Name:	101.00			Division Name:
Planning and D	evelopment			Cassimilty Davalopment
f. Name and conta	et infermation of p	erson to be contact	d on n	natters involving this application:
Profite:		· FI	rst Nam	(6) (cut) ly
Middle Names	10000		-	
*Lest Name: Eps	sedman	10010000		7. T.
Suffer:				
T#12 Director	of Cornton ity d	decomposat		
Organizational Affilia	Hon:	1-20-5		
			-	
Tetephone Number	: jac1-680-0438	,		Fax Number:
* Email   e Teeodo	An⊕providencer	1.gov		

A MANAGE COLONIA PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF A STATE OF THE A STATE OF THE STATE OF	
9. Type of Applicant 1: Select Applicant Type:	
C: City or Township Government	
Type of Applicant 2: Select Applicant Type:	
Type of Applicant 8; Beloes Applicant Type:	
Other (specify):	
10. Name of Foderal Agency:	
U.A. Department of Housing and Urban Development	
A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH	A 5 (1)
11. Caleloy of Federal Domostin Assistance Number:	
14.241	
CFDA Tile:	
Housing Opportunities for Persons with ATDS	0.000
12. Fonding Opportunity Number	
:4,341	
Tilia;	
Musaing Opportunities for Fersons with AIDS	
13. Competition identification Number:	
Tide:	
	<u></u>
	***************************************
14 Areas Affeuted by Project (Cilley Coupliss States etc.):	
	다 [12:20 10:20] [12:4 설명의 [12:20 application color]
14. Arcas Affeuted by Project (Cillee, Counties, States, etc.):	The algorithment of the Allegian cris.
1000	Tasig Alamidskii www.alamauri.
*1d. Descriptive Title of Applicant's Project.	
1d. Descriptive Title of Applicant's Project.	
"Aŭű Attarámeix.	A19

** Application	t8, Congressional Districts Of:	
17. Proposed Project:   **A Start Date   *C7/01/2C13   **A. End Date:   06/30/2020     19. Estimated Funding (\$):   **A. Food Date:   06/30/2020     19. Estimated Funding (\$):   **A. End Date:   06/30/2020     19. Aprillant   0	'≥ Applicant az-152	16. Program/Project   n; -1sq
17. Proposed Project:	Attach on deditional list of Program/Projec	ol Congressional Districts Fraceded.
** Start Date   C77/01/2013   ** End Bals:   0e/30/2020    10. Estimated Funding (\$):  ** Fedatas!	2 2	Add Atlantiment > Dessa Atlantinent - Pried Assubation
** Start Date   C77/01/2013   ** End Bale:   0e/30/2020    10. Estimated Funding (\$):  **a. Fedant   1,181, 375 co.    **b. Applicant   0.00    **c. State   0.00    **c. Cotor   0.00    **p. 101AL   1,150, 315 co.	17. Proposed Project:	
1, 180, 315.00  15. Agricant  10. Color  10.		*t. Evd Date:   06/30/2020
**S. Agritical   003 **C. State   003 **C. Local   003 **C. Local   003 **C. Local   003 **C. More   003 **S. Program Income   003 **S. Program Income   003 **S. TOTAL   1,146, 319.03 **S. TOTAL   1,146, 319.03 **TOTAL   1,146, 319.03 **S. TOTAL	18. Estimated Funding (\$):	
10. Agricant	s. Federal	1.120.375.00
*c. Sate	'ls, Aodicent	5 <del>41-11-11-11-1</del>
c. Lecel 6. 60  e. Other 6. 60  f. Program Income 6. 60  f. Program Is subject to Review By State Under Executive Order 12372 Process?  a. This application was made available to the Sinte under the Executive Criter 12372 Process for review on 6. Frogram Is subject to C. 12372 but has not been selected by the Sinte for review.  D. Program Is not covered by C.O. 12372.  D. Program Is not covered by C.O. 12372.  20. Is the Applicant DeEnquent On Any Federal Rebi? (If "Yee," provide explanation in attachment.)  Yes. No  If Yee', provide explanation and attach  If Yee', provide explanation and attach I will be application. I certify (1) to the attachments contained in the list of certification and 20 that the statements becoming with any resulting terms if accept an award. I am award that any take, fictious, or froudulent statements or claims may subject the to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Tibe 218, Section 1004)  **I ACREE**  The list of certifications and securoses, or as aliented sile where you may obtain this fall, is contained in the empiricance of the empiricance of the process of the empiricance of the emp		**************************************
*S. Program Income	'c. Local	
** 1910.	e, Other	0.00
*g. 101AL 1, 150, 319.00  *19. Is Application Subject to Review By State Under Executive Order 13372 Process?  a. Tals application was made available to the Sinte under the Executive Cities 12372 Process for review on  b. Frogram is entitled to E.O. 12372 but has not basin solected by the State for review.  c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.  *20. Is the Applicant DeEnquent On Any Federal Rebt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  Yes No  If "Yes", provide explanation and attach  **Types", provide explanation and attach  **Types", provide explanation and attach  **Types", provide explanation, I certify (1) to the attachments contained in the list of certifications* and (2) that the estatements herein are trile, complete and pocurous to the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances** and agree to example with any resulting terms if accept an award. I am aware that any take, flothicus, or fraudulant statements or claims may subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. (U.S. Gode, Title 218, Section 1009)  *** I AGREE**  **The list of certifications and securances, or an internal site where you may obtain this fail, is contained in the announcement or agency specific instructions  Authorized Representative:  Pretx:  **Fet Name**  *Fet Name**  *Fet Name**  **Fet Name**  **Tackphone Number:  **Tackphone Num	16. Program Income	=== -(*) /- ()
s, Tals application was made available to the Sinte under the Executive Criter 123/2 Process for review on  b. Fregram is subject to E.O. 12372 but has not been selected by the Sinte for review.  c. Program is not covered by E.C. 12372.  *20. Is the Applicant DeEnquent On Any Federal Debt? (If "Yee," provide explanation in attachment.)  Yes No  If "Yee", provide explanation and attach  **Yes", provide explanation and attach  **Log Signing this application, I certify (1) to the attachments contained in the fiel of certifications" and (2) that the attachments learning in the first, complete and pecunic to the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances" and agree to camply with any resulting terms if a second in an aware that any fater, lithtibus, or fraudulent statements or claims may subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. (U.S. Gode, Tibs 218, Section 1004)  **The list of certifications and assurances, or an internel site where you may obtain this fall, is contained in the announcement or agency specific instructions  **Authorized Representative**  Prote:  **First Name**  **First Name**  Clocks  Where Clocks  **Tricphane Number: 491–980-1200  Fax Number:  **Tricphane Number: 491–980-1200	g. 101AL	1,150,379.00
21. "By signing this application, I certify (1) to the abstements contained in the list of certifications" and (2) that the statements terrim are trille, complete and pocurate to the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assumances" and agree to complete any sacration award. I am aware that any false, flottlous, or fraudulent statements or claims may subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. (U.S. Gode, Title 218, Section 1001)  \[ \times \cdot AGREE  \text{** The list of certifications and securates, or en internel site where you may obtain this fal, is contained in the announcement or agency specific instructions  \text{Authorized Representative:}  Pretx:	n. Program is not covered by E.C.	12372.
lierein and trille, complete and pocurate to the hast off my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances" and agree to ecomply with any resulting terms if specific an award, i am aware that any false, flothlous, or fraudulant statements or claims may subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. (U.S. Gode, Title 218, Section 1004)     " I ACREE  " The list of certifications and assurances, α an internal site where you may obtain this fall, is contained in the announcement or agency specific instructions    Authorized Representative:	u. Program is not covered by E.C.  20. Is the Applicant DeEnquent On A Yes  No	12372. Any Federal Debi? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attechment.) 31
Prefix: First Name Joseph  Middle Name: 0,  *Leel Name Slocza  Suffix: Nayoc  *Talephone Number: 401-680-5200 Fax Number:	in Program is not covered by E.C.  *20. Is the Applicant Definquent On A  Yes  No  If "Yes", provide explanation and attace	12372.  Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attentionent.)  20  20  20  20  20  20  20  20  20  2
Middle Name: 0,  Leel Name Slocas  Suffix:  Tide: Nayor  Tolophone Number: 491-690-5200 Fax Number:	□ Program is not covered by E.C.  20. Is the Applicant Definquent On A     □ Yes	12372.  Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attentioned.)  The set of the statements contained in the list of certifications." and (2) that the statements must be to the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances." and agree to incept an award, I am aware that any false, fictificus, or fraudulent statements or claims may ristrative penalties. (U.S. Gode, Titte 218, Section 1004)
* Leel Name   Elocas   Suffice   Rayor   **Triophone Number:   401-600-3200   Fax Number:	in Program is not covered by E.C.  20. Is the Applicant DeEnquent On A  Yes No  If "Yes", provide explanation and attace  21. "By signing title application, I centered in the true, compilets and pacupate and pacupate in the true, compilets and pacupate with any resulting terms if satisfied in the true, compilets and pacupate with any resulting terms if satisfied in the true to criminal, civil, or administration.  "I AGREE"  The list of certifications and assurance specific instructions	12372.  Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attentioned.)  The set of the statements contained in the list of certifications." and (2) that the statements must be to the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances." and agree to incept an award, I am aware that any false, fictificus, or fraudulent statements or claims may ristrative penalties. (U.S. Gode, Titte 218, Section 1004)
Take	III. Program is not covered by E.C.   29. Is the Applicant DeEnquent On A Yes   No     Yes   No     Yes', provide explanation and attact   24. "By signing this application, I ceretrist are true, complete and pocure sumply with any resulting terms if a subject me to criminal, sivil, or admin     " I AGREE     The list of certifications and assurance specific instructions.   Applications Representatives	Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  These Attachment (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  These Attachment (Yes, Attachment)  These A
*Tde: Nayor  *Tdephana Number: 401-800-1200 Fax Number:	in Program is not covered by E.C.  20. Is the Applicant Definquent On A  Yes No  If "Yes", provide explanation and attact  21. "By signing title application, I certain are true, complete and accurate only with any resulting terms if it as subject me to criminal, civil, or admin  " I AGREE  " The list of certifications and assurance specific instructions  Authorized Representatives	Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  These Attachment (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  These Attachment (Yes, Attachment)  These A
Tolophone Number: 401-600-5200 Fax Rumber:	in Program is not covered by E.C.  20. Is the Applicant Definquent On A  Yes No  If "Yes", provide explanation and attact  21. "By signing title application, I certerein are trile, complete and accurately with any resulting terms if a subject me to criminal, civil, or admin  " I AGREE  The list of certifications and assurance opeoits instructions  Authorized Representative:  Prefix:  Middle Name: 0.	Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  These Attachment (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  These Attachment (Yes, Attachment)  These A
	in Program is not covered by E.C.  20. Is the Applicant DeEnquent On A  Yes No  If Yes*, provide explanation and attact  15. "By signing title application, I ceremony with any resulting terms if sample with any resulting terms in the	Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  These Attachment (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  These Attachment (Yes, Attachment)  These A
Email: aFreedran3providenceri.gov	II. Program is not covered by E.C.	Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  These Attachment (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  These Attachment (Yes, Attachment)  These A
	II. Program is not covered by E.C.	Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)  The State of Confidence of Confide

#### CERTIFICATIONS

In accordance with the applicable statutes and the regulations governing the consolidated plan regulations, the jurisdiction certifies that:

Affirmatively Further Fair Housing .- The jurisdiction will affirmatively further fair housing.

Uniform Relocation Act and Anti-displacement and Relocation Plan — It will comply with the ecquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended, (42 U.S.C. 4601-4655) and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24. It has in effect and is following a residential anti-displacement and relocation assistance plan required under 24 CFR Part 42 in connection with any activity assisted with funding under the Community Development Block Grant or HOME programs.

Anti-Lobbying -- To the host of the jurisdiction's knowledge and belief:

- 1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of it, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grout, the making of any Federal loss, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loss, or cooperative agreement;
- 2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, it will complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions; and
- 3. It will require that the language of paragraph 1 and 2 of this anti-lobbying certification be included in the award documents for all subawerds at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

Anthority of Jurisdiction —The consolidated plan is authorized under State and local law (as applicable) and the jurisdiction possesses the legal authority to carry out the programs for which it is seeking funding, in accordance with applicable HCD regulations.

Consistency with plan —The housing activities to be undertaken with Community Development Block Grant, HOME, Briergency Solutions Grant, and Housing Opportunities for Persons With AIDS funds are consistent with the strategic plan in the jurisdiction's consolidated plan.

Section 3 – It will comply with section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 (12 U.S.C. 1701u) and implementing regulations at 24 CFR Part 135.

Signature of Authorized Official

7/16/19 Date

MAHOP.

Title

#### Specific Community Development Block Grant Certifications

The Entitlement Community certifies that:

Citizen Participation -- It is in full compliance and following a detailed citizen participation plan that satisfies the requirements of 24 CFR 91.105.

Community Development Plan — Its consolidated plan identifies community development and bousing needs and specifies both short-term and long-term community development objectives that that have been developed in accordance with the primary objective of the CDBG program (i.e., the development of viable urban communities, by providing decent bousing and expanding economic apportunities, primarily for persons of low and moderate income) and requirements of 24 CFR Parts 91 and 570.

Following a Plan - It is following a current consolidated plan that has been approved by HUD,

Use of Funds - it has complied with the following criteria:

- I. Maximum Feasible Priority. With respect to activities expected to be assisted with CDBG funds, it has developed its Action Plan so as to give maximum feasible priority to activities which benefit low- and moderate-income families or aid in the prevention or climination of alums or blight. The Action Plan may also include CDBG-assisted activities which the grantee certifies are designed to meet other community development needs having particular urgency because existing conditions pose a serious and immediate threat to the health or welfare of the community, and other financial resources are not available (see Optional CDBG Certification).
- 3. Special Assessments. It will not attempt to recover any capital costs of public improvements assisted with CDBG funds, including Section 108 loan guaranteed funds, by assessing any amount against properties owned and occupied by persons of low and moderate income, including any fee charged or assessment made as a condition of obtaining access to such public improvements.

However, if CDBG funds are used to pay the proportion of a fee or assessment that relates to the capital costs of public improvements (assisted in part with CDBG funds) financed from other revenue sources, an assessment or charge may be made against the proporty with respect to the public improvements financed by a source other than CDBG funds.

In addition, in the case of properties owned and occupied by moderate-income (not low-income) families, an assessment or charge may be made against the property for public improvements financed by a source other than CDBG funds if the jurisdiction certifies that it tacks CDBG funds to cover the assessment.

## Excessive Force -- It has adopted and is enforcing:

- A policy prohibiting the use of excessive force by law enforcement agencies within its jurisdiction against any individuals engaged in non-violent civil rights demonstrations; and
- 2. A policy of enforcing applicable State and local laws against physically barring entrance to or exit from a facility or location which is the subject of such non-violent civil rights demonstrations within its jurisdiction.

Compliance with Anti-discrimination laws — The grant will be conducted and administered in conformity with title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d) and the Fair Housing Act (42 U.S.C. 3601-3619) and implementing regulations.

**Lead-Based Paint** -- Its activities concerning lead-based paint will comply with the requirements of 24 CFR Part 35, Subparts A, B, I, K and R.

Compliance with Laws - it will comply with applicable laws.

Signature of Authorized Official

MAYOR\_

#### OPTIONAL Community Development Block Grant Certification

Submit the following contification only when one or more of the activities in the action plan are designed to meet other community development needs having particular urgeacy as specified in 24 CFR. 570.208(c):

The grantee hereby cortifies that the Annual Plan includes one or more specifically identified CDBG-assisted activities which are designed to meet other community development needs having particular organcy because existing conditions pose a serious and immediate threat to the health or welfare of the community and other financial resources are not available to meet such needs.

Signature of Authorized Official

MAYOR

#### Specific HOME Certifications

The HOME participating jurisdiction certifies that:

Tenant Based Rental Assistance -- I(i) plans to provide regard-based rental assistance, the renart-based rental assistance is an essential element of its consolidated plan.

Eligible Activities and Costs — It is using and will use HOME funds for eligible activities and costs, as described in 24 CFR, §§92.205 through 92.209 and that it is not using and will not use HOME funds for prohibited activities, as described in §92.214.

Subsidy layering -- Before committing any funds to a project, it will evaluate the project in accordance with the guidelines that it adopts for this purpose and will not invest any more HOMB funds in combination with other Federal assistance than is necessary to provide afferdable housing:

Signature of Authorized Official

Date

MAYOR\_\_\_\_

#### **Emergency Solutions Grants Certifications**

The Erucraency Solutions Grants Program recipient certifies that:

Mojor rehabilitation/conversion/renovation — If an emergency shelter's rehabilitation costs exceed 75 percent of the value of the building before rehabilitation, the recipient will maintain the building as a shelter for homeless individuals and families for a minimum of 10 years after the date the building is first occupied by a homeless individual or family after the completed rehabilitation.

If the cost to convert a building into an emergency shelter exceeds 75 percent of the value of the building after conversion, the recipient will maintain the building as a shelter for homeless individuals and families for a minimum of 10 years after the date the building is first occupied by a homeless individual or family after the completed conversion.

In all other cases where ESG fands are used for renovation, the recipient will maintain the building as a shelter for homeless individuals and families for a minimum of 3 years after the date the building is first occupied by a homeless individual or family after the completed renovation.

Essential Services and Operating Costs — In the case of assistance involving shelter operations or essential services related to street outreach or emergency shelter, the recipient will provide services of shelter to homeless individuals and families for the period during which the ESG assistance is provided, without regard to a particular site or smucture, so long the recipient serves the same type of persons (e.g., families with children, unaccompanied youth, disabled individuals, or victims of domestic violence) or persons in the same geographic area.

Renovation - Any renovation carried out with ESG assistance shall be sufficient to ensure fast the building involved is safe and sanitary.

Supportive Services - The recipient will assist homeless individuals in obtaining permanent housing, appropriate supportive services (including medical and mental health treatment, victim services, counseling, supervision, and other services essential for achieving independent living), and other Federal State, local, and private assistance available for these individuals.

Matching Funds - The recipient will obtain matching amounts required under 24 CFR 576.201.

Confidentiality — The recipient has established and is implementing procedures to ensure the confidentiality of records pertaining to any individual provided family violence prevention or treatment services under any project assisted under the ESG program, including protection against the release of the address or location of any family violence shelter project, except with the written authorization of the person responsible for the operation of that shelter.

Homeless Persons Involvement - To the maximum extent practicable, the recipient will involve, through employment, volunteer services, or otherwise, homeless individuals and families in constructing, renovating, maintaining, and operating facilities assisted under the ESG program, in providing services assisted under the TSG program, and in providing services for occupants of facilities assisted under the program.

Consolidated Plan - All activities the recipient undertakes with assistance under ESG are consistent with its consolidated plan.

Discharge Policy – The recipient with establish and implement, to the maximum extent practicable and where appropriate, policies and protocols for the discharge of persons from publicly funded institutions or systems of care (such as health care facilities, mental leadth facilities, foster care or other youth facilities, or correction programs and institutions) in order to provent this discharge from immediately resulting in homelessness for these persons.

7 / 16 / 9

Signature of Authorized Official Date

MAYOR\_

### Housing Opportunities for Persons With AIDS Certifications

The HOPWA grantee certifies that:

**Activities** — Activities funded under the program will meet orgent needs that are not being met by available public and private sources.

**Building** — Any building or structure assisted under that program shall be operated for the purpose specified in the consolidated plan;

- 1. For a period of not less than 10 years in the case of assistance involving new construction, substantial reliabilitation, or acquisition of a facility,
- For a period of not less than 3 years in the case of assistance involving non-substantial rehabilitation or repair of a building or structure.

Signature of Authorized Official Date

MAYOR

#### APPENDIX TO CERTIFICATIONS

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING LOBBYING CERTIFICATION;

### Lobbying Certification

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this cartification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than \$10,000 and not more than \$100,000 for each such failure.

#### ASSURANCES - CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

OMB Number 4040-0009 Expiration Date: 02/28/2022

Public reporting barden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Sand corresponds regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Burdget, Paperwork Recorden Project (0348-0042). Washington, DC 20503.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET, SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

NOTE: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have questions, please contact the Awarding Agency. Further, certain Federal scalatance awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional assurances, if such is the raise, you will be notified.

As the duty authorized regresentative of the applicant, I cartify that the applicant:

- Has the logal authority to apply for Federal assistance, and the institutional, managerial and financial espacialty (including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share of project coals) to ensure proper planning, management and completion of project described in this application.
- Witigive the awarding ageady, the Comptroller General
  of the United States and, if appropriate, the State,
  the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
  documents related to the assistance and witll establish
  a proper accounting system in accordance with
  generally accepted accounting standards or agency
  directives.
- 3. Will not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the terms of the real property fitte or other interest in the alterand facilities without permission and instructions from the awarrang agency. Will record the Federal awarding agency directives and will include a covenant in the title of real property sociated in whole or in part with Federal assistance funds to assure nondiscrimination during the useful life of the project.
- Will comply with the requirements of the assistance awarding agency with regard to the drafting, review and approval of construction plans and specifications.
- 5. Will provide and maintain competent and adequate engineering supervision at the construction after to ensure that the complete work conforms with the approved plans and specifications and will furnish progressive reports and such other information as play be required by the assistance awarding agency or State.
- Will Initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding agency.
- Will establish sateguards to prohib!t employees from using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or expanizational conflict of interest, or personal gain.

- Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §§4728-4763) relating to prescribed standards of med; systems for programs funded under one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit System of Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).
- Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (12 U.S.C. §§/801 et eag.) which prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or rehabilitation of residence structures.
- 10. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to: (a) Litle VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) which prohibite discrimination on the basis of race, color or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §§1881) 1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of sox; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29) U.S.C. §794), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§5101-8107), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-265), as amended relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of drug abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Absolution Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-618), as amended, relating to neediscrimination on the basis of alechol abuse or aicoholism; (g) §§523 and 527 of the Public Health Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §§290 dd-3 and 290 ee 3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title Viti of the Civil Righls Act of 1986 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.), as: amended, relating to condiscrimination in the sale, remation tinancing of housing; ( ) any other nondisorimination provisions in the specific statue(s) under which application for Federal assistance is being made; and (j) the requirements of any other aondiscrimination statue(s) which may apply to the application.

Previous Edition Usebla

Authorized for Local Reproduction

Standard Form 424D (Rev. 7-67) Prescribed by OMB Circular A-102.

- 11. Will comply, or has already complied, with the requirements of Titles II and III of the Uniform Robotation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (P.I., 91-645) which provide for fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or whose property is acquired as a result of Fodoral and fodorally assisted programs. These requirements apply to all interests in real property acquired for project purposes regardless of Federal participation in purchases.
- Will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §§1601-1508 and 7324-7928) which firmt the political activities of employees whose principal employment activities are funded in whole or in part with Federal funds.
- 13. Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§276a to 276a-7), the Copoland Act (40 U.S.C. §275c and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§327-333) regarding labor standards for foderally-assisted construction sufvegroements.
- 14. Will comply with flood insurance purchase requirements of Section n02(a) of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which requires recipients in a special flood hazard area to participate in the program and to purchase flood insurance if the total cost of insurable construction and acquisition is \$10,000 or more.
- 15. Will comply with environmental standards which may be prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of environmental quality control measures under the National Environmental Polloy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification of violating facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (c) protection of wetlands pursuant to EO 11738; (d) evaluation of flood paradish in fluoriplanius in accordance with EO 11268; (e) assurance of project consistency with the approved State menagement program developed under the Coastal Zone Menagement Act of 1977 (18 U.S.C. §§1461 et seq.); (f) conformity of

- Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Flans under Section 178(e) of the Clean Air Act of 1965, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§7401 et seq.); (g) protection of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, as amended (P.L. 83-623); and, (h) protection of endangered species under the Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 83-205).
- Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Art of 1966 (16 U.S.C. §§1271 of seq.) related to protecting components or potential components of the national wild and scenic rivers system.
- Will easist the ewarding agency in assuring compliance with Section 136 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1986, as emended (16 U.S.C. §470), EO 11592 (Identification and protection of historic properties), and the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C. §§469a-1 et seg).
- Will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance eudlis in accordance with the Single Audit And Amendments of 1998 and OMB Circular No. A-133. "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations."
- Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies governing this program.
- 20 Will comply with the requirements of Section 108(g) of the Trafficking Violins Protection Act (TVPA) of 2000, as amended (22 U.S.C. 7104) which prohibits grant award reciplents or a sub-recipient from (1) Engaging in severe forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time that the award is in effect (2) Producing a commercial sex act during the period of time that the award is in effect or (3) Using forced labor in the performance of the award or subswards under the award.

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL	TITLE
88-	Mayor
APPLICANT CRGANIZATION	DAITE SUBMITTED
City of Providence	67/15/2019

SF-424D (Rev. 7-67) Back

#### ASSURANCES - CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

CMB Number: 4040-0000 Expiration Date: 02/28/2622

Public reporting burdon for this collection of information is estimated to average 16 minutes per response, including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding the burdon estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burdon, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Proyect (0348-0042), Washington, DC 20503.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET. SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

NOTE: Certain of those assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have questions, please contact the Awarding Agoncy. Further, certain Federal assistance awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional assurances. If such is the case, you will be notified.

As the duly sutborized representative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant:

- Has the legal authority to apply for Foderal assistance, and the institutional, managerial and financial capability (including funds sufficient to pay the non-Faderal share of project costs) to ensure proper planning, management and completion of project described in this application.
- Will give the awarcing agency, the Comptroiler General
  of the United States and if appropriate, the State,
  the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
  documents related to the assistance, and will establish
  a proper accounting system in accordance with
  generally accepted accounting standards or agency
  directives.
- 3. With not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the terms of the real property title or other interest in the site and facilities without permission and instructions from the awarding agency. Will record the Federal swarding agency directives and will include a covenant in the title of roal property against in whote or in part with Federal assistance funds to assure non-discrimination during the useful life of the project.
- Will comply with the requirements of the assistance awarding agency with regard to the drafting, review and approval of construction plans and specifications.
- 5. Will provide and maintain competent and adequate engineering supervision at the construction site to ensure that the complete work conforms with the approved plans and specifications and will furnish progressive reports and such other information as may be required by the assistance awarding agency or State.
- Will instate and complete the work within the applicable time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding agency.
- Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or openents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal gain.

- Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §§4728-4760) relating to prescribed standards of meril systems for programs funded under one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in Appendix A of OPVIs Standards for a Meril System of Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).
- Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poissoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §§4801 et seq.) which prohibits the use of kad-based point in construction or rehabilitation of residence structures.
- 10. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to: (a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 85-352) which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 J.S.C. §§1681 1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29) U.S.C. §794), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of handleaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§\$101-6107), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amonded relating to neediscrimination on the basis of drug situse; (f) the Comprohonsive Alcohol Abuso and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-618), as smended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol scuse or alcoholism; (g) §§523 and 527 of the Public Health Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §§290 dd-3 and 290 eq. 3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse pallent records; (h) Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1988 (42 U.S.C. §§3801 et seq.), as amended, relating to condiscrimination in the sale, rental or financing of housing; () any other nandiscrimination provisions in the specific statuo(s) under which application for Federal assistance is being made; and (j) the requirements of any other nondiscrimination statue(s) which may apply to the application.

Previous Edition Usable

Authorized for Local Reproduction

Standard Form 424D (Rev. 7-97) Prescribed by OMB Circustr A-102

- 11. Will comply, or has already complied, with the requirements of Titles II and III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-846) which provide for fair and equitable beatment of persons displaced or whose property is acquired as a result of Federal and federally assisted programs. These requirements apply to all interests in real property acquired for project purposes regardless of Federal participation in purchases.
- Will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §51501–1508 and 7324-7328) which limit the political activities of employees whose principal employment activities are funded in whole or in part with Pederal funds.
- 13. Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act, (40 U.S.C. §§276s to 276s-Y), the Copeland Act, (40 U.S.C. §276s and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§327-333) regarding labor standards for federally-assisted construction subegreements.
- 14. Will conjuly with flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which recuires regigients in a special flood nazerd area to participate in the engram and to purchase flood insurance if the total cost of insurable construction and acquietten is \$10,000 or more.
- 65. Will comply with environmental standards which may be prescribed sursuser to the following: (a) institution of environmental quality control measures under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) and Executive Order (EO) 11814; (b) notification of violating facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (c) protection of wedlands pursuant to EO 11990; (d) evaluation of Food hazards in fluoriplains in autoridance with EO 11988; (e) assurance of project consistency with the approved State management program developed under the Coastat Zone Misnagement Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. §§1451 et seq.); (f) conformity of

- Federal actions to State (Crean Air) Implementation Plans under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§7401 et seq.); (g) protection of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, as amended (P.L. 83-823); and. (h) protection of endangered species under the Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-205).
- Will comply with the Wild and Science Rivers Act of 1998 (16 U.S.C. §\$12/1 of seq.) related to protecting components or potential components of the national wild and scank: rivers system.
- Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1965 as amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EO 11493 (identification and protection of historic properties), and the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C. §§469a-1 et seq)
- 18. Will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audita in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1995 and ObiB Circuiar No. A-133, 'Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.'
- Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies governing this program.
- 20. Will comply with the requirements of Section 106(g) of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act (TVPA) of 2000, as amended (22 U.S.C. 7104) which prohibbs grant award recipients or a sub-recipient from (1) Engaging in severe forms of frafficking in persons during the period of time that the award is in effect (2) Produring a commercial sex act during the period of time that the award is in effect or (3) Using forced labor in the performance of the award or subsevers's under the award.

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL	TITLE
S.Q	Mayor
APPLICANT ORGANIZATION	DATE SUBMITTED
Sity of Providence	037,1672019

SF-424D (Rev. 7-97) Back

#### ASSURANCES - CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

Of/8 Number: 4040-0009 Expiration Date: 02/28/2022

Publis reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average \$5 minutes per resprince, including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data accurace, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information, Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0042). Washington, DC 20503.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET. SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

NOTE: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have questions, please contact the Awarding Agency Further certain Federal assistance awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional assurances. If suci is the case, you will be notified.

As the duty authorized representative of the applicants, I certify that the applicants

- Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance, and the institutional, managerial and financial capability (protuding funds sofficient to pay the non-federal share of project costs) to ensure proper planning, management and completion of project described in this application.
- Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General
  of the United States and, if appropriate, the State,
  the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
  comments related to the assistance; and will establish
  a proper accounting system in accordance with
  generally accepted accounting standards or agency
  directives.
- 3. Will not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the terms of the real property like or other interest in the site and facilities without permission and instructions from the awarding agency. Will record the Federal swarding agency directives and will include a covenant in the title of real property acquired in whole or in pert with Federal assistance funds to assure non-discrimination during the useful life of the project.
- Will comply with the requirements of the assistance awarding agency with regard to the drafting, review and approval of construction plans and specifications.
- 5. Will provide and maintain competent and adequate engineering supervision at the construction after to oraure that the complete work conforms with the approved plans and specifications and will furnish progressive reports and such other information as may be required by the assistance swarding agency or State.
- Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding agency.
- Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal gain.

- Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1870 (42 U.S.C. §§4728-4769) relating to prescribed standards of merit systems for programs funded under one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit System of Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).
- Wilt comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §§480) at eaq.) which prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or rehabilitation of residence structures.
- 10. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to non discrimination. These include but are not limited to (a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education Arpendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §§1681 1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29) U.S.C. §794), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaes; (d) the Age Olsermination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§3101-6107), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended retailing to nondiscrimination on the basis of drug abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or alcoholism; (g) §§523 and 527 of the Public Hoelth Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §§290 od-3 and 280 ee 3), as entended, relating to confidentiality of alcoholand drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIII of the Givil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.), as: amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale, rental or financing of housing; (i) any other nondiscrimination provisions in the epecific statue(s) under which application for Federal assistance is being made; and (i) the requirements of any other nondiscrimination statue(s) which may apply to the appäcation.

Previous Edillon Usabla

Authorized for Local Reproduction

Standard Form 4240 (Rev. 7-97) Presorbed by OMB Circular A-102

- 41 Will comply, or has sheady compiled, with the requirements of Tilles II and III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 94-645) which provide for fair and equilable treatment of persons displaced or whose property is acquired as a result of Federal and federally-sesiated programs. These requirements epply to all interests in rest property acquired for project purposes regardless of Federal participation in purchases.
- Will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act (S.C.S.C. §§1501-1508 and 7324-7328) which limit the political activities of employees whose principal employment activities are funded in whole or in part with Federal funds.
- Mill conicity, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-Bason Act (40 U.S.C. §§278a to 276a 7), the Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. §276o and 16 U.S.C. §674), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§327-333) regarding isbor standards for federally-assisted construction subagreements.
- 44. Will comply with flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the Ficod Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 92-294) which requires recipients in a special flood hazard area to participate in the program and to purchase flood insurance if the total cost of insurable construction and acquisition is \$19,000 or more.
- 16. Will comply with environmental standards which may be prescribed cursuant to the following: (a) institution of environmental quality control measures under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1989 (P.L. 91-190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514, (b) notification of volating facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (c) protection of watlands pursuant to EO 11990; (d) evaluation of ficoid hazares in floodblains in accordance with EO 11988; (e) sesurance of project consistency with the approved State management program developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. §§1451 et seq.); (f) conformity of

- Federal actions to State (Clean Air) implementation Plans under Section 176(p) of the Clean Air Act of 1855, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§7401 et seq.); (g) protoction of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, as amended (P.L. 93-b23); and, (h) protoction of encangered species under the Endangered Species Act of 1873, as amended (P.L. 93-205).
- Will comply with the Wild and Scente Rivers Act of 1956 (16 U.S.C. §§1271 et sec.) related to projecting components or potential components of the national wild and scente rivers system.
- Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance with Section 106 of the National Historia Preservation Act of 1995, as amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EO 11993 (Identification and protection of historic properties), and the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C. §§469a-1 et seq).
- 18. Will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in accordance with the Single Auelt Act Amerciments of 1986 and OMB Circular No. A-133, 'Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations."
- Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies governing this program.
- 20. Will comply with the requirements of Section 108(g) of the Tretfloking Victims Protection Act (TVPA) of 2000, as amended (22 til, S.C., 7104) which prohibits grant award recipients or a sub-recipient from (1) Engaging in severe forms of traffloking in persons during the period of time that the award is in effect (2) Procuring a commercial sex act during the period of time that the award is in effect or (3) Using forced labor in the performance of the award or substantly under the award.

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL	TITLE	
[ \$ <i>\$</i> -	Reyor	
APPLICANT ORGANIZATION	DATE SUBMITTED	
City of Erovidence	07/16/2019	

SF-424D (Rev. 7-97) Back

#### ASSURANCES - CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

OMF Number 4040-0009 Expiration Date: 02/28/2022

Public reporting burden for this collection of Information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including time for reviewing instructions searching existing data sources, garbering and maintaining the data needed, and composing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other espect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-3042). Weshington, DO 20603.

# PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET, SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

NOTE: Certain of these assurances may notice applicable to your project or program. If you have questions, please contact the Awarding Agency, Further, certain Faceral assistance awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional assurances, if such is the case, you will be notified.

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant; I certify that the applicant:

- Has the legal authority to apply for Federal essistance, and the institutional, managerial and financial capability (Including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share of project costs) to ensure proper planning, management and completion of project described in this application.
- Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General
  of the United States and, if appropriate, the State,
  the right to exemine all records, books, papers, or
  documents retated to the assistance, and will establish
  a proper accounting system in accordance with
  generally accordance standards or agency
  greatives.
- 3. Will not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the terms of the real property fills or other interest in the site and facilities without permission and instructions from the awarding agency. Will record the Federal awarding agency directives and will include a covenant in the tide of real property acquired in whole or in part with Federal assistance funds to assure non discrimination during the useful life of the project.
- Will comply with the requirements of the assistance awarding agency with regard to the drafting, review and approval of construction plans and specifications.
- 6. Will provide and maintain competent and adequate engineering supervision at the construction site to ensure that the compete work conforms with the approved plans and appetitedions and will furnish progressive reports and such other information as may be required by the assistance awarding agency or State.
- Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding agency.
- Will establish safeguards to prohibit imployees from using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal gain.

- Will comply with the Intergovernmental Porsonnel Act of 1970 (42 J.S.C. §§4728-4763) reusting to prescribed standards of merit systems for programe funded under one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit System of Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).
- Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Polaboling Prevention Aut (42 U.S.C. §§480) of seq.) which prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or rehabilitation of residence structures.
- 10. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to: (a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) which probable discrimination on the basis of race. color or national crigin; (b) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §§1881 1663, and 1685-1666), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex. (c) Section 904 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29) U.S.C. §794), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps, (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§\$101-6107), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of ago; (c) the Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-265), as amended relating to nondisormination on the basis of drug abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Provention, Trealment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or alcoholism; (g) §§523 and 527 of the Public Health Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §§290 dd-3 and 290 ee as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohor and drug abuse patient records; (h) Ti(le VIII of the Civil Hights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.), as amended, relating to nandiscrimination in the sale, rental or financing of housing; (i) any other nondistrimination provisions in the specific statue(s) under which application for Federal assistance is being mede, and 3) the requirements of any other nondiscrimination statue(s) which may apply to the application.

Previous Edillon Usable

Authorized for Local Reproduction

Standard Form 424B (Rev. 7-97) Prescribed by OME Circular A-102

- 11. Will comply, or has already complied, with the requirements of Titles II and III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acculation Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-645) which provide for feir and equitable treatment of prescrib displaced or whose property is acquired as a result of Federal and federally-assisted programs. Those requirements apply to all inferests in real property sequired for project purposes regardless of Federal participation in purchases.
- Will dixingly with the provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §§1501-1508 and 7924-7328) which finit the political activities of employees whose principal employment activities are funded in whole or in part with Federal funds.
- 13. Will comply, se applicable, with the provisions of the Devis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§276s to 276s-7), the Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. §276c and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§327-333) regarding labor standards for federally-assisted construction subagrosments.
- 14. Will comply with flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the Ficos Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which frouties recipients in a special flood hazard area to participate in the program and to perchase flood insurance if the total cost of insurable construction and acquisition is \$10,000 or more.
- 15. Will comply with environmental standards which may be prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of environmental policy control measures under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1369 (P.L. 91-130) and Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification of volating facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (c) protection of wellands pursuant to EO 11990; (d) evaluation of flood flood paradics in floodplains in accordance with EO 11986; (c) assurance of project consistency with the approved State management program developed under the Cosstal Zone Management Act of 1972 (15 U.S.C. §§1451 et seq.); (f) conformity of

- Federal actions to State (Clean Air) implementation Plans under Section 178(o) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§7401 of seq.); (g) protection of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, as amended (P.L. 93-823), and, (h) protection of endangered species under the Endangered Species. Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 50-205).
- Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1986 (16 U.S.C. §§1271 at seq.) related to protecting components or potential components of the national wild and scenic overs system.
- Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EO 11593 (Identification and protection of historic properties), and the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (18 U.S.C. §§469a-1 et seq).
- Will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1995 and OMB Circular No. A-133, 'Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations."
- Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies governing this program.
- 20. Will comply with the requirements of Section 108(g) of the Trafficking Viothrs Protection Act (TVPA) of 2000, as amended (22 U.S.C. 7104) which provibilis grant sward recipionts or a sub-recipion from (1) Engaging in severe forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time that the award is in effect (2) Procuring a commercial sex act curing the period of time that the award is in effect or (3) Using forced labor in the performance of the award or subawards under the award.

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL	T/TLE	
88-	Маукст	
APPLICANT ORGANIZATION	DATE SUBMITTED	
City of Providence	01/16/2019	

SF 4240 (Rev. 7-97) Back